
                      

           Rescheduled meeting 
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

April 12, 2011  
6:30 P.M. 

6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call    
 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted by one 

motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member requests the item to be 

removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be considered 

elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the 

Acting Mayor will ask if anyone desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 

 
Minutes of the Regular meeting April 5, 2011. 
 
Fire Department Report for the month of March, 2011. 
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the Council. The 

Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action on comments received on 

matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council may direct staff to address the topic or 

refer the matter for action on the agenda for another meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested 

to limit their presentations to three minutes and to avoid repetitious comments; and state your name for the 

record as well as stand when speaking. 

 

• Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items  
 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1192: Ratifying the re-appointment of Roger 
                     Dettro to the Coles County Airport Authority for a term expiring April 30, 2016. (Gover) 
 
2.  Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1193: Ratifying the re-appointment of Susan 
                      O’Brien to the Firemen’s Pension Board for a term expiring April 17, 2012. (Gover) 
 
3.  Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1194: Ratifying the re-appointments of Brad 
                      Brown, Kim Janssen, and Phyllis Karpus to the Festival Management Committee with 
                      terms expiring 04/30/2014. (Hall) 
 



                      

4.  Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1195: Ratifying the re-appointment of John Dooley 
                      to the Electrical Board as nominated by Mayor Gover for a term of four years, expiring 
                      04/30/2015. (Gover) 
 
5. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1196: Ratifying the re-appointment of Lewis Stiff to 
                     the Policemen’s Pension Board for a term of two years, expiring 05/15/2013. (Gover) 
 
6. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1197: Approving the plans and specifications for 
                     the replacement of the 13th Street water main from Dakota to Oak Avenue. (Ervin)  
                     [11-00206-00-WM] 
 
7.  Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1198: Approving the plans and specifications of the 
                      replacement Elm Ridge water main and subsequent replacement of sidewalks. (Ervin)  
                      [10-00201-00-WM] 
 
8.  Motion – Adopt Ordinance 2011-5319: Amending the Mattoon Code of Ordinances to update the 
                      purchasing policies and procedures. (Gover) 
 
9.  Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1199: Approving a $6,500 grant by the Tourism 
                      Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon Hit-Men Baseball for 
                      hosting four 2011 tournaments on April 29-30, May 5-8, May 20-22, and June 3-5, 2011 for 
                      the 11 and under, 10 and under, and 9 and under youth baseball groups; and authorizing 
                      the Acting Mayor to sign the agreement.  (Hall) 
 
10. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1200: Approving a $9,500 grant by the Tourism 
                      Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon Babe Ruth Baseball for 
                      hosting the 13-year-olds Ohio Valley Regional Tournament to be held July 28-August 3, 
                      2011; and authorizing the Acting Mayor to sign the agreement.  (Hall) 
 
11. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1201:  Approving a $8,000 grant by the Tourism 
                       Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon Cobra’s softball for 
                       hosting two tournaments on May 6-8, and June 17-19, 2011; and authorizing the Acting 
                       Mayor to sign the agreement.  (Hall) 
 
12. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2011-1431: Approving a contract for the sale of property located 
                       at 32nd Street; and authorizing the Acting Mayor and City Clerk to sign all documents 
                       necessary to complete the sale. (Rankin)  [former Garment Factory] 
 
13. Motion –  Adopt Special Ordinance 2011-1432: Adopting the budget for the fiscal year that begins 
                        May 1, 2011 and ends April 30, 2012.  (Gover) 
 
14. Motion –  Adopt Resolution 2011-2838: Prescribing contributions required of Employees and  
                        Retirees who elect to participate in the group health and life insurance plan of the 
                        municipality. (Gover) 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

 ATTORNEY & TREASURER 

 CITY CLERK 



                      

 PUBLIC WORKS 

 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

 FIRE 

 POLICE 

COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 

Recess to closed session pursuant to Collective bargaining negotiating matters (5 ILCS 120/2(c)(2)); and 
the employment, performance or dismissal of employees of the municipality (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(1)). 
 
Reconvene 
 
Adjourn  



                      



                      

UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
April 5, 2011 – Regular 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on April 5.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, 
YEA Acting Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Sue McLaughlin, 
Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill, Public 
Works Director Dean Barber, Fire Shift Captain Sean Junge,   Police Chief Jeff Branson, and 
City Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve the consent 
agenda consisting of minutes of the regular meeting March 1, and special meeting March 8, 
2011; Fire Department reports and Financial reports for February; bills and payroll for the first 
half of March, 2011. 
 

  Bills and Payroll for the first half of March, 2011 

        
  General Fund      
Payroll         $      236,107.48  

Bills         $      135,094.91  

      Total   $      371,202.39  

  Hotel Tax Fund      

Payroll         $         1,666.65  

Bills         $         1,861.73  
      Total   $         3,528.38  
  Festival Management    

Bills         $        18,150.00  
      Total  $        18,150.00  

  
Insurance & Tort 
Judgment    

Bills         $        38,506.58  
      Total  $        38,506.58  
  Water Fund     
Payroll         $        25,625.32  

Bills         $      241,939.68  
      Total   $      267,565.00  

  Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        30,769.11  

Bills         $        54,705.06  

      Total   $        85,474.17  
  Motor Fuel Tax Fund    



                      

Bills         $         2,013.10  
      Total  $         2,013.10  
  Health Insurance      

Bills         $        90,783.78  
      Total   $        90,783.78  

 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS & COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for public discussion with no responders. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adopt Ordinance 
2011-5316, approving and causing publication of the Official Zoning Map of the City of 
Mattoon, Illinois.  
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2011-5316        

 
ORDINANCE APPROVING AND CAUSING PUBLICATION OF THE OFFICIAL 

ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

WHEREAS, the Illinois Municipal Code requires the City Council of the City of 
Mattoon, Illinois to cause to be published each year a map showing the existing zoning 
classifications and revisions made during the preceding year and the map so published shall be 
the Official Zoning Map for the City of Mattoon; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Community Development Coordinator has submitted a request to 
approve the revised Official Zoning Map; and 
 
 WHEREAS, after due and proposed consideration, the Mattoon City Council has 
deemed it to be in the best interest of the City of Mattoon to approve the new Official Zoning 
Map. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 

Section 1. The attached map entitled Official Zoning Map of Mattoon, Illinois dated 
March 31, 2011 is hereby approved as the Official Zoning Map of the City of Mattoon, Illinois 
pursuant to the Illinois Municipal Code and Section 159.20 of the Mattoon Code of Ordinances, 
which said map reflects the correct location of the official zoning districts in the City of Mattoon 
between March 31, 2010 and March 31, 2011. 



                      

 
Section 2. Updated versions of the Official Zoning Map may be printed in the interim 

between the approval of this Official Zoning Map and the approval of the Official Zoning Map 
next year. 

 
Section 3. The City Clerk is hereby directed to publish a full-sized copy of the Official 

Zoning Map and to make copies available in her office for inspection and purchase by the public. 
 

Section 4. The City Clerk is directed to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form by 
authority of the Corporate Authorities, and this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from 
and after its passage and publication in accordance with the terms of Section 1-2-4 of the Illinois 
Municipal Code. 
 
 Upon motion by Acting Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, adopted this 
15th day of March,                        2011, by a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):  Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,  
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
APPROVED this 15th day of March, 2011. 
 
  
       /s/ Timothy D. Gover      
       Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien                /s/ J. Preston Owen_________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on April 5, 2011. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2011-1186, awarding the former Garment Factory proposal in the amount of 
$20,000 to Commercial Refrigeration of Central IL, Inc.; and 
directing the City Attorney to prepare a contract for the sale of the property located at 312 South 
32nd Street in accordance with the terms of the proposal. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 



                      

Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Resolution 2011-
2837, declaring the premises commonly known as 2017 Western  Avenue, Mattoon, Illinois, as a 
dangerous building; and authorizing the Community Development Coordinator and City 
Attorney to take whatever steps necessary to demolish  or cause to be repaired all the buildings 
located on the premises, including bringing a lawsuit against the owners of the property.  
 

 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION 2011-2837  
 

A RESOLUTION CONCERNING A DANGEROUS BUILDING 
 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, 
to remove unsafe, dangerous and unsightly buildings or to require the owners to repair them; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, the building located on the premise commonly known as 2017 Western Avenue, 
Mattoon, Illinois, has deteriorated to the point that it is dangerous and unsafe and is a continuing 
hazard to the public. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles 
County, Illinois, that  
 
Section 1.  The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein as part of this Resolution. 
 
Section 2. The building located on the premise commonly known as 2017 Western Avenue, 
Mattoon, Illinois, is unsafe, dangerous and is a continuing hazard to the public and should be 
condemned. 
 
Section 3. The City Attorney & Treasurer and Community Development Coordinator hereby are 
instructed to take whatever steps necessary to demolish or cause to be repaired the building 
located on the premise commonly known as 2017 Western Avenue, Mattoon, Illinois, including 
bringing an appropriate lawsuit in the Coles County Circuit Court against the owner compelling 
the repair and/or demolition thereof.     
 
Upon motion by Acting Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 15th day of 
March, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,  
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
       
Approved this 15th  day of  March, 2011. 
       /s/ Timothy D. Gover 
       Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor 



                      

       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk     J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on April 5, 2011.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2011-1187, approving a $15,000 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee 
from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon Pride Softball, Inc. for hosting five 2011 softball 
tournaments: 
   
                           ASA Season Opener    April 16-17 
                           National Jr. College Assoc. Region 24  May 5-7 
                           Mattoon NSA World Series Qualifier  June 10-12 
                           Mattoon Bagelfest Tournament   July 21-24; 
 
      and authorizing the Acting Mayor to sign the agreement.    
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Hall noted the 
Pride’s financials, use of volunteers, and worthwhile group. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adopt Special 
Ordinance 2011-1428, declaring Public Works equipment surplus and Acting Mayor Gover 
opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE: 2011-1428 
 

A SPECIAL ORDINANCE DECLARING THE PERSONAL PROPERTY OWNED BY 
THE MUNICIPALITY SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSAL  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 

Section 1.  Supplies and equipment identified on Exhibit A to this ordinance are hereby declared 
surplus to the needs of the City of Mattoon. 



                      

 
Section 2.  The Public Works Superintendent is hereby authorized to administratively sell, 
recycle, or otherwise destroy the property without further formal consideration or approval by 
the City Council. 
 
Section 3. The City of Mattoon, Illinois does not express any warranty or imply any statement of 
condition in regard to this equipment.   
 
Section 4.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to execute any documents 
necessary to affect the disposal of the property. 
 
Section 5.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 6.     This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Ervin, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, adopted this 15th day 
of March, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall 
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover   
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 15th day of March, 2011.  
 

/s/ Timothy D. Gover____ 
       Tim Gover, Acting Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien______    /s/ J. Preston Owen_________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on April 5,  2011.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special 
Ordinance 2011-1429, authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to sign a  promissory note and 
associated documents with First Mid-Illinois Bank & Trust, N.A. for                  the FutureGen 
Project.  
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1429 

 
A SPECIAL ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 

SIGN AN EXTENSION OF A PROMISSORY NOTE AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS 
WITH FIRST MID-ILLINOIS BANK & TRUST, N.A. 



                      

 
WHEREAS, by Special Ordinance 2008–1286, the City of Mattoon approved a letter of credit 
from First Mid-Illinois Bank & Trust, N.A. in the amount of Three Million and no/100 dollars 
($3,000,000.00) to satisfy the incentives offered by Coles Together on the FutureGen project; 
and,  
 
WHEREAS, in March of 2009 the City transferred the amount remaining on the letter of credit 
into a promissory note for a period of one (1) year and this promissory note was extended for an 
additional year in March of 2010; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the FutureGen Project in Mattoon has been cancelled and Coles Together has the 
title to the property and is in process of marketing the property and attempting to obtain 
financing independent of the City of Mattoon; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the signing of a short-term extension will allow the City, Coles Together and First 
Mid-Illinois Bank and Trust to explore the options for paying off this promissory note; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Constitution of the State of Illinois, at Article VII, Section 10 and the Statutes 
of the State of Illinois allow for the City of Mattoon to provide this type and form of 
development assistance to individuals and organizations. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, as follows:  
 
Section 1.   The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are found to be 
true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Special Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to sign the attached 
documents, attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by this reference, for the 
extension of the promissory note in the principal amount of One Million Six Hundred Fourteen 
Thousand Forty-Eight and 25/100 Dollars ($1,614,048.25) by First Mid-Illinois Bank & Trust, 
N.A. on behalf of Coles Together until May 18, 2011.   
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Upon motion by Acting Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 15th day 
of March, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,  
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
      
Approved this 15th  day of March, 2011. 
 
             
       /s/ Timothy D. Gover    
       Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 



                      

ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’ Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk     J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on April 5, 2011.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Attorney & Treasurer Owen 
explained the 60 day extension of the promissory note, FutureGen and Coles Together’s 
relationship and terms of their agreement, and FutureGen’s reluctance to surrender their portion. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Ordinance 2011-
5317, approving a Redevelopment Agreement with Coles Centre Hospitality Group, and 
authorizing certain actions by City officials.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Rankin explained 
his concerns of the agreement.  Commissioner Hall expressed his concerns of the agreement, and 
requested more time to review the agreement. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to table Ordinance 2011-
5317, approving a Redevelopment Agreement with Coles Centre Hospitality Group, and 
authorizing certain actions by City officials.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion to table Ordinance 2011-5317 carried by the 
following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner 
Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover.  
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR – updated the Council on the budget, union negotiations, 
Department Head goals meetings, and nomination to be ILCMA’s Vice-President.  Acting 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 ATTORNEY & TREASURER – updated the Council on the budget, Young’s Radiator 
status, and the Finance Department amnesty program for unpaid customer collections.  Council 
discussed the amnesty program and the amount the State owes the City.  Acting Mayor Gover 
opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 CITY CLERK – announced early voting through March 31, 2011. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS – elaborated on the monthly projects status report, noted the study by 
Clark Dietz for sand filters at the WWTP, and announced the bids for the water treatment 
chemicals would be on the next Council’s agenda for approval.  Acting Mayor Gover opened the 
floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – updated the Council on the top twelve list of 
nuisance properties with 14-15 demolitions for this fiscal year.  Administrator McLaughlin 
added the total of 22 nuisance demolitions by both the City and landowners.  Acting Mayor 



                      

Gover thanked Mr. Bill Jones for his contribution of demolishing properties and only charging 
the City for landfill costs.  Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no 
responders. 
 
 FIRE – Shift Captain Junge reported on walk through at the WWTP, inspections of 
Rookies Bar, annual service testing, and Department physicals.  Acting Mayor Gover opened the 
floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 POLICE –  updated the Council on one officer on light duty, transfer of all of 911 
dispatches to the backup center, and an auxiliary drive.  Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor 
for questions with no responders. 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
 Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall, and Commissioner Rankin had no additional 
comments.  Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions from the public and thanked 
those in attendance.  He also noted the rescheduling of April 19th Council meeting to April 12, 
2011 due to management and Council conflicts on the 19th. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adjourn at 6:59 p.m. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 
         /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
               City Clerk  

 



DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE 
 



Alarm Date Between {03/01/2011} And 
{03/31/2011} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

1 Fire
121 Fire in mobile home used as fixed residence 1 0.43% $0   0.00%
131 Passenger vehicle fire 2 0.87% $0   0.00%
151 Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 2 0.87% $0   0.00%

5 2.17% $0 0.00%

3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury189 82.17% $0   0.00%
3211 Motor Vehicle Collision 12 5.22% $0   0.00%
3230 Motor vehicle/bicycle accident (MV Bcy) 1 0.43% $0   0.00%

202 87.83% $0 0.00%

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
424 Carbon monoxide incident 3 1.30% $0   0.00%
441 Heat from short circuit (wiring), defective/worn 1 0.43% $0   0.00%

4 1.74% $0 0.00%

5 Service Call
522 Water or steam leak 1 0.43% $0   0.00%
5311 Smoke or odor investigation 3 1.30% $0   0.00%
550 Public service assistance, Other 1 0.43% $0   0.00%
561 Unauthorized burning 1 0.43% $0   0.00%

6 2.61% $0 0.00%

6 Good Intent Call
631 Authorized controlled burning 1 0.43% $0   0.00%

1 0.43% $0 0.00%

7 False Alarm & False Call
700 False alarm or false call, Other 2 0.87% $0   0.00%
714 Central station, malicious false alarm 1 0.43% $0   0.00%
733 Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 3 1.30% $0   0.00%
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 1 0.43% $0   0.00%
736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 2 0.87% $0   0.00%
743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional3 1.30% $0   0.00%

12 5.22% $0 0.00%

04/01/2011 15:52 1Page



Total Incident Count: 230 Total Est Loss: $0



                      

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
NO BILLS & PAYROLL FOR THE RESCHEDULED MEETING 



                      

NEW BUSINESS: 
City of Mattoon 

Council Decision Report 

MEETING DATE:      04/19/2011    CDR NO: 2011-1192   
 
SUBJECT:     Coles County Airport Authority Re-Appointment 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  04/06/2011 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan O’Brien, City Clerk 

For Mayor Tim Gover 
 

APPROVED FOR   Sue McLaughlin,     
COUNCIL AGENDA:  City Administrator    Date 

 
         

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$N/A  $N/A $N/A  $N/A  

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to ratify Acting Mayor Gover’s re-appointment of Roger Dettro to the Coles County 
Airport Authority with a term expiring April 30, 2016.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Roger Dettro has served on the Coles County Airport Authority for more than ten years and 
desires to continue his service for another five-year term. 



                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 04/12/2011     CDR NO:  2011-1193  
 
SUBJECT:    Firemen’s Pension Board Re-appointment 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  03/08/11 

 

SUBMITTED BY:  Tim Gover, Acting Mayor 
 
APPROVED FOR   Sue McLaughlin  ____  ______ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable):  
         

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ N/A $ N/A $ N/A $ N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to ratify Acting Mayor Gover’s re-appointment of Susan O’Brien to the Firemen’s 
Pension Board for a term expiring April 17, 2012.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
According to State Statute 40 ILCS 5/4-121, the mayor appoints two members to the Firemen’s 
Pension Board.  Preston Owen is currently serving a three-year term to April 17, 2012.  Susan 
O’Brien’s term expired April 17, 2010, and is willing to serve another term, expiring April 17, 
2012. 



                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Report 

MEETING DATE:   04/05/2011 CDR NO: 2011-1194   
 
SUBJECT:   Festival Management Committee Appointment Re-appointments 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  03/15/11 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan J. O'Brien, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin _________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator  Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): N/A 
            

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

N/A N/A N/A N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
“I move to ratify the re-appointments of Brad Brown, Kim Janssen, and Phyllis Karpus to the 

Festival Management Committee with terms expiring 04/30/2014.” 
   
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Commissioner Hall has approved these re-appointments.  Terms shall be for three years each 
ending on April 30 of the third year following their appointment (Ordinance 2004-5196) (§32.17 
(C-D)). 
 
Upon approval the Festival Management Committee terms will consist of: 
 
Crean  Debbie  4/30/2013  
McKenzie  Barbara  4/30/2013  
Youngblood Penny  4/30/2013  
Polston Leann 4/30/2013 
Brown  Brad  4/30/2014  
Janssen Kim  4/30/2014 
Karpus Phyllis 4/30/2014  
Burgett Angelia *** 
Hall  Rick   ***  



                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  04/12/2011    CDR NO:  2011-1195  SUBJECT:  Re-appointment-   
Electrical Board 

SUBMITTAL DATE:  03/24/2011 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan O’Brien, City Clerk 
    For Mayor Tim Gover 
 
APPROVED FOR   Sue McLaughlin  ____03/10/11______ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable):          
         

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ N/A $ N/A $ N/A $ N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
“I move to ratify the re-appointment of John Dooley to the Electrical Commission as 

nominated by Mayor Gover for a term of four years, expiring 04/30/2015.”  
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Mr. Dooley’s term expired 04-30-11, and agreed to the re-appointment, serving until April 30, 
2014.  (§80.15C) 
 
Upon approval of this CDR, the Electrical Commission will consist of: 
 
Tilman  Joe  5001 Lake Land Blvd  4/30/2014 234-5549 
Dooley  John 3021 Richmond  4/30/2015 234-3144 
Graven  Tom  1000 N 32nd St  4/30/2013 234-8968 
Taylor  John W  3445 Western Ave  4/30/2012 521-7522 
Nichols Tony 3333 Richmond Ave *** 235-0931 
Frederick Matthew 2325 NCR 190E *** 258-7941 

 



                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Report 

MEETING DATE:      04/12/2011     CDR NO: 2011-1196          
 
SUBJECT:   Appointment of Police Pension Board Trustee 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  04/06/11 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan O’Brien for Tim Gover, Acting Mayor 
 
APPROVED FOR   Sue McLaughlin  ___________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator     Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable):  
            

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

N/A N/A N/A N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
“I move to re-appoint Lew Stiff as trustee to the Police Pension Board for a term ending 

05/1/2013.” 
   
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Per 40 ILCS 5/3-128 “Two members of the board shall be appointed by the mayor or president 
of the board of trustees of the municipality involved.”… “Their successors shall serve for 2 years 
each or until their successors are appointed and qualified.” 
 
The Police Pension Board has nominated Lew Stiff with the Mayor’s approval to serve another 
term.   
 
Upon ratification the Police Pension Board trustees are: 
 
Jeff Standard*   Elected by Actives  Term ends 05/09/2013 
John McCain*   Elected by Actives  Term ends 05/09/2013 
Ronald Scott*   Elected by Retirees  Term ends 05/09/2011 
Lewis Stiff   Appointed by Mayor  Term ends 05/09/2013 
Randall Ross   Appointed by Mayor  Term ends 05/10/2012 
 
*Elections to be held in April – Trustees may change. 
 



                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:   04/12/11CDR NO:   2011-1197      
 
SUBJECT:   13th Street Water Main Plans 

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  April 04, 2011  
 
SUBMITTED BY: Dean Barber, Public Works Director  
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin, 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): 13th Street Water Main Plans 
            

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $33,000  BUDGETED: $33,000    REQUIRED: $0      

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

I move to approve the plans and specifications for the replacement of the water main on 13th 
Street from Dakota to Oak. 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This project was presented to the Public Works Advisory Board on March 29. The Board voted 
to recommend approval of the plans and specifications. 
 
This project will be designed and constructed with in-house crews. It is part of an annual 1 mile 
goal for in-house water main construction. There is not an existing water main in this location. 
 
Plans are being provided for approval. The specifications are the Standard Specifications for 
Water and Sewer Construction in Illinois, 6th Edition. 



STATE OF ILLINOIS, DISTRICT SEVEN (7)STATE OF ILLINOIS, DISTRICT SEVEN (7)STATE OF ILLINOIS, DISTRICT SEVEN (7)STATE OF ILLINOIS, DISTRICT SEVEN (7)    
CITY OF MATTOON, CITY OF MATTOON, CITY OF MATTOON, CITY OF MATTOON, NON MFT NON MFT NON MFT NON MFT –––– WATER FUNDS  WATER FUNDS  WATER FUNDS  WATER FUNDS     

SECTION 11SECTION 11SECTION 11SECTION 11----00200020002000206666----00000000----WMWMWMWM    
900 BLOCK OF 13900 BLOCK OF 13900 BLOCK OF 13900 BLOCK OF 13thththth STREET STREET STREET STREET    

COLES COUNTYCOLES COUNTYCOLES COUNTYCOLES COUNTY    
                                

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
        
 
 
 

 
         

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON 
SECTION 11-00206-00-WM 
SHEET 1 OF 7     

 

DEAN BARBER         Date 
Registered P.E. 
Ill No. 062-046491 
Expires 11-30-11 
 
CITY OF MATTOON 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR/CITY ENGINEER 

FOR UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS 
CALL J.U.L.I.E. TOLL FREE 1-800-892-0123 

INDEX OF SHEET 
 

1. COVER SHEET 
 
2. SCHEDULE QUANTITIES 

DETAIL. 
 
3,4,5,6.PLAN VIEW 
 
7. STANDARDS/GENERAL NOTES 
 
 
 

 WATER & SEWER STANDARDS 
#11 
#12 
#14 
#23 

#110 
 

PROJECT LOCATION    

R7E 
 

LOCATION MAP 
PROJECT LENGTH = 1,166 FEET NET LENGTH = 1,216 FEET 

T12N 
3rd PM 
 

 

PROPOSED WATERMAIN 6” 

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 W
A

T
E

R
M

A
IN

 1
2

”
 

Ex. WATERMAIN 6” 

BEGIN 
SECTION 
4+19 

END 
SECTION 
15+85 



     SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES TO BE INSTALLED 
  STATION      ITEM    
10’ Rt., 4+19    EXISTING WATERMAIN 12” I.P. 

 

10’ Rt., 4+19    STAINLESS STEEL HOT TAPPING VALVE & SLEEVE, (WITH 
OR RW 6” GATE VALVE, WITH VALVE BOX)WITH GRIPPER 
RING ONE WAY 

10’ Rt., 4+19    VALVCO TRACER WIRE ACCESS BOX 

10’ Rt., 4+19 ~  10’ Lt., 5+85  +1200’ PLASTIC CT 12 GA. SOLID COPPER TRACER WIRE 
10’ Lt., 13+65    PROP. 6”x6”x6” TEE MJ DI, WITH GRIPPER RINGS 3 WAY 

1’~C900 SDR25 WATERMAIN 6”, 11’Lt., 3+65 
PROP. GATE VALVE 6” MJ DI, 12’ Lt., 3+65 (WITH VALVE BOX) 
WITH GRIPPER RING & ANCHOR COUPLING FOR FIRE HYD. 
FIRE HYDRANT, MATTOON SPECS, 4’ BURY, 13’Lt., 3+65 

 
10’ Rt.  4+20 ~ 6+65    +224’ - C900 6” SDR 25 PVC  

10’ Rt., 6+65    6” ~ 90* ELBOW MJ DI WITH GRIPPER RINGS 2 WAY 
10’ Rt., 6+65 ~ 8+86   +221’ - C900 6” SDR 25 PVC 
10’ Rt., 8+86    6” ~ 90* ELBOW MJ DI WITH GRIPPER RINGS 2 WAY 
10’ Rt. ~ Lt., 8+86   +20’ - C900 6” SDR 25 PVC 
10’ Lt., 8+86    6” ~ 90* ELBOW MJ DI WITH GRIPPER RINGS 2 WAY 
10’ Lt., 8+86 ~ 10+19   +133’ - C900 6” SDR 25 PVC 
 

25’ Lt., 10+19    EXISTING WATERMAIN 6”  

25’ Lt., 10+19    REMOVE EXISTING CROSS 6” 

25’ Lt., 10+23    REMOVE & RESET EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT 

26’ Lt., 10+19    GATE VALVE 6’ MJ DI, WITH VALVE BOX, WITH 
     ADJACENT VALVCO TRACER WIRE ACCESS BOX, 
     WITH GRIPPER RINGS 2 WAY AND AS NEEDED  
     TRANSITION GASKET 
25’ Lt., 10+19    1’~C900 6” SDR 25 PVC   
24’ Lt., 10+19    6”X6”X6” TEE MJ DI (WITH GRIPPER RINGS 3 WAY) 
24’ Lt., 10+20    1’ - C900 6” SDR 25 PVC  
24’ Lt., 10+21    GATE VALVE 6’ MJ DI, WITH GRIPPER  

RINGS AND ANCHOR COUPLING FOR F.H. 
24’ Lt., 10+22    RESET EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT  
24’ Lt., 10+10    +14’ - C900 6” SDR 25 PVC 
 
10’ Lt., 10+19    6”x6”x6”TEE MJ DI WITH GRIPPER RINGS 3 WAY 
10’ Lt., 10+20    1’~C900 6” SDR 25 PVC   
10’ Lt., 10+21    GATE VALVE 6’ MJ DI, WITH VALVE BOX,  
     WITH GRIPPER RINGS 2 WAY  
10’ Lt.  10+19 ~ 13+70    +350’ - C900 6” SDR 25 PVC 
10”Lt. AT SANITARY SEWER 24’~ CASING WITH END SEALS 
10’ Lt.  13+70     6” ~ 90* ELBOW MJ DI WITH GRIPPER RINGS 2 WAY 
10’ Lt.  13+70 ~ 15+85   + 235’ ~ C900 6” SDR 25 PVC 
 
10’ Lt., 13+65    PROP. 6”x6”x6” TEE MJ DI, WITH GRIPPER RINGS 3 WAY 

1’~C900 SDR25 WATERMAIN 6”, 11’Lt., 3+65 
PROP. GATE VALVE 6” MJ DI, 12’ Lt., 3+65 (WITH VALVE BOX) 
WITH GRIPPER RING & ANCHOR COUPLING FOR FIRE HYD. 
FIRE HYDRANT, MATTOON SPECS, 4’ BURY, 13’Lt., 3+65 

 
10’ Lt., 15+85    VALVCO TRACER WIRE ACCESS BOX 
10’ Lt,. 15+85    12”X12”X6” STAINLESS STEEL HOT TAPPING  

VALVE & SLEEVE, (WITH  OR RW 6” GATE VALVE, 
WITH VALVE BOX)WITH GRIPPER RING ONE WAY 

10’ Lt., 15+85    EXISTING 12” WATER MAIN 
10’ Rt. 4+19 ~ 10’Lt., 15+85  USE TRANSITION GASKETS, GASKETS, GRIPPER  

RINGS, RESTRAINING GLANDS, AND DRESSERS  
AS REQUIRED, PER MATTOON SPECIFICATIONS 

CITY OF MATTOON 
SECTION 11-00206-00-WM 
SOUTH 13th STREET 
COLES COUNTY 
SHEET 2 OF 7 

 STANDARD 23, VERTICAL SEPARATION DETAIL 

 

SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES 
 
TRENCH BACK FILL (ENTRANCES)   =       23.0 CU.YD. 
BIT. PAVEMENT REMOVE & REPLACEMENT 6” =       18.0 SQ.YD. 
FLOWABLE FILL (C.L.S.M.) (STREET)   =       18.0 CU. YD. 
AGGREGATE BASE COURSE    =         6.0 TON 
AGGREGATE SURFACE COURSE    =         8.0 TON 
C900 SDR 25 PVC      = +1200    FEET 
GATE VALVE 6” MJ DI WITH VALVE BOX  =         4.0 EACH 
6”x6”x6” TEE MJ DI      =         4.0 EACH 
90* ELBOW MJ DI      =         4.0 EACH 
ANCHOR COUPLING     =         3.0 EACH 
VALVCO TRACER WIRE ACCESS BOX   =         3.0 EACH 
PLASTIC CT 12 GA. SOLID COPPER TRACER WIRE = +1200    FEET 
GRIPPER RINGS      =       24.0 EACH 
12”X12”X6” STAINLESS STEEL HOT TAPPING   =         2.0 EACH 
VALVE & SLEEVE, (WITH  OR RW 6” GATE VALVE, 

WITH VALVE BOX) 
CASING 10” WITH END SEALS    =      24.0 FEET 
FIRE HYDRANT, 4’ BURY, MATTOON SPECS  =        4.0 EACH 
VARIOUS GASKETS AS REQUIRED 



PROFILEVIEW 

4+00 5+00 

PLANVIEW 
  

CITY OF MATTOON 
SECTION 11-00206-00-WM 
SOUTH 13th STREET 
COLES COUNTY 
SHEET 3 OF 7 

6+00 

98 

96 

94 

92 

90 

88 

86 

84 84 

86 

88 

90 

92 

94 

96 

98 

N 
Ex. R.O.W. 

M
A

T
C

H
 6

+
0

0
 L

IN
E

 

10’ 

6
0

’  

PROP. 180’~C900 PVC WATERMAIN 6” 

Ex. R.O.W. 

7 

PROP. 180’~C900 PVC WATERMAIN 6” 

4
’ 

B
U

R
Y

 

5 

BEGIN 
SECTION 
4+19 

6+54 
EXTENDED 

TREE, 6” DIA. 
28’Lt., 5+10 

SCALE: 1” = 25’ 
LEGEND 
PROP. GATE VALVE 6” MJ DI 
POWER POLE 
SANITARY MANHOLE 

P
.E

. 
5

+
2
5

 
B

IT
. 
5
0

’ 

P
.E

. 
5

+
4
8

 
A

G
G

. 
1
4

’ 

C
~

L
 1

2
th

 S
t.

 
 E

X
. 

W
A

T
E

R
M

A
IN

 1
2

”
 I

.P
. 

C~L  DAKOTA 

 
E.O.P. 

C
~

L
 S

. 
1
3

th
 S

t.
 

E
X

. 
S

A
N

. 
S

E
W

E
R

 8
”

 

E
X

. 
S

A
N

IT
A

R
Y

 
S

E
W

E
R

 1
5

”
 

18’ 
ctr. ~ 
ctr. 

EX. M.H. SANITARY 
28’Lt., 4+63 
 

HEDGE ROW 
14’~30’Rt., 5+40 ~ 5+85 

P
.E

. 
4

+
9
5

 
C

O
N

C
. 

1
4

’ 

P
.E

. 
4

+
4
0

 
A

G
G

. 
2
0

’ 

TEL. PED. 
13’Lt., 5+29 

TREE, 6” DIA. 
28’Lt., 4+57 

TREE, 6” DIA. 
28’Lt., 4+74 

PROP. 12”x12”x6” STAINLESS STEEL HOT TAPPING 

VALVE & SLEEVE, (WITH OR RW 6” GATE VALVE 

WITH VALVE BOX), 10’Rt., 4+19, WITH ADJACENT 

VALVCO TRACER WIRE ACCESS BOX. 

GRIPPER RING, 10’ Lt., 4+20 

 

EX. WATERMAIN 12” I.P. 

3.3’ CLEARANCE 
NO CASING REQUIRED 

EX. SAN. SEW 15” 
F~L 87.8 

EX. GRADE 

10’Rt., 4+35 

6”x6”x6” TEE MJ DI WITH GRIPPER RINGS 3 WAY 

1”~C900 SDR 25 PVC 6” 

GATE VALVE 6” MJ DI WITH VALVE BOX, WITH 

GRIPPER RING, AND ANCHOR COUPLING FOR F.H. 

FIRE HYDRANT, MATTOON SPECS., 4’BURY,13’Rt., 4+35 



PROFILEVIEW 

7+00 8+00 

PLANVIEW 
  

CITY OF MATTOON 
SECTION 11-00206-00-WM 
SOUTH 13th STREET 
COLES COUNTY 
SHEET 4 OF 7 

9+00 

98 

96 

94 

92 

90 

88 

86 

84 84 

86 

88 

90 

92 

94 

96 

98 

N Ex. R.O.W. 

M
A

T
C

H
 1

0
+

0
0

 L
IN

E
 

10’ 

8
0

’  

PROP. 211’~C900 PVC WATERMAIN 6” 

 

C
~

L
 M

A
P

L
E

 A
V

E
. 

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R

 2
1
”

 

Ex. R.O.W. 

9 

PROP. 399’~C900 PVC WATERMAIN 6” 

4
’ 

B
U

R
Y

 

8 7 
6+54 

MATCH 6+00 LINE 

TREE, 8” DIA. 
22’Rt., 6+97 

90*~ELBOW MJ DI 6” WITH 

GRIPPER RINGS 2 WAY 

10’ Lt., 8+86 

 

 90*~ELBOW MJ DI 6” WITH   

GRIPPER RINGS 2 WAY 

10’ Rt., 8+86 

PROP. 114’~C900 PVC WATERMAIN 6” 

 

 

 

PROP. 20’~C900 PVC WATERMAIN 6” 

 

SCALE: 1” = 25’ 
LEGEND 
PROP. GATE VALVE 6” MJ DI 
POWER POLE 
SANITARY MANHOLE 

2x45*~ELBOW MJ DI 6” WITH 

GRIPPER RINGS 2 WAY 

10’ Rt., 6+35 & 6+70 

 

P
.E

. 
9

+
2
0

 
C

O
N

C
. 

1
6

’ 

P
.E

. 
8

+
6
8

 
A

G
G

. 
1
8

’ 

P
.E

. 
8

+
1
9

 
A

G
G

. 
1
8

’ 

P
.E

. 
7

+
3
4

 
A

G
G

. 
2
0

’ 

P
.E

. 
8

+
6
0

 
A

G
G

. 
2
0

’ 

PROP. 34’~C900 PVC WATERMAIN 6” 

C
L

E
A

R
A

N
C

E
 =

 7
.4

’ 
N

O
 C

A
S

IN
G

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 

TRANSITION TO 4’ BURY 

SAN. SEW. 21” 
+F~L = 84.0 

EX. SANITARY SEWER 8” 

C~L S. 13th St. 

 
E.O.P. 

C
~

L
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 A

V
E

. 

10+00 

EX. GRADE 

PROP. 20’~C900 PVC WATERMAIN 6” 

 



PROFILEVIEW 

10+00 12+00 11+00 

PLANVIEW 
  

CITY OF MATTOON 
SECTION 11-00206-00-WM 
SOUTH 13th STREET 
COLES COUNTY 
SHEET 5 OF 7 

13+00 

98 

96 

94 

92 

90 

88 

86 

84 84 

86 

88 

90 

92 

94 

96 

98 

N 

Ex. R.O.W. 

Ex. R.O.W. 

11 12 13 

C
~

L
 M

A
P

L
E

 A
V

E
. 

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

. 
2

1
”

 

C~L 13th STREET 

M
A

T
C

H
 1

0
+

0
0

 L
IN

E
 

13+60 

CITY R.O.W. 80’ 
NO ROAD, GRASS 

MATCH 14+00 LINE 

B
A

S
E

 
L

IN
E

 

SANITARY SEWER 8” 

P
.E

.1
 0

+
8

7
 

A
G

G
. 

1
2

’ 

P
.E

. 
1
1

+
3

0
 

A
G

G
. 

1
2

’ 

P
.E

. 
1
1

+
8

7
 

A
G

G
. 

1
2

’ 

2
5

’ 
ct

r.
 ~

 c
tr

. 

350’~ C900 PVC WATERMAIN 6” G
R

IP
P

E
R

 R
IN

G
, 

1
0

’L
t.

, 
1
3
+

6
9

 
9

0
*

E
L

B
O

W
 M

J
 D

I,
1

0
’L

t.
,1

3
+

7
0

 
G

R
IP

P
E

R
 R

IN
G

, 
9

’L
t.

, 
1

3
+

7
0

 
{ 

5
0

’~
C

9
0

0
 P

V
C

 6
”

 

E
x
. 

W
-M

A
IN

 6
”
, 

I.
P

. 

Ex. F.HYD. IOWA 
25’ Lt., 0+23 
REMOVE & RESET  
 
Ex. CROSS 6” WITH 
CAPS 3 WAY, 25’Lt., 
0+19, REMOVE 
 

19”~C900 SDR 25 
PVC 6” 

14’~ C900 PVC WATERMAIN 6” 

6”x6”x6”TEE MJ DI, 10’Lt., 10+19 WITH 

GRIPPER RINGS 3 WAY 

1’~C900 SDR 18 PVC 6” 

GATE VALVE 6” MJ DI WITH VALVE 

BOX, WITHGRIPPER RINGS 2WAY 

PROPOSED DETAIL, REMOVE EX.CROSS 6” & FIRE HYDRANT 
PROP. GATE VALVE 6” MJ DI WITH VALVE BOX, WITH ADJACENT 

VALVCO TRACER WIRE ACCESS BOX. 26’Lt., 10+19 WITH GRIPPER 

RINGS 2 WAY AND AS NEEDED TRANSITION GASKET 
 

1’~C900 PVC WATERMAIN 6”, 25’Lt., 10+19 
 

PROP. 6”x6”x6” TEE MJ DI WITH GRIPPER RINGS 3 WAY, 24’ Lt., 10+19 
 

1’~C900 PVC WATERMAIN 6”, 24’Lt., 10+20 
 

PROP. GATE VALVE 6” MJ DI WITH VALVE BOX, 24’Lt., 10+21,WITH 

GRIPPER RING ONE WAY 
 

ANCHOR COUPLINGS, 24’Lt., 10+21 

Ex. FIRE HYDRANT, RESET, 24’ Lt., 10+22 
 

 

24’~PROP. CASING 10” 
WITH END SEALS 

Ex. GRADE 

E
X

. 
G

R
A

D
E

 
3

’ 
B

U
R

Y
 

LESS  18” 
CLEARANCE 

24’~PROP. CASING 10” 
WITH END SEALS 

TRANSITION TO 4’ BURY 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 4
’ 

PROPOSED 434’~C900 PVC WATERMAIN 6” 

 
1

0
’ 

    
  

  
  

  
 8

0
’ 

   
  

  
  

  
 1

4
’ 

 

SCALE: 1” = 25’ 
LEGEND 
PROP. GATE VALVE 6” MJ DI 
POWER POLE 
SANITARY MANHOLE 

E.O.P. 

C
L

E
A

R
A

N
C

E
 =

 7
.4

’ 

N
O

 C
A

S
IN

G
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 

SAN. SEW. 21” 
+F~L = 84.0 

10’Lt., 13+65 

6”x6”x6” TEE MJ DI WITH GRIPPER RINGS 3 WAY 

1”~C900 SDR 18 PVC 6” 

GATE VALVE 6” MJ DI WITH VALVE BOX, WITH 

GRIPPER RING, AND ANCHOR COUPLING FOR F.H. 

FIRE HYDRANT, MATTOON SPECS., 4’BURY,13’Lt., 

13+65 



PROFILEVIEW 

14+00 15+00 

PLANVIEW 
  

CITY OF MATTOON 
SECTION 11-00206-00-WM 
SOUTH 13th STREET 
COLES COUNTY 
SHEET 6 OF 7 

16+00 

98 

96 

94 

92 

90 

88 

86 

84 84 

86 

88 

90 

92 

94 

96 

98 

N 
Ex. WATERMAIN 12” I.P. 

Ex. R.O.W. 

M
A

T
C

H
 1

4
+

0
0

 L
IN

E
 

BASE LINE 
10’ 

8
0

’  

PROP. 185’~C900 PVC WATERMAIN 6” 

C
~

L
 1

2
th

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 

PROP. 12”x12”x6” STAINLESS STEEL HOT TAPPING 

VALVE & SLEEVE, (WITH OR RW 6” GATE VALVE 

WITH VALVE BOX), 10’Lt., 15+85, WITH ADJACENT 

VALVCO TRACER WIRE ACCESS BOX. 

GRIPPER RING, 10’ Lt., 15+84 
 

END SECTION 10’ Lt., 15+85 

 

Ex. R.O.W. 

NOTE: THE AREA FROM 13th 
STREET TO 12th STREET IS 
NOT A ROAD, GRASS ONLY. 

15 

PROP. 185’~C900 PVC WATERMAIN 6” 

4
’ 

B
U

R
Y

 

Ex. WATERMAIN 12 I.P., 5+85 

SCALE: 1” = 25’ 
LEGEND 
PROP. GATE VALVE 6” MJ DI 
POWER POLE 
SANITARY MANHOLE 



 

WATER MAIN 
STANDARD DRAWINGS 

CITY OF MATTOON 
11-00206-00-WM 
SOUTH 13th STREET 
COLES COUNTY 
SHEET 7OF 7 

    
 

 

STANDARD NO. 
 

11 

TYPICAL HYDRANT INSTALLATION 

 

 

STANDARD NO. 
 

12 

TYPICAL THRUST BLOCK 

 

TYPICAL VALVE BOX 

STANDARD NO. 
 

14 

GENERAL NOTES: 
1. THE CITY SHALL MAINTAIN THE REQUIRED HORIZONTAL SEPARATION   

               OF 10 FOOT OUT TO OUT THROUGH OUT ENTIRE PROJECT. 
2. THE CITY SHALL MAINTAIN THE MINIMUM REQUIRED VERTICAL CLEARANCE 

               OF 18 INCHES THROUGH OUT THE ENTIRE PROJECT.  
3. IT IS THE WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CITY EMPLOYEES TO CHLORINATE AND TEST THE INSTALLED 6” WATER MAIN AND ACCESSORIES. ALL TESTING, FLUSHING, CHLORINATING, PRESSURE TESTING, ETC.  SHALL 

BE DONE TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR WATER & SEWER MAIN CONSTRUCTION IN ILLINOIS, THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF MATTOON, AND THE AMERICAN WATERWORKS 
ASSOCIATION. ALL CHLORINATING AND TESTING RESULTS SHALL BE REVIEWED BY DAVE BASHAM, THE WATER UTILITY OFFICER.  

4. TRACER WIRE 12 GA. SHALL BE PLACED WITH & ALONG OR LAID WITH THE PROPOSED 6” WATER MAIN. ALL WATER MAIN PIPE SHALL HAVE TRACER WIRE IN THE SAME TRENCH & PLANE. THE LOCATOR BOX FOR TRACER WIRE SHALL BE PLACED 
ADJACENT TO GATE VALVE BOXES. A TRACER WIRE ACCESS LOCATOR BOX FOR TRACER WIRE SHALL BE A VALVCO TRACER WIRE ACCESS BOX AS SHOWN IN THE STANDARDS. 

5. USE TRANSITION GASKETS, GASKETS, GRIPPER RINGS, RESTRAINING GLANDS, AND DRESSERS AS REQUIRED, PER MATTOON SPECIFICATIONS AND AS STATED IN THE SPECIAL PROVISIONS. 
6. THIS PROJECT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO THE LINES AND GRADES AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS, OR AS DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER.  

7. ANY REFERENCE TO ILLINOIS DIVISION OF HIGHWAY STANDARDS OR ILLINOIS WATER & SEWER STANDARDS SHALL MEAN THE LATEST REVISION TO SAID STANDARDS. 
8. MECHANICAL JOINTS SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON AND SHALL BE PRODUCED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANSI/AWWA C110/A21.10 and ANSI/AWWA C111/A21.11 STANDARDS AND SHALL CONFORM TO DETAILS AND DIMENSIONS 

PUBLISHED THEREIN. 
9. SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS BETWEEN PROPOSED WATER MAIN AND EXISTING STORM/SANITARY SEWERS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES IN ACCORDANCE OF DIV.V STANDARD DRAWINGS NO.18 & NO. 23 OF THE 

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR WATER & SEWER MAIN CONSTRUCTION IN ILLINOIS. 
 
 



                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:   04/12/11CDR NO:   2011-1198      
 
SUBJECT:   Elm Ridge Water Main Plans 

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  April 04, 2011  
 
SUBMITTED BY: Dean Barber, Public Works Director  
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin, 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Elm Ridge Water Main Plans 
            

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $142,000 BUDGETED: $142,000    REQUIRED: $0      

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

I move to approve the plans and specifications for the replacement of the water main in Elm 
Ridge Subdivision and the subsequent replacement of the sidewalks. 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This project was presented to the Public Works Advisory Board on March 29. The Board voted 
to recommend approval of the plans and specifications. 
 
This project will be designed and constructed with in-house crews. It is part of a goal that we are 
attempting to establish of 1 mile of water mains and 1 mile of sidewalks to be constructed by in-
house crews each year. 
 
The existing water main in this subdivision is located in the backyards of the residences in the 
center of the loop. It is no longer accessible for service or repair. 
 
We propose to construct a new water main along and under the existing sidewalk on the outside 
of the loop. We will replace the gutters and sidewalks. The loop is intended to be resurfaced as 
part of a separate set of bid documents. 
 
Plans are being provided for approval. The specifications are the Standard Specifications for 
Water and Sewer Construction in Illinois, 6th Edition. The cost includes $104,000 for water 
materials, directional boring, and plumbing assistance. The remaining $38,000 is for sidewalk 
materials. 



STATE OF ILLINOIS, DISTRICT SEVEN (7)STATE OF ILLINOIS, DISTRICT SEVEN (7)STATE OF ILLINOIS, DISTRICT SEVEN (7)STATE OF ILLINOIS, DISTRICT SEVEN (7)    
CITY OF MATTOON, CITY OF MATTOON, CITY OF MATTOON, CITY OF MATTOON, NON MFT NON MFT NON MFT NON MFT –––– WATER FUNDS  WATER FUNDS  WATER FUNDS  WATER FUNDS     

SECTION 10SECTION 10SECTION 10SECTION 10----00201002010020100201----00000000----WMWMWMWM    
ELM RIDGE SUBDIVISIONELM RIDGE SUBDIVISIONELM RIDGE SUBDIVISIONELM RIDGE SUBDIVISION    

COLES COUNTYCOLES COUNTYCOLES COUNTYCOLES COUNTY    
                                

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
        
 
 
 

 
         

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON 
SECTION 10-00201-00-WM 
SHEET 1 OF 10    

 

DEAN BARBER         Date 
Registered P.E. 
Ill No. 062-046491 
Expires 11-30-11 
 
CITY OF MATTOON 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR/CITY ENGINEER 

FOR UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS 
CALL J.U.L.I.E. TOLL FREE 1-800-892-0123 

INDEX OF SHEET 
 

1. COVER SHEET 
 

2. SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES, 
GENERAL NOTES, DETAIL. 

 
3~4.SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES, 

 DETAIL 
 

5~10.PLAN VIEWS 
 
11. STANDARDS 
 
 
WATER & SEWER STANDARDS 

#11 
#12 
#14 
#23 

#110 
 

 
 

PROJECT LOCATION    

T 12 N 
 

LOCATION MAP 
PROJECT LENGTH = 2267 FEET 

NET LENGTH = 2267 FEET 
 

 

         LAFAYETTE AVE. 
 

EX. WATERMAIN 6” 

R 
8 
E 
 
3rd PM 

END SECTION 
22+87 
 
EX. WATERMAIN 2” 

LOCATION MAP. LENGTH 2282 FEET, NET LENGTH 2356 FEET 

PROPOSED 
WATERMAIN 6” 

L
A

F
A

Y
E

T
T

E
 M

E
A

D
O

W
S

 

E
L

M
 R

ID
G

E
 

N 

BEGIN SECTION 
0+05 



      MATERIALS, DIRECTIONAL BORING,& INSTALLATION OF WATER MAIN 6”, & ALL ACCESSORIES 

                     SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES TO BE INSTALLED 
 

STATION      ITEM    
0+05     EXISTING WATER MAIN 6”IRON PIPE (YEAR 1898)  

 
25’Rt., 0+05    6”x6”x6” STAINLESS STEEL HOT TAPPING 

VALVE & SLEEVE, (WITH  OR RW 6” TAPPING VALVE, 
WITH VALVE BOX) WITH GASKET/GRIPPER RING, WITH  

25’ Rt., 0+05    ADJACENT VALVCO TRACER WIRE ACCESS BOX 
25’ Rt., 0+05 ~ 0+23   +18’ ~ C900 SDR 25 WATERMAIN 6” 
15’~36’ Rt., 0+10   REM & REPL SAN. SEW. C900 SDR25 12” 
17’ Rt., 0+10    FURNCO 12” PLASTIC TO CLAY 
36’ Rt., 0+10    FURNCO 12” PLASTIC TO CLAY 
25’ Rt., 0+06 ~ 0+21   15’~CASING 10” WITH  END SEALS 
25’ Rt., 0+23    90* ELBOW MJ DI WITH 2 x GRIPPER RINGS/GASKETS 
25’ ~ 15’ Rt., 0+23   +10’ ~ C900 SDR 25 WATERMAIN 6” 
15’ Rt., 0+23    90* ELBOW MJ DI WITH 2 x GRIPPER RINGS/GASKETS 
15’ Rt., 0+23 ~ 3+96   +373 C900 SDR25 WATERMAIN 6” 
25’ Rt., 0+05 ~ Rt., 22+82  +2356‘PLASTIC CT 12 GA. SOLID COPPER TRACER WIRE 
15’ Rt., 1+73 ~ 1+97   24’~CASING 10” WITH END SEALS 
19’ Rt., 3+96    6”x6”x6” TEE MJ DI WITH 3 x GRIPPER RINGS/GASKETS 
18’ Rt., 3+96    1’ ~ C900 SDR25 WATERMAIN 6”  
17’Rt., 3+96    6” GATE VALVE MJ DI WITH VALVE BOX, WITH 2 x GRIPPER  

RING/GASKETS, WITH ADJACENT VALVCO TRACER WIRE  
ACCESS BOX.  

19’Rt.,3+96  ~ 14’Rt.,4+98   +102’ C900 SDR25 WATERMAIN 6” 
14’ Rt., 4+98     GATE VALVE 6” MJ DI, WITH VALVE BOX WITH 2 x GRIPPER  

RINGS/GASKETS, WITH ADJACENT VALVCO TRACER WIRE  
ACCESS BOX.  

14’Rt., 4+99    + 1’ C900 SDR 25 WATERMAIN 6” 
 
14’~18’ Rt., 5+00   FIRE HYDRANT KIT 

6”x6”x6” TEE MJ DI, WITH 3 x GRIPPER RINGS/GASKETS 
1’~C900 SDR25 WATERMAIN 6” 
GATE VALVE 6” MJ DI, WITH VALVE BOX  
WITH GRIPPER RING/GASKET 
ANCHOR COUPLINGS 
FIRE HYDRANT, MATTOON SPECS, 5’ BURY 

 
14’ ~ 18’ Rt., 4+98 ~ 9+50  +437’ C900 SDR25 WATERMAIN 6” 
18’ Rt., 5+57 ~ 6+10   53’ ~ CASING 10” WITH END SEALS 
18’ Rt., 7+11 ~ 7+35   24’ ~ CASING 10” WITH END SEALS 
18’Rt., 7+66 ~ 7+90   24’ ~ CASING 10” WITH END SEALS 
18’ Rt., 9+50    SOLLID SLEEVE COUPLING MJ DI, WITH 2 x GRIPPER RING/GASKET 
18’ Rt., 9+50 ~ 10+50   +100’ ~ YELOMINE SDR 17 WATERMAIN 6” 
18’ Rt., 10+50    SOLLID SLEEVE COUPLING MJ DI, WITH 2 x GRIPPER RING/GASKET 
18’ Rt., 10+50 ~ 11+13   +63’ C900 SDR 25 WATERMAIN 6” 
18’ Rt., 11+13    GATE VALVE 6” MJ DI, WITH VALVE BOX WITH 2 x GRIPPER  

RINGS/GASKETS, WITH ADJACENT VALVCO TRACER WIRE  
ACCESS BOX.  

18’Rt., 11+14    + 1’ C900 SDR 25 WATERMAIN 6” 
 
18’~22’ Rt., 11+15   FIRE HYDRANT KIT 

6”x6”x6” TEE MJ DI, WITH 3 x GRIPPER RINGS/GASKETS 
1’~C900 SDR25 WATERMAIN 6” 
GATE VALVE 6” MJ DI, WITH VALVE BOX 
WITH GRIPPER RING/GASKET 
ANCHOR COUPLINGS 
FIRE HYDRANT, MATTOON SPECS, 5’ BURY 

CITY OF MATTOON 
SECTION 10-00201-00-WM 
ELM RIDGE 
COLES COUNTY 
SHEET 3 OF 10 STATION      ITEM     . 

18’ Rt., 11+15 ~ 11+78   +84’ C900 SDR 25 WATEMAIN 6”  
18’ Rt., 11+78    SOLLID SLEEVE COUPLING MJ DI,  

WITH 2 x GRIPPER RING/GASKET 
18’ Rt., 11+78 ~13+38   +160’ ~ YELOMINE SDR 17 WATERMAIN 6” 
18’ Rt., 13+38    SOLLID SLEEVE COUPLING MJ DI,  

WITH 2 x GRIPPER/GASKETS 
18’ Rt., 116+78 ~ 13+38   160’ ~ CASING 10” WITH END SEALS 
18’Rt., 13+38 ~ 18’ Rt., 14+28  +90 C900 SDR24 WATERMAIN 6” 
18’ Rt., 14+28    SOLLID SLEEVE COUPLING MJ DI,  

WITH 2 x GRIPPER RING/GASKET 
18’ Rt., 11+78 ~13+38   +50’ ~ YELOMINE SDR 17 WATERMAIN 6” 
18’ Rt., 14+78    SOLLID SLEEVE COUPLING MJ DI,  

WITH 2 x GRIPPER/GASKETS 
19’ Rt.,  14+28 ~ 15+18   90’ ~ CASING 10” WITH END SEALS 
18’ Rt., 14+78 ~ 19’ Rt., 15+20  +42 C900 SDR25 WATERMAIN 6” 
19’ Rt., 15+20    22.5* ELBOW MJ DI WITH 2 x GRIPPER RINGS/GASKETS 
19’ Rt., 15+20 ~ 15’ Rt., 17+38  +218 C900 SDR24 WATERMAIN 6” 
15’ Rt., 17+38     GATE VALVE 6” MJ DI, WITH VALVE BOX WITH 2 x GRIPPER  

RINGS/GASKETS, WITH ADJACENT VALVCO TRACER WIRE  
ACCESS BOX.  

15’Rt., 17+39    + 1’ C900 SDR 25 WATERMAIN 6” 
 
15’~19’ Rt., 17+40   FIRE HYDRANT KIT 

6”x6”x6” TEE MJ DI, WITH 3 x GRIPPER RINGS/GASKETS 
+1’~C900 SDR25 WATERMAIN 6” 
GATE VALVE 6” MJ DI, WITH VALVE BOX 
WITH GRIPPER RING/GASKET 
ANCHOR COUPLINGS 
FIRE HYDRANT, MATTOON SPECS, 5’ BURY 

 
15’ Rt., 17+40 ~ 22+10   +503 C900 SDR24 WATERMAIN 6” 
15’ Rt.,  20+60 ~ 22+66   106’ ~ CASING 10” WITH END SEALS 
15’ Rt., 22+10    SOLLID SLEEVE COUPLING MJ DI,  

WITH 2 x GRIPPER RING/GASKET 
15’ Rt., 22+10 ~ 17’Rt., 3+96  +100’ ~ YELOMINE SDR 17 WATERMAIN 6” 
TIE INTO PROPOSED  GATE VALVE 6” @ 17’ Rt., 3+96 
END SECTION 



   CONTINUE 



N 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON 
SECTION 10-00201-00-WM 
ROUTE: 
COLES COUNTY 
SHEET 4 OF 10 

SCALE: 1” = 25’ 
LEGEND 
 

   EX. VALVE 
 

   PROP. GATE VALVE 6” 
   TREE 
    WATER METER VAULT 

1 2 

C
~

L
 L

A
F

A
Y

E
T

T
E

 A
V

E
 

 E
.O

.P
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
E

X
. 

W
A

T
E

R
M

A
IN

  
6

”
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
E

X
. 

S
A

N
. 

S
E

W
 1

2
”

 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
G

A
S

 M
A

IN
 

   
  

  
  

  
  

  
S

ID
E

W
A

L
K

 

                     C~L 
ELM RIDGE 

M
A

T
C

H
 3

+
0

0
 L

IN
E

 

2
 4

’ 
  6

 0
’ 

PLAN VIEW 

Ex. R.O.W. 

Ex. R.O.W. 

EX. ST. SEW. 8” 

EX. M.H. 4’ DIA. 
17.5’ Lt., 1+85 
 
EX. INLET TYA 
13’Lt., 1+85 
 
EX. ST. SEW. 8” PVC 
 
EX. INLET TY. A 
13’ Rt., 1+85 

    EX. GAS MAIN, +19’ Rt. 
 
  EX. WATERMAIN 6”, +21’Rt. 
 

PROP. WATERMAIN 

 C900 SDR25 6” 

 +15’ Rt. 

BEGIN SECTION, 0+04 
 
PROP. 6”x6”x6” STAINLESS 

STEEL HOT TAPPING 

VALVE & SLEEVE, (WITH 

OR RW 6” TAPPING VALVE 

WITH VALVE BOX), 25’Rt., 

0+05, WITH ADJACENT 

VALVCO TRACER WIRE 

ACCESS BOX. 

USE GRIPPER RINGS FOR 

C900 , AND GASKET AS 

REQUIRED. 

 

EX. TEE, +21’Rt. 

+277’~C900 SDR 25 WATERMAIN 6” 

EX. MANHOLE  
13’ Rt., 0+10 

NOTE: 
THE EXISTING WATERMAIN 6” ON 
LAFAYETTE WAS CONSTRUCTED IN 1898. 

EX. C&G M-6.18 
 
 

EX. SIDEWALK 

EX. GATE VALVE 6” 
21’ Rt., 0+25 

EX. CONC. AND STONE ENTRY MONUMENT 
 
 

PROP. 90* ELBOW MJ DI, 25’ Rt., 0+23 

WITH 2 x GRIPPER RING/GASKET 

 

+18’C900 SDR 25 WATERMAIN 6”  
 

TREE +24”  
28’ Rt.,1+07 

TREE +21”  
30’Rt.,1+81 

 

TREE 
 +10”, 28’Rt., 2+46 
 
+18”, 28’Rt., 2+44 
 
+10”, 27’Rt., 2+37 
 
+12”, 28’Rt., 2+27  

 

W 

W 

W 

W-METER 
20.5’Rt., 2+78 

W-METER 
21’Lt., 2+50 

        15’~PROP. CASING 10” WITH END SEALS 
        25’Rt., 0+06 ~ 0+21 
 
21’~REM & REPL SAN. SEW. C900 SDR 25 12” 
WITH 2 FURNCO CLAY TO PLASTIC  
15’ ~ 36’Rt., 0+10 

+10’ C900 SDR 25 WATERMAIN 6” 
PROP. 90* ELBOW MJ DI, 15’ Rt., 0+23 

WITH 2 x GRIPPER RING/GASKET 

 
24’~PROP. CASING 10” WITH END SEALS 
15’Rt., 1+73 ~ 1+85 



N 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON 
SECTION 10-00201-00-WM 
ROUTE: ELM RIDGE 
COLES COUNTY 
SHEET 5 OF 10 

SCALE: 1” = 25’ 
LEGEND 
 

   EX. VALVE 
 

   PROP. GATE VALVE 6” 
   TREE 
   WATER METER VAULT 
   EX. FIRE HYDRANT 
   PROP. FIRE HYDRANT 

4 
5                      C~L 

ELM RIDGE 

M
A

T
C

H
 7

+
0

0
 L

IN
E

 

6
0

’ 
    2

4
’ 

PLAN VIEW 
Ex. R.O.W. 

Ex. R.O.W. 

EX. ST. SEW. 8” 
PVC SDR 26 

    EX. GAS MAIN, +19’ Rt. 
 
  EX. WATERMAIN 6”, +21’Rt. 
 

+96’~C900 SDR25 6” 

 +15’ Rt. 

+52’~YELOMINE SDR 17 WATERMAIN 6” 

DIRECTIONAL BORE 

EX. C&G M-6.18 
 
 

EX. SIDEWALK 

TREE 
 +16”, 33’Rt., 4+86 Ext. 
 
+36”, 26’ Lt., 5+29 
  

W 

W 

W 

       W-METER, #1 
       23’Rt., 5+65 
 
SANITARY MANHOLE 4’ DIA. 
15.5’Rt., 5+74 

M
A

T
C

H
 3

+
0

0
 L

IN
E

 

4
+

3
4

 

C~L ELM RIDGE EXT. 

6 

5 

STORM SEWER INLET 
STORM SEW. MANHOLE 
SANITARY MANHOLE 
GUIDE WIRE 

23’Lt. GAS MAIN 
 
EX. ST. SEW. 8” PVC SDR 26 
 
STORM SEWER M.HOLE OL 
11’Rt., 5+86 
 

W-METER,#2 
23.5’Rt., 6+05 

Ex. F. HYD. 
     W-MAIN 2” GAL. 
          W-MAIN 6” IP 

EX. ST. SEW. 8” 
PVC SDR26 

EX. W-MAIN 2” 
GALVANIZED  + 22’Rt. 
CONTINUOUS AROUND 
ENTIRE ROAD LOOP. 

 

EX. PLUG@ 4’ 

EX. INLET 11’ Lt., 5+86 
 

 

EX. SAN. 8” CLAY 

EX. ST. SEW. 12” 
PVC SDR 26, 8’Rt. 

P. POLE 
4’Lt., 4+77 

P~L 5+28 Ext. 

P.E. 5+79, #4 
CONC. 12’ 

P.E. 5+69,     #1 
CONC. 10’ 
 
                 P.E. 5+79, #2 

CONC. 10’ 
 

P.E. 6+34, #3 
CONC. 10’ 

P
.E

. 
6

+
8
3

, 
#
6

 
C

O
N

C
. 

2
0

’ 

2
0

’ 
 

5
0

’ 
G

A
S

 M
A

IN
 1

7
’ 

L
t.

 

P.POLE 
25’Lt., 6+70 

+187’~C900 SDR25 6” 

 

18’Rt., 5+50 

10’  
OD.~OD. 

MIN. 

22+72 

INLET 
31’Lt., 4+09 

INLET 0.5’Lt., 4+64 

 

 

PROP. 6”x6”x6” TEE MJ DI WITH  

3 x GRIPPER RINGS/GASKETS, 19’ Rt., 3+96 

1’ ~ C900 SDR25 WATERMAIN 6”  

6” GATE VALVE MJ DI WITH VALVE BOX, 

17’Rt., 3+96, WITH 2 x GRIPPER 

RING/GASKETS, WITH ADJACENT VALVCO 

TRACER WIRE ACCESS BOX.  

 

22+50 
MATCH LINE 

W W-METER,#3 
25’Rt., 6+58 

W 

W-METER, #5 
25’Rt., 6+79 

PROP. GATE VALVE 6” MJ DI, 14’ Rt., 4+98 (WITH VALVE BOX) 

WITH 2 x GRIPPER RINGS/GASKETS 

1’~C900 SDR 25 

PROP. 6”x6”x6” TEE MJ DI, 14’ Rt., 5+00, WITH 2 x GRIPPER 

RINGS/GASKETS  

2’~C900 SDR 25 WATERMAIN 6”, 15’Rt., 5+00 

PROP. GATE VALVE 6” MJ DI, 17’ Rt., 5+00(WITH VALVE BOX) 

ANCHOR COUPLINGS, 16’Rt., 5+00 

FIRE HYDRANT, MATTOON SPECS, 4’ BURY, 18’Rt., 5+00 
 

PROP.  23’ CASING 10”, WITH END SEALS 
Rt., 22+36 ~ 22+60 
TRENCH IN PLACE AFTER BORING 
 

PROPOSED  53’ CASING 10” 
WITH END SEALS 
18’Rt., 5+57 ~ 6+10 

 

+102’~C900 SDR25 6” 

 

18’ Rt. 

10’ ctr~ctr 



N 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON 
SECTION 10-00201-00-WM 
ROUTE: ELM RIDGE 
COLES COUNTY 
SHEET 6 OF 10 

8 
                     C~L 

ELM RIDGE 

M
A

T
C

H
 7

+
0

0
 L

IN
E

 

2
 0

’ 
 

5
 0

’ 

PLAN VIEW 

Ex. R.O.W. 

Ex. R.O.W. 

E
X

. 
S

A
N

. 
S

E
W

. 
M

.H
. 
4

’ 
D

IA
. 
0

.5
’ 

L
t.

, 
9

+
0

8
.5

 
 E

X
. 
8

”
 P

V
C

, 
P

L
U

G
G

E
D

 A
T

 +
5

’ 
 E

X
. 
4

5
*

 E
L

B
O

W
 S

D
R

2
6

 
 E

X
. 

S
T

. 
S

E
W

. 
8
”

  
S

D
R

2
6

 
 E

X
. 

IN
L

E
T

 1
1

’L
t.

, 
9

+
2

0
 

 

+250’~C900 SDR25 WATERMAIN 6” 

EX. C&G M-6.18 
 
EX. SIDEWALK 

TREE +12”  
27’Lt.,8+31 

 

W W 

W-METER, #15 
25’Rt., 10+08 

W-METER, #7 
25’Rt., 7+45  

9 10 

  
  

  
M

A
T

C
H

 1
0

+
5

0
 L

IN
E

  
  

SCALE: 1” = 25’ 
LEGEND 
 

   EX. VALVE 
 

   PROP. GATE VALVE 6” 
   TREE 
   WATER METER VAULT 
   EX. FIRE HYDRANT 
   PROP. FIRE HYDRANT 

W 

STORM SEWER INLET 
STORM SEW. MANHOLE 
SANITARY MANHOLE 
GUIDE WIRE 
LAMP POST 

W 

W-METER, #9 
28’Rt., 8+03  

W 

W-METER,#11 
25’Rt., 8+98  

W 

W-METER, #13 
26’Rt., 9+30  

W 

W-METER, #17 
27’Rt., 10+47 

E
X

. 
G

A
S

 M
A

IN
, 
+

1
5

’~
1
7

’ 
R

t.
 

 L
A

M
P

 P
O

S
T

, 
1
9

’L
t.

, 
8

+
9
7

 

P
.E

. 
7

+
2
9

, 
#
7

 
C

O
N

C
. 

1
0

’ 

P
.E

. 
7

+
9
5

, 
#
9

 
C

O
N

C
. 

1
0

’ 

P
.E

. 
8

+
5
8

, 
#
1

1
 

C
O

N
C

. 
1
0

’ 

P
.E

. 
9

+
1
9

, 
#
1

3
 

C
O

N
C

. 
1
0

’ 

P
.E

. 
9

+
7
9

, 
#
1

5
 

C
O

N
C

. 
1
0

’ 

P
.E

. 
1
0

+
4

0
, 
#

1
7

 
C

O
N

C
. 

1
0

’ 

P
.E

. 
7

+
5
3

, 
#
8

 
C

O
N

C
. 

2
0

’ 

P
.E

. 
8

+
1
8

, 
#
1

0
 

C
O

N
C

. 
1
0

’ 

P
.E

. 
8

+
7
8

, 
#
1

2
 

C
O

N
C

. 
1
0

’ 

P
.E

. 
9

+
4
5

, 
#
1

4
 

C
O

N
C

. 
1
6

’ 

P
.E

. 
1
0

+
0

9
, 
#

1
6

 
C

O
N

C
. 

1
0

’ 

EX. SIDEWALK  

P.POLE 
26’Lt., 8+67 

TREE +12”  
27’Lt.,8+31 

 

L
A

M
P

 P
O

S
T

 

 1
9

’L
t.

, 
1
0

+
3

4
 

ST. SEW. 12” SDR26 

E
X

. 
S

T
. 

S
E

W
.M

-H
O

L
E

 O
L

 
1

1
’R

t.
, 
7

+
7
8

 
S

T
. 

S
E

W
. 
1
5
”

 S
D

R
2
6

 

ST. SEW. 10” SDR26 

E
X

. 
IN

L
E

T
 1

1
’R

t.
, 
7

+
2
3

 
O

U
T

L
E

T
 6

”
 S

D
R

2
6

 
 

TEE, 8’Rt. 
7+23 

45* ELBOW 

E
X

. 
IN

L
E

T
, 
1
1

’R
t.

, 
9

+
0
4

 
O

U
T

L
E

T
 1

0
”
 S

D
R

2
6

 
 

TEE  
8’Rt., 9+04 

ST. SEW. 10” SDR26 

EX. SAN. SEW. 8” CLAY 

EX. W-MAIN 2”, GALV. 

PROP.  24’ CASING 10” 
WITH END SEALS 
18’Rt., 7+11 ~ 7+35 
& 18’Rt., 7+66 ~ 7+90 

PROP.  24’ CASING 10” 
WITH END SEALS 
18’Rt., 8+92 ~ 9+16 

100’~ YELOMINE SDR17 WATERMAIN 6” 

DIRECTIONAL BORED 

 

2 x GRIPPER RING/TRANSITION GASKET/GASKET, 18’Rt., 9+50 & 10+50 

PROP. SOLID SLEEVE/COUPLING, MJ DI, 18’ Rt., 9+50 & 10+50 

 



N 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON 
SECTION 10-00201-00-WM 
ROUTE: ELM RIDGE 
COLES COUNTY 
SHEET 7 OF 10 

11 

C
~

L
 

E
L

M
 R

ID
G

E
 

M
A

T
C

H
 1

0
+

5
0

 L
IN

E
 

2
 0

’ 
 

5
 0

’ 

PLAN VIEW 

Ex. R.O.W. 

E
x

. 
R

.O
.W

. 

G
A

S
 M

A
IN

 1
5

’ 
to

 1
7

’ 
L

t.
 

 

+63’~C900 SDR 25 WATERMAIN 6” 

EX. C&G M-6.18 
 
EX. SIDEWALK 

TREE +36”  
30’Lt.,11+19 

 

W 

W-METER#19 
25.5’Rt., 11+14  

1
3

 

SCALE: 1” = 25’ 
LEGEND 
 

   EX. VALVE 
 

   PROP. GATE VALVE 6” 
   TREE 
   WATER METER VAULT 
   EX. FIRE HYDRANT 
   PROP. FIRE HYDRANT 

W 

STORM SEWER INLET 
STORM SEW. MANHOLE 
SANITARY MANHOLE 
GUIDE WIRE 
LAMP POST 

P.E. 11+02, #19 
CONC. 10’ 

P
.E

. 
1
0

+
7

5
, 
#

1
8

 
C

O
N

C
. 

2
2

’ P.POLE 
25’Lt., 10+63 

ST. SEW. 10” SDR26 

EX. SAN. SEW. 8” CLAY 

P
R

O
P

. 
G

A
T

E
 V

A
L

V
E

 6
”

 M
J

 D
I,

 1
8
’R

t.
,1

1
+

1
3
 (

W
IT

H
 V

A
L

V
E

 B
O

X
)W

IT
H

 2
x

 G
R

IP
P

E
R

 

R
IN

G
S

/G
A

S
K

E
T

S
, 

1
8

’R
t.

, 
1
1

+
1
3

, 
W

IT
H

 A
D

J
A

C
E

N
T

 V
A

L
V

C
O

 T
R

A
C

E
R

 W
IR

E
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 B

O
X

 

1
’~

C
9
0

0
 S

D
R

2
5

 W
A

T
E

R
M

A
IN

 6
”

 

P
R

O
P

. 
6
”

x
6

”
x

6
”

 T
E

E
 M

J
 D

I,
 1

8
’ 

R
t.

, 
1
1

+
1
5

,W
IT

H
 3

 x
 G

R
IP

P
E

R
 R

IN
G

S
/G

A
S

K
E

T
S

  

1
’~

C
9
0

0
 S

D
R

2
5

 W
A

T
E

R
M

A
IN

 6
”

, 
1

9
’R

t.
 

P
R

O
P

. 
G

A
T

E
 V

A
L

V
E

 6
”

 M
J

 D
I,

 2
0
’ 

R
t.

, 
1
1

+
1
5

(W
IT

H
 V

A
L

V
E

 B
O

X
) 

A
N

C
H

O
R

 C
O

U
P

L
IN

G
S

,2
1

’R
t.

, 
1

1
+

1
5

 

F
IR

E
 H

Y
D

R
A

N
T

, 
M

A
T

T
O

O
N

 S
P

E
C

S
, 
4

’ 
B

U
R

Y
, 
2

2
’R

t.
, 
1

1
+

1
5
 

 

EX. W-MAIN 2”, GALV. 

+84’~C900 SDR 25 WATERMAIN 6” 

EX. LAMP POST 
26’Rt., 10+52 

MATCH 13+50 LINE 

12 

P.E. 11+55, #21 
CONC. 20’ 

  EX. LAMP POST 
  25’Rt., 11+73 

P.E. 12+01, #22 
CONC. 20’ 

TREE +16”  
21’Rt.,12+10 

 

TREE +16”  
24’Rt.,12+33 

 

P.E. 12+51, #23 
CONC. 12’ 

P.E. 13+07, #24 
CONC. 30’, BLVD. PARKING 

T
R

E
E

 +
1
8
”

  
2

7
’L

t.
,1

1
+

5
1

 
 P

.P
O

L
E

 
2

5
’L

t.
, 
1
0

+
6
3

 

 
TREE +30”  
19’Lt.,12+22 

 

TREE +36”  
30’Lt.,11+19 

 

P.E. 13+38, #20 
CONC. 20’ 

W 

W-METER,#21 
25’Rt., 11+75  

W 

W-METER, #22 
25’Rt., 12+28  

W 

W-METER, #23 
24’Rt., 12+63  

W 

W-METER, #24 
25’Rt., 13+25  

EX. SAN. SEW. 12” CLAY 

E
X

. 
S

A
N

. 
S

E
W

. 
1
2
”

 C
L

A
Y

 
S

T
. 

S
E

W
. 
8
”

 S
D

R
2

6
 

 

EX. SAN. SEW, TRANSITIONS 
FROM 8” CLAY to 12” CLAY AT 
UNKNOWN LOCATION  

+160 YELOMINE SDR17 WATERMAIN 6” 
DIRECTIONAL BORED 

SAN. MANHOLE 4” DIA. 
14.5’Rt., 12+44 
 
                       INLET, TY A 
                       11’Rt., 12+39 
 
 
 
 
 
         INLET, TY A 
         11’Rt. & Lt., 12+15 
 

 

 

+12’~ C900 SDR 25 WATERMAIN 6” 

 

2 x GRIPPER RING/TRANSITION GASKET/GASKET, 18’Rt., 13+38 

PROP. SOLID SLEEVE/COUPLING, MJ DI, 18’ Rt., 13+38 

 

2 x GRIPPER RING/TRANSITION GASKET/GASKET, 18’Rt., 11+78 

PROP. SOLID SLEEVE/COUPLING, MJ DI, 18’ Rt., 11+78 

 

PROP.  +80’ CASING 10” 
WITH END SEALS 
18’Rt., 11+78 ~ 12+57 

 



N 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON 
SECTION 10-00201-00-WM 
ROUTE: ELM RIDGE 
COLES COUNTY 
SHEET 8 OF 10 

C
~

L
 

E
L

M
 R

ID
G

E
 

M
A

T
C

H
 1

8
+

0
0

 L
IN

E
 

2
 0

’ 
 

5
 0

’ 

PLAN VIEW 

Ex. R.O.W. 

E
x

. 
R

.O
.W

. 

+218’~C900 SDR 25 WATERMAIN 6” 

EX. SIDEWALK 
 

EX. C&G M-6.18 
 

TREE +48”  
33’Rt.,17+55 

 

W 

W-METER,#26 
26’Rt., 14+50  

1
4

 

SCALE: 1” = 25’ 
LEGEND 
 

   EX. VALVE 
 

   PROP. GATE VALVE 6” 
   TREE 
   WATER METER VAULT 
   EX. FIRE HYDRANT 
   PROP. FIRE HYDRANT 

W 

STORM SEWER INLET 
STORM SEW. MANHOLE 
SANITARY MANHOLE 
GUIDE WIRE 
LAMP POST 

P
.E

. 
1
7

+
7

6
, 
#

3
7

 
B

IT
. 
1
0

’ 

P
.E

. 
1
7

+
8

6
, 
#

3
6

 
C

O
N

C
. 

1
0

’ 

EX. SAN. SEW. 8” CLAY 

EX. W-MAIN 2”, GALV. 

+78’~C900 SDR 25 WATERMAIN 6” 

E
X

. 
L

A
M

P
 P

O
S

T
 

1
9

’R
t.

, 
1
5

+
8

1
 

MATCH 13+50 LINE 

P.E. 13+81, #29 
CONC. 22’ 

E
X

. 
S

A
N

. 
S

E
W

. 
1
2
”

 C
L

A
Y

 
S

T
. 

S
E

W
. 
8
”

 S
D

R
2

6
 

 

16 17 

15 

P.POLE 
30’Lt., 13+54 

TEL. PED. 
26’Lt., 13+55 

TREE +6”  
18’Lt.,13+63 

 

TREE +12”  
27’Lt.,14+73 

 

EX. LAMP POST 
26’Rt., 10+52 

P
.E

. 
1
6

+
3

4
, 
#

3
1

 
C

O
N

C
. 

1
8

’ 

P
.E

. 
1
6

+
5

8
, 
#

3
3

 
B

IT
. 
1
4

’ 

P
.E

. 
1
7

+
6

4
, 
#

3
5

 
B

IT
. 
1
2

’ 

T
R

E
E

 +
1
2
”

  
2

0
’L

t.
,1

6
+

4
7

 

 

P.E. 14+07, #24 
CONC. 14’ 

P.E. 14+97, #26 
CONC. 22’ 

P.E. 15+48, #28 
CONC. 16’ 

P
.E

. 
1
5

+
9

8
, 
#

3
0

 
C

O
N

C
. 

1
6

’ 

P
.E

. 
1
6

+
6

6
, 
#

3
2

 
C

O
N

C
. 

1
4

’ 

P
.E

. 
1
7

+
2

6
, 
#

3
4

 
C

O
N

C
. 

2
0

’ 

TREE +24”  
32’Rt.,16+43 

 

TREE +36”  
29’Rt.,14+44 

 

W 

W-METER,#28 
24’Rt., 15+44  

W 

W-METER,#30 
25’Rt., 15+79  

W 

W-METER,#36 
25’Rt., 17+77  W 

W-METER,#32 
225.5’Rt., 16+49  

W 

W-METER,#34 
23.5’Rt., 16+98  

P
R

O
P

. 
6
”

x
6

”
x

6
”

 T
E

E
 M

J
 D

I,
 1

5
’ 

R
t.

, 
1
7

+
4
0

,W
IT

H
 3

 x
 G

R
IP

P
E

R
 

R
IN

G
S

/G
A

S
K

E
T

S
  

1
’~

C
9
0

0
 S

D
R

2
5

 W
A

T
E

R
M

A
IN

 6
”

, 
1

6
’R

t.
 

P
R

O
P

. 
G

A
T

E
 V

A
L

V
E

 6
”

 M
J

 D
I,

 1
7
’ 

R
t.

, 
1
7

+
4
0

(W
IT

H
 V

A
L

V
E

 B
O

X
) 

A
N

C
H

O
R

 C
O

U
P

L
IN

G
S

,1
8

’R
t.

, 
1

7
+

4
0

 

F
IR

E
 H

Y
D

R
A

N
T

, 
M

A
T

T
O

O
N

 S
P

E
C

S
, 
4

’ 
B

U
R

Y
, 
1

9
’R

t.
, 
1

7
+

4
0
 

 1
’~

C
9
0

0
 S

D
R

2
5

 W
A

T
E

R
M

A
IN

 6
”

 

P
R

O
P

. 
G

A
T

E
 V

A
L

V
E

 6
”

 M
J

 D
I,

 1
5
’R

t.
,1

7
+

3
8
 (

W
IT

H
 V

A
L

V
E

 B
O

X
) 

W
IT

H
 2

x
 G

R
IP

P
E

R
 R

IN
G

S
/G

A
S

K
E

T
S
 

+60’~C900 SDR 25 WATERMAIN 6” 

EX. SAN. SEW. MANHOLE 
17’Rt., 14+90 
 
EX. INLET 
11’Rt., 14+89 

EX. INLET 
11’Lt., 14+89 

 

PROP. 90’ ~ CASING 10” 
WITH END SEALS 
19’Rt.,  14+28 ~ 15+18 

22.5* ELBOW MJ DI, 19’Rt., 15+20 
WITH 2 x GRIPPER RINGS/GASKETS 

E
X

. 
G

A
S

 M
A

IN
, 
1
7

’ 
to

 1
9

’ 
R

t.
, 

PROP. SOLID SLEEVE/COUPLING, MJ DI, 18’ Rt., 14+78 

WITH 2 x GRIPPER RING/TRANSITION GASKET/GASKET 

 

 

 

50’~ YELOMINE SDR17 WATERMAIN 6” 

DIRECTIONAL BORED 

 

PROP. SOLID SLEEVE/COUPLING, MJ DI, 18’ Rt., 14+28  

WITH 2 x GRIPPER RING/TRANSITION GASKET/GASKET 

 

+42’~C900 SDR 25 WATERMAIN 6” 



N 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON 
SECTION 10-00201-00-WM 
ROUTE: ELM RIDGE 
COLES COUNTY 
SHEET 9 OF 10 

21 

                     C~L 
ELM RIDGE 

MATCH 22+50 LINE 

2
 0

’ 
 

5
 0

’ 

PLAN VIEW 

Ex. R.O.W. 

Ex. R.O.W. 

+443’~C900 SDR 25 WATERMAIN 6” 

EX. SIDEWALK 
 
EX. C&G M-6.18 
 

TREE +18”  
27’Lt.,18+59 

 

20 19 

  
  

  
M

A
T

C
H

 1
8

+
0

0
 L

IN
E

  
  

SCALE: 1” = 25’ 
LEGEND 
 

   EX. VALVE 
 

   PROP. GATE VALVE 6” 
   TREE 
   WATER METER VAULT 
   EX. FIRE HYDRANT 
   PROP. FIRE HYDRANT 

W 

STORM SEWER INLET 
STORM SEW. MANHOLE 
SANITARY MANHOLE 
GUIDE WIRE 
LAMP POST 

W 

W-METER, #38 
25’Rt.,18+01  P

.E
. 
1
9

+
8

0
, 
#

4
2

 
C

O
N

C
. 

1
2

’ 

P
.E

. 
1
8

+
5

0
, 
#

3
8

 
B

IT
. 
1
0

’ 

P
.E

. 
1
8

+
4

5
, 
#

3
9

 
C

O
N

C
. 

1
0

’ 

P.POLE 
26’Lt., 8+67 

TREE +16”  
29’Rt.,19+58 

 

L
A

M
P

 P
O

S
T

#
4
1

 
 2

2
’L

t.
, 
1
9

+
1

6
 

EX. SAN. SEW. 8” CLAY EX. SAN. SEW. 8” CLAY 

EX. W-MAIN 2”, GALV. 

P
.E

. 
1
9

+
0

7
, 
#

4
1

 
C

O
N

C
. 

1
0

’ 

P
.E

. 
1
9

+
7

4
 #

4
3

 
C

O
N

C
. 

2
0

’ 

TREE +18”  
31’Lt.,18+90 

 

L
A

M
P

 P
O

S
T

#
4
3

 
 2

3
’L

t.
, 
1
9

+
8

7
 

TREE +12”  
29’Lt.,20+16 

 

P
.E

. 
1

+
1
9

, 
#
4

0
 

C
O

N
C

. 
1
2

’ 

P
.E

. 
2
0

+
0

0
, 
#

4
4

 
C

O
N

C
. 

1
0

’ 

W 

W-METER, #40 
24’Rt.,18+67  

W 

W-METER,#42 
25’Rt.,19+64  

22 

TREE +36”  
33’Rt.,20+51 

 

P
.E

. 
2
0

+
8

3
, 
#

4
6

 
C

O
N

C
. 

1
2

’ 

P
.E

. 
2
1

+
2

3
, 
#

4
7

 
C

O
N

C
. 

1
0

’ 

T
R

E
E

 +
2
1
”

  
2

+
’R

t.
,2

0
+

9
8

 

 L
A

M
P

 P
O

S
T

#
4
7

 
 2

8
’R

t.
, 
2

1
+

0
6

 

L
A

M
P

 P
O

S
T

#
4
7

 
 2

8
’R

t.
, 
2

1
+

0
6

 

P.E. 21+32, #45 
CONC. 16’ 

TREE +24”  
25’Lt.,21+72 

 

EX. SAN. SEW. 
MANHOLE 
17’Rt., 21+52 

PROP. SOLID SLEEVE/COUPLING, MJ DI, 15’ Rt., 22+10 

WITH 2 x GRIPPER RING/TRANSITION GASKET/GASKET 

 

PROP. 40’ ~ YELOMINE SDR 17 WATERMAIN 6” 

DIRECTIONAL BORE 

 

W 

W
-M

E
T

E
R

, 
#
4
7

 
2

5
’R

t.
,2

0
+

9
0

  

W 

W-METER, #44 
24’Rt.,20+39  

W 

W-METER,#46 
24’Rt.,20+49  

W 

W-METER,#48 
25.5’Rt.,21+37  

E
X

. 
G

A
S

 M
A

IN
, 
1
7

’ 
to

 1
9

’ 
R

t.
, 

Ex. R.O.W. 

PROP. 106’ ~ CASING 10” 
WITH END SEALS 
15’Rt., 20+60 ~ 22+66 
 



 

WATER MAIN 
STANDARD DRAWINGS 

CITY OF MATTOON 
10-00201-00-WM 
ELM RIDGE 
COLES COUNTY 
SHEET 10 OF 10 

    
 

 

STANDARD NO. 
 

11 

TYPICAL HYDRANT INSTALLATION 

 

 

STANDARD NO. 
 

12 

TYPICAL THRUST BLOCK 

 

TYPICAL VALVE BOX 

STANDARD NO. 
 

14 



    

 
CITY OF MATTOON 
10-00201-00-WM 
ELMRIDGE 
COLES COUNTY 
SHEET 2 OF 10 

6”x6”x6” STAINLESS STEEL HOT TAPPING VALVE & SLEEVE    1.0 EACH 
C900 SDR25 6”         +1,947 FEET 
YELOMINE SDR 17 6”        +   410 FEET 
PLASTIC COATED 12 GUAGE SOLID COPPER TRACER WIRE    +2,356 FEET 
*90 ELBOW MJ DI         2.0 EACH 
22.5* ELBOW MJ DI        1.0 EACH 
GATE VALVE 6” MJ DI OR RW       7.0 EACH 
VALVE BOX         8.0 EACH 
VALVCO TRACER WIRE ACCESS BOX      5.0 EACH 
6”x6”x6” TEE MJ DI        4.0 EACH 
FIRE HYDRANT         3.0 EACH 
GRIPPER RINGS/GASKETS        40.0 EACH 
ANCHOR COUPLING        3.0 EACH 
SOLID SLEEVE COUPLING        7.0 EACH 
CASING 10” (8 LOCATIONS)        496 FEET 
END SEALS          16.0 EACH 
FURNCO 12” CLAY TO PLASTIC       2.0 EACH 
REMOVE & REPLACE SANITARY SEWER 12” C900 SDR 25    21.0 FEET 
TRENCH BACKFILL        505 CU. YD. 
BITUMINOUS PATCHING        110 TON 
P.C.C. SIDEWALK REMOVAL        8055 SQ. FT 
P.C.C. SIDEWALK 4”, 6”, & 8 “       10,740 SQ. FT. 
REMOVE EXISTING C&G        2,685 FEET 
MODIFIED V GUTTER 3’        2,685 FEET 
P.C.C. DRIVEWAY PVT 8” (2’ WIDTH OF TRENCH)     40 SQ YD. 
 

SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES 

GENERAL NOTES: 
 
THIS PROJECT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO THE LINES AND GRADES AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS, OR AS DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER.  
 
ANY REFERENCE TO ILLINOIS DIVISION OF HIGHWAY STANDARDS OR ILLINOIS WATER & SEWER STANDARDS SHALL MEAN THE LATEST REVISION TO SAID STANDARDS. 
 
IT IS THE WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CITY TO CHLORINATE AND TEST THE INSTALLED 6” WATER MAIN AND ACCESSORIES. ALL TESTING, FLUSHING, CHLORINATING, PRESSURE TESTING, 
ETC.  SHALL BE DONE TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR WATER & SEWER MAIN CONSTRUCTION IN ILLINOIS, THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF MATTOON, AND 
THE AMERICAN WATERWORKS ASSOCIATION. ALL CHLORINATING AND TESTING RESULTS SHALL BE REVIEWED BY DAVE BASHAM THE WATER UTILITY OFFICER (217-234-2454).  
 
TRACER WIRE 12 GA. SHALL BE PULLED WITH & ALONG OR LAID WITH THE PROPOSED 6” WATER MAIN. ALL WATER MAIN PIPE SHALL HAVE TRACER WIRE IN THE SAME TRENCH & PLANE. THE 
LOCATOR BOX FOR TRACER WIRE SHALL BE PLACED ADJACENT TO GATE VALVE BOXES. A TRACER WIRE ACCESS LOCATOR BOX FOR TRACER WIRE SHALL BE A VALVCO TRACER WIRE ACCESS BOX 
AS SHOWN IN THE STANDARDS. 
  
USE TRANSITION GASKETS, GASKETS, GRIPPER RINGS, AND RESTRAINING GLANDS AS REQUIRED, PER MATTOON SPECIFICATIONS AND AS STATED IN THE SPECIAL PROVISIONS. ALL DRESSERS WILL 
NOT BE ALLOWED ON THIS PROJECT.  
 
MECHANICAL JOINTS SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON AND SHALL BE PRODUCED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANSI/AWWA C110/A21.10 and ANSI/AWWA C111/A21.11 STANDARDS AND SHALL CONFORM TO DETAILS 
AND DIMENSIONS PUBLISHED THEREIN. 

 
SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS BETWEEN PROPOSED WATER MAIN AND EXISTING STORM/SANITARY SEWERS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES IN ACCORDANCE OF DIV.V STANDARD DRAWINGS 
NO.18 & NO. 23 OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR WATER & SEWER MAIN CONSTRUCTION IN ILLINOIS. 
 
IT IS THE CITY’S RESPONSIBILITIES TO REPAIR ANY ROAD, HOME , AND OR YARD DAMAGE FROM OUR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES AND TO THE STANDARDS DICTATED BY THE ENGINEER.  
 
THE CITY STREET SHALL BE SAWED FOR ANY WORK WITHIN THE STREET. 
 
TRENCH BACKFILL AND BITUMINOUS PATCHING SHALL BE USED FOR EXCAVATIONS WITHIN THE CITY STREET. AND  
 
THE CITY SHALL MAINTAIN THE REQUIRED HORIZONTAL SEPARATION OF 10 FOOT OUT TO OUT THROUGH OUT ENTIRE PROJECT WITH THE EXCEPTION AT STATION 0+10. 
 
THE CITY SHALL MAINTAIN THE MINIMUM REQUIRED VERTICAL CLEARANCE OF 18 INCHES THROUGH OUT THE ENTIRE PROJECT WITH THE EXCEPTION AT STATION 0+10. 

 

WATER MAIN 6” 
STREET REPAIR DETAIL 

WATER MAIN  6” 

 

EXISTING 
GRADE 

BACKFILL WITH  
FLOWABLE FILL 
(C.L.S.M.) 

BITUMINOUS PATCHING 6” 

0+04 0+10 0+20 Ex. SAN. SEWER 12”, 0+10 
21’~REMOVE & REPLACE WITH C900 SDR25 
12” WITH 2 FURNCO’S (CLAY TO PLASTIC), 
15’~36’ Rt., 0+10 
TOP OF SEWER = 95.25 EL. 
 

PROPOSED 15’~ CASING 10” WITH END SEALS, 25’ Rt., 0+06 ~ 0+21 
 

PROPOSED WATERMAIN C900 SDR25 6”, 25’Rt., 0+04 ~ 0+23 

EX. WATERMAIN 6”, 0+04 
BOTTOM OF PIPE = 95.75 

SEPARATION LESS THAN 18” 

DETAIL OF  SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEPARATION OF PROPOSED 
WATERMAIN AND EXISTING SEWER 0+10 

 STANDARD 23, VERTICAL SEPARATION DETAIL 

 

PROP. STAINLESS STEEL HOT TAPPING 
VALVE AND SLEEVE 

LESS THAN 10’ 



                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2011–5319  

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MATTOON CODE OF ORDINANCES TO 

UPDATE THE PURCHASING POLICIES & PROCEDURES 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Mattoon has recently approved Ordinance 2011-
5318 amending the Mattoon Code of Ordinances to Update the Purchasing Policies & 
Procedures; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City wishes to modify parts of said Purchasing Policies & Procedures. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
 Section 2.  Amendment.  Section 35.26 (C) of City of Mattoon Code of Ordinances shall be 
changed as follows: 

 
§35.26  SPECIAL CLAUSES IN CONTRACTS 

 
(C)     That no payment shall be made, or liability incurred, under such contract for any 
extra work not specified therein, unless agreed upon in writing pursuant to a special order 
of the Council passed by a record vote to in advance and in writing by the City. 

 
Section 3.  Amendment.  Section 35.27 of City of Mattoon Code of Ordinances shall be 
changed as follows: 
 

§35.27  PAYMENT ON CONTRACT. 
 

All contracts may provide for the retention by the city of at least 20% 10% of the contract 
price until the final completion and acceptance. Partial payments may be made every 
month as the work progresses upon the detailed statements of the contractor, sworn to, 
certified and approved in the manner provided for the filing and payment of claims. 

 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.   
 
Section 5. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law.  The Clerk is 
hereby directed to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of ___________________, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
 
AYES (Names):    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 



                      

    __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):   __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names):  __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2011. 
 

 _________________________________ 
       Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________   ______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk                J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2011. 
 



                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  04-12-11     CDR NO: 2011-1199         SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  03-09-10 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Tourism Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR   Sue McLaughlin,     
COUNCIL AGENDA:  City Administrator    Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Application 
 

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ 6,500 $ 80,000 $  N/A 

            
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
I move to approve this grant recommended by the Tourism Committee from Hotel and Motel 
Taxes: 
 

• Mattoon Hit-Men Baseball request of $6,500.00 for four tournaments to be held April 29th and 
30th, May 5-8th May 20-22nd and June 3-5th, 2011 for 11 and under, 10 and under and 9 and under 
youth baseball groups. 

 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held March 9th, 2011. 





















                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  04-12-11     CDR NO: 2011-1200         SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  03-09-10 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Tourism Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR   Sue McLaughlin,     
COUNCIL AGENDA:  City Administrator    Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Application 
 

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ 9,500 $ 80,000 $  $ N/A 

            
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
I move to approve this grant recommended by the Tourism Committee from Hotel and Motel 
Taxes: 
 

• Mattoon Babe Ruth Baseball request of $9,500.00 for the 13 year old Ohio Valley Regional 
Tournament to be held July 28th-August 3rd, 2011.  

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held March 9th, 2011. 















                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  04-12-11     CDR NO: 2011-1201          SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  03-09-10 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Tourism Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR   Sue McLaughlin,     
COUNCIL AGENDA:  City Administrator    Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Application 
 

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ 8,000 $ 80,000 $  $ N/A 

            
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
I move to approve this grant recommended by the Tourism Committee from Hotel and Motel 
Taxes: 
 

• Mattoon Cobra’s Softball request of $8,000.00 for two softball tournaments, May 6th-8th and June 
17-19th. 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held March 9th, 2011. 

































                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1431 
 

A SPECIAL ORDINANCE APPROVING A CONTRACT FOR THE SALE OF 
PROPERTY LOCATED ON 32ND STREET AND AUTHORIZING THE ACTING 

MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO SIGN ALL DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO 
COMPLETE THE SALE. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon owns a parcel of property located on 32nd Street between 
Cedar and Commercial Streets; and, 
 
WHEREAS, this property has been used for storage, but has recently fallen into disrepair and is 
in need of major renovation and restoration; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the parcel is more fully described as: 
 

Lots Three (3), Four (4), Five (5) Six (6), Seven (7), Eight (8), and Nine (9) in 
Block One Hundred Twenty-Three (123) of Noyes’ Addition the original town, 
now City of Mattoon, Mattoon Township, Coles County, Illinois. 

 
WHEREAS, in its current condition the parcel is no longer useful to the City of Mattoon; and 
 
WHEREAS, by Special Ordinance No. 2011-1425 the Mattoon City Council did approve 
offering this property for public bid; and. 
 
WHEREAS, on March 1, 2011 The City of Mattoon did receive three bids, with the highest bid 
coming from Commercial Refrigeration of Central Illinois, Inc; and, 
 
WHEREAS, on March 15 2011 the City Council did approve Council Decision Request No. 
2011-1186 accepting the proposal from Commercial Refrigeration of Central Illinois, Inc and 
directing the City Attorney to prepare a contract for the sale of the property.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY 
OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance 
 
Section 2.  The City Council approves the attached Real Estate Purchase Agreement and directs 
the Acting Mayor and City Clerk to execute the Agreement. 
 
Section 3. The City Attorney is authorized to prepare closing documents and the Acting Mayor 
and City Clerk are authorized to sign documents conveying a Warranty Deed to the real estate 
described in Section 4 of this ordinance to Commercial Refrigeration of Central Illinois, Inc 
subject to a payment in the amount of $20,000.00 plus the payment of all fees and costs 
associated with this sale and the signing of the Real Estate Purchase Agreement. 
 
Section 4. The real estate to be conveyed pursuant to this ordinance is legally described as: 

 
Lots Three (3), Four (4), Five (5) Six (6), Seven (7), Eight (8), and Nine (9) in 
Block One Hundred Twenty-Three (123) of Noyes’ Addition the original town, 



                      

now City of Mattoon, Mattoon Township, Coles County, Illinois. 
 
Section 5. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 6. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of __________________, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2011.  
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________  _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2011. 













































                      

 

 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1432 
 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL 
YEAR THAT BEGINS MAY 1, 2011 AND ENDS APRIL 30, 2012 

FOR THE CITY OF MATTOON 
 
 
WHEREAS, Sections § 35.50 through § 35.59 of the Mattoon Code of Ordinances approved by 
the City Council on February 19, 2002 adopted enabling state statutes for an annual budget in 
lieu of an appropriation ordinance; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed budget was filed with the City Clerk and available for public 
inspection on March 23, 2011; and  
 
WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing to consider review comments on the proposed budget 
was published in the Mattoon Journal Gazette; and  

 
WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on April 5, 2011 at which hearing any taxpayer was 
given an opportunity to appear and be heard in favor of or against any of the proposed revenues 
and expenditures assumed in the tentative budget; and 

 
WHEREAS, after the public hearing the City Council adopted changes to the tentative budget as 
outlined in the final budget which is attached to this ordinance and marked as “Final Budget – 
April 12, 2011”; and,   

 
WHEREAS, the process and procedures for the annual budget have been completed in 
accordance with provisions of Illinois Statutes 65 ILCS 5/8-2-9.1 through 65 ILCS 5/8-2-9.10 
and Ordinance 2002-5101. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Estimates of revenues and expenditures shown in the attached budget, as amended, 
are hereby adopted as the budget for the City of Mattoon’s for the fiscal year that begins May 1, 
2011 and ends April 30, 2012.  
 
Section 2.  The budget as it has been adopted is attached and incorporated herein by reference. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law.  
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by _______________________, adopted 
this ______ day of ___________________, 2011. 
 



                      

AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this                day of    , 2011. 
 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      Tim Gover, Acting Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
__________________________ _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk  J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2011.  



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   1

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

 

 

REVENUES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAXES

 LIMITED RATE PROP TAXES

 110-4111-010 GENERAL CORPORATE PROPERTY TAX                                 481,785.04

 110-4113-010 POLICE PROTECTION PROPERTY TAX                                 250,000.00

 110-4114-010 FIRE PROTECTION PROPERTY TAX                                   250,000.00

 110-4116-010 STREET LIGHTING PROPERTY TAX                                         0.00

 110-4117-010 PARKS PROPERTY TAX                                             140,000.00

 110-4118-010 LIBRARY PROPERTY TAX                                           432,500.00

  TOTAL LIMITED RATE PROP TAXES                                            1,554,285.04

 UNLIMITED RATE PROP TAX

 110-4123-010 INS & TORT JDGMNTS PROPERTY TX                                       0.00

 110-4124-010 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION                                         1,161,424.00

 110-4125-010 POLICE PENSION                                                 964,708.00

  TOTAL UNLIMITED RATE PROP TAX                                            2,126,132.00

 TOWNSHIP ROAD & BRIDGE

 110-4141-010 MATTOON TWP RD & BRIDGE TAX                                    106,973.60

 110-4142-010 LAFAYETTE TWP RD & BRDGE TAX                                    48,484.16

 110-4143-010 PARADISE TWP RD & BRIDGE TAX                                     3,568.06

  TOTAL TOWNSHIP ROAD & BRIDGE                                               159,025.82

 UTILITY TAX

 110-4160-010 UTILITY TAX                                                  1,350,000.00

  TOTAL UTILITY TAX                                                        1,350,000.00

 CABLE TV FRANCHISE TAX

 110-4180-010 CABLE TV FRANCHISE TAX                                         195,000.00

  TOTAL CABLE TV FRANCHISE TAX                                               195,000.00

 TIF/BD TAX RECEIPTS

 110-4190-010 GAS & ELECTRIC FRANCHISE                                       159,128.11

  TOTAL TIF/BD TAX RECEIPTS                                                  159,128.11

    TOTAL TAXES                                                            5,543,570.97

LICENSES & PERMITS

 BUSINESS LIC & PERMITS

 110-4211-010 LIQUOR LICENSES                                                 60,000.00

 110-4213-010 POLICE & PROTECTIVE LICENSES                                       600.00

 110-4216-010 PROFESSIONAL/OCCUPATIONAL LIC                                   12,000.00

 110-4217-010 AMUSEMENT LICENSES                                                  25.00

  TOTAL BUSINESS LIC & PERMITS                                                72,625.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   2

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

 

 

REVENUES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 NONBUSINESS LIC & PERMIT

 110-4221-010 BUILDING PERMITS                                                31,000.00

 110-4222-010 ELECTRICAL PERMITS                                              15,000.00

 110-4223-010 HVAC PERMITS                                                     3,000.00

 110-4224-010 PLUMBING PERMITS                                                 3,000.00

 110-4225-010 HUNTING & FISHING LICENSES                                       1,000.00

 110-4226-010 BOAT REGISTRATION FEES                                          60,000.00

 110-4227-010 HUNTING & FISHING LIC-LAKE                                      11,500.00

  TOTAL NONBUSINESS LIC & PERMIT                                             124,500.00

    TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS                                                 197,125.00

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV

 FEDERAL GOVT GRANTS

 110-4311-022 FED OPERATING CATEGORIE GRANT                                  107,122.00

 110-4312-010 FED OPERAT NON-CATEGORICAL GRA                                       0.00

 110-4313-023 FEDERAL CAPITAL GRANTS                                               0.00

 110-4314-022 OPERATING GRANT -PUBLIC SAFETY                                       0.00

  TOTAL FEDERAL GOVT GRANTS                                                  107,122.00

 STATE GOVT GRANTS

 110-4321-022 STATE OPERAT CATEGORICAL GRANT                                       0.00

 110-4322-022 ST OPERAT NON-CATEGORICAL GRAN                                       0.00

 110-4323-023 STATE CAPITAL GRANTS                                                 0.00

  TOTAL STATE GOVT GRANTS                                                          0.00

 STATE GOVT SHARED REV

 110-4331-010 INCOME TAX                                                   1,460,000.00

 110-4333-010 USE TAX                                                        240,000.00

 110-4334-010 SALES TAX                                                    5,895,000.00

 110-4335-010 FOREIGN FIRE INS PREMIUM TAX                                    32,500.00

 110-4336-010 SIMPLIFIED TELECOM TAX                                         915,000.00

 110-4337-010 PERSONAL PROP REPLACEMENT TAX                                  530,000.00

 110-4339-010 PULL TABS AND JAR GAMES TAX                                      4,391.00

  TOTAL STATE GOVT SHARED REV                                              9,076,891.00

    TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV                                            9,184,013.00

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

 GENERAL GOVT CHARGES

 110-4411-010 BIRTH & DEATH CERTIFICATES                                      37,500.00

 110-4412-010 VITAL RECORDS FEES                                               7,000.00

 110-4413-010 FOIA PRINT & DUPLICATING FEES                                      250.00

 110-4415-010 DEMOLITION ESCROW FEES                                               0.00

 110-4416-010 INTERFND CHG - 09-10 ERI DEBT                                  130,948.94

 110-4417-010 INTERFUND CHG - ERI DEBT SERV                                  153,871.00

 110-4418-010 INTERFUND CHG - TECHNOLOGY SVC                                  47,338.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   3

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

 

 

REVENUES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 110-4419-010 OTHER MISC GEN GOV CHARGES                                           0.00

  TOTAL GENERAL GOVT CHARGES                                                 376,907.94

 POLICE DEPT CHARGES

 110-4421-010 COURT COSTS, FEES & CHARGES                                      5,000.00

 110-4422-010 ACCIDENT REPORTS                                                     0.00

 110-4423-010 BONDING FEES                                                     5,000.00

 110-4425-010 FAXES COPIES PHOTOS & VHS TAPE                                   9,500.00

 110-4426-010 SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION                                          250.00

 110-4427-010 SCHOOL CROSSING GUARD & OFFICR                                  37,000.00

 110-4429-010 OTHER POLICE DEPT CHARGES                                       25,000.00

  TOTAL POLICE DEPT CHARGES                                                   81,750.00

 FIRE DEPT CHARGES

 110-4432-010 AMBULANCE ASSIST                                                     0.00

 110-4433-010 INDUSTRIAL SERVICE FEES                                         17,500.00

 110-4434-010 HAZARD MATERIAL SPILL RESPOSE                                    1,000.00

 110-4435-010 NONRESIDENT FIRE DEPT CHARGES                                    5,000.00

 110-4436-010 AMBULANCE BILLING                                              125,000.00

 110-4439-010 OTHER FIRE DEPT CHARGES                                          2,000.00

  TOTAL FIRE DEPT CHARGES                                                    150,500.00

 PUBLIC WORKS DEPT CHRGS

 110-4442-010 STREET CUT PERMITS-STREET DEPT                                   8,000.00

 110-4444-010 IDOT TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT                                       10,000.00

 110-4445-010 TOWNSHIP ROAD MAINT CHARGES                                          0.00

 110-4447-010 YARD WASTE FEES                                                      0.00

 110-4449-010 OTHER PUBLIC WORKS DEPT CHARGE                                  10,000.00

  TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS DEPT CHRGS                                               28,000.00

 LAKE & PARK REC CHARGES

 110-4481-010 LAKE FISH RESTOCKING FEES                                            0.00

 110-4482-010 MARINA CONCESSION SALES                                         40,000.00

 110-4483-010 MARINA FUEL SALES                                               22,000.00

 110-4484-010 MARINA SALES TAX                                                 2,500.00

 110-4485-010 CAMPING FEES-EAST CAMPGROUND                                    88,000.00

 110-4486-010 CAMPING FEES-WEST CAMPGROUND                                    60,000.00

 110-4489-010 MISC LAKE & PARK CHARGES                                         2,000.00

  TOTAL LAKE & PARK REC CHARGES                                              214,500.00

 CEMETERY DEPT CHRGS

 110-4491-010 SALE OF CEMETERY LOTS                                           40,000.00

 110-4492-010 CEMETERY GRAVE OPENING                                          60,000.00

 110-4493-010 CEMETERY MONUMENT PREP                                           8,000.00

 110-4494-010 CEMETERY FARM INCOME                                             1,500.00

 110-4495-010 PERPETUAL CARE REV                                               2,000.00

 110-4496-010 MISC & SUNDRY CEMETERY CHRGS                                     1,500.00

  TOTAL CEMETERY DEPT CHRGS                                                  113,000.00

    TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES                                               964,657.94



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   4

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

 

 

REVENUES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

FINES & FORFEITURES

 COURT FINES

 110-4511-010 CIRCUIT COURT FINES                                            110,000.00

 110-4512-010 ILLLEGAL PARKING FINES                                             500.00

 110-4513-010 DUI EQUIPMENT FINES                                              7,500.00

  TOTAL COURT FINES                                                          118,000.00

 FORFEITURES

 110-4530-010 FORFEITS-CONFISCATION OF DEP                                         0.00

  TOTAL FORFEITURES                                                                0.00

    TOTAL FINES & FORFEITURES                                                118,000.00

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

 INTEREST EARNINGS

 110-4610-010 INTEREST EARNINGS                                                7,500.00

  TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS                                                      7,500.00

 NET INCREASE(DECREASE)

 110-4640-010 NET INCREASE INVESTMENT VALUE                                        0.00

  TOTAL NET INCREASE(DECREASE)                                                     0.00

 RENTS & ROYALTIES

 110-4650-010 GAIN/LOSS ON SALE OF INVESTMEN                                       0.00

 110-4651-010 RENT-BURGESS AUDITORIUM                                          5,500.00

 110-4653-010 RENT-CELLULAR TOWER                                             23,500.00

 110-4654-010 RENT-FARMS                                                           0.00

 110-4655-010 RENT-DEMARS CENTER                                               5,000.00

 110-4656-010 RENT-PARKING LOTS                                                1,500.00

 110-4657-010 RENT-PETERSON PARK PAVILLIONS                                    2,000.00

 110-4658-010 RENT-AMTRAK                                                          0.00

 110-4659-010 OTHER RENTAL INCOME                                              1,000.00

  TOTAL RENTS & ROYALTIES                                                     38,500.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                                                 46,000.00

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

 CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV

 110-4801-010 POLICE DEPT CONTRIBUTIONS                                        8,251.00

 110-4803-010 ARTS COUNCIL CONTRIBUTIONS                                       5,000.00

 110-4804-010 FINANCE DEPT-MISC REVENUE                                       55,000.00

 110-4805-010 OTHER MISC REVENUES                                             50,000.00

 110-4806-010 FUTUREGEN CONTRIBUTIONS                                         70,000.00

 110-4807-010 TOURISM GRANTS FOR PARK & LAKE                                  20,000.00

  TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                                             208,251.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   5

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

 

 

REVENUES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV

 110-4813-010 DOJ - FEDERAL SHARING RECEIPTS                                     300.00

  TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                                                 300.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV                                           208,551.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                                                            16,261,917.91



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   6

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

CITY COUNCIL

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                       38,400.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                    38,400.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                    38,400.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5110-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                           8,448.00

 110-5110-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                               720.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                      9,168.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5110-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                               2,381.00

 110-5110-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                             557.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                              2,938.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 110-5110-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                               4,140.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                             4,140.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5110-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                               87.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                   87.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    16,333.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5110-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                               0.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                         0.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                                   0.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 COMMUNICATION

 110-5110-532 TELEPHONE                                                          600.00

 110-5110-533 CELLULAR PHONE                                                   2,350.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                        2,950.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   7

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

CITY COUNCIL

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 110-5110-561 BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE                                           750.00

 110-5110-562 TRAVEL & TRAINING                                                1,000.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                1,750.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5110-571 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                                               2,000.00

 110-5110-572 COMM PROMOTIONS & RELATION                                       1,000.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                             3,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               7,700.00

 TOTAL CITY COUNCIL                                                           62,433.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   8

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

CITY CLERK

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                      144,650.00

 110-5120-113 OVERTIME                                                           535.00

 110-5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                   145,185.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                   145,185.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5120-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                          22,896.00

 110-5120-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                               432.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                     23,328.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5120-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                               9,001.00

 110-5120-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                           2,105.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                             11,106.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 110-5120-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                              19,266.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                            19,266.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5120-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                 497.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                               497.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5120-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                              328.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                  328.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    54,525.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5120-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                  2,130.00

 110-5120-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                1,100.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     3,230.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   9

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

CITY CLERK

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 BOOKS & PERIODICALS

 110-5120-340 BOOKS & PERIODICALS                                              1,250.00

    TOTAL BOOKS & PERIODICALS                                                  1,250.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               4,480.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 110-5120-519 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE                                      11,680.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                               11,680.00

 INSURANCE

 110-5120-522 NOTARY FEES                                                        150.00

    TOTAL INSURANCE                                                              150.00

 COMMUNICATION

 110-5120-531 POSTAGE                                                          2,250.00

 110-5120-532 TELEPHONE                                                        3,060.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                        5,310.00

 ADVERTISING

 110-5120-540 ADVERTISING                                                      3,970.00

    TOTAL ADVERTISING                                                          3,970.00

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 110-5120-562 TRAVEL & TRAINING                                                1,750.00

 110-5120-564 PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB                                          200.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                1,950.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              23,060.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 CITY CLERK DEPT OBJECTS

 110-5120-801 VITAL RECORDS FEE REMITTANCE                                     7,500.00

 110-5120-802 HUNTING/FISHING LIC. FEE REMIT                                   1,000.00

    TOTAL CITY CLERK DEPT OBJECTS                                              8,500.00

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5120-814 PRINT/COPY MACH. LEASE & MAINT                                   4,920.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                              4,920.00

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 110-5120-863 COMPUTERS                                                            0.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                                 0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                         13,420.00

 TOTAL CITY CLERK                                                            240,670.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  10

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

CITY ADMINISTRATOR

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                       34,524.00

 110-5130-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                    34,524.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                    34,524.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5130-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                           2,872.00

 110-5130-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                                49.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                      2,921.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5130-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                               2,140.00

 110-5130-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                             501.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                              2,641.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 110-5130-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                               4,581.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                             4,581.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5130-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                  56.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                                56.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5130-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                               78.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                   78.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    10,277.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5130-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                      0.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                         0.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                                   0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  11

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

CITY ADMINISTRATOR

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 ADVERTISING

 110-5130-540 ADVERTISING                                                          0.00

    TOTAL ADVERTISING                                                              0.00

 PRINTING & BUILDING

 110-5130-550 PRINTING & BINDING                                                   0.00

    TOTAL PRINTING & BUILDING                                                      0.00

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 110-5130-561 BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE                                         1,000.00

 110-5130-562 TRAVEL & TRAINING                                                6,600.00

 110-5130-564 PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB                                            0.00

 110-5130-565 CELLULAR PHONE EXP REIMB                                             0.00

 110-5130-569 DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING                                             0.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                7,600.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5130-571 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                                               1,260.00

 110-5130-579 MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                   10,000.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                            11,260.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              18,860.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 110-5130-863 DESKTOP WORK STATION                                                 0.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                                 0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                                     63,661.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  12

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                       32,172.00

 110-5150-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLPYEES                                           0.00

 110-5150-113 OVERTIME                                                             0.00

 110-5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                    32,172.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                    32,172.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5150-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                           4,562.00

 110-5150-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                                98.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                      4,660.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5150-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                               1,995.00

 110-5150-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                             467.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                              2,462.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 110-5150-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                               4,269.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                             4,269.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5150-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                 113.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                               113.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5150-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                               73.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                   73.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    11,577.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5150-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                  1,600.00

 110-5150-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                             100.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     1,700.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               1,700.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  13

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 110-5150-513 AUDITING & ACCOUNTING SERV                                      20,500.00

 110-5150-516 TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVIC                                       14,000.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                               34,500.00

 COMMUNICATION

 110-5150-531 POSTAGE                                                              0.00

 110-5150-532 TELEPHONE                                                        1,100.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                        1,100.00

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 110-5150-562 TRAVEL & TRAINING                                                2,650.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                2,650.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5150-571 DUES & MEMBERSHIP                                                  785.00

 110-5150-576 SECURITY SERVICES                                                    0.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               785.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              39,035.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5150-811 BANK SERVICE CHARGES                                             5,400.00

 110-5150-816 FARM EXPENSES                                                        0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                              5,400.00

 SPECIAL EVENT OBJECTS

 110-5150-830 BAD DEBT EXPENSE                                                     0.00

    TOTAL SPECIAL EVENT OBJECTS                                                    0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                          5,400.00

 TOTAL FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                                               89,884.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  14

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

LEGAL SERVICES

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                       34,900.00

 110-5160-113 OVERTIME                                                             0.00

 110-5160-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                    34,900.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                    34,900.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5160-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                           3,379.00

 110-5160-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                                 0.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                      3,379.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5160-221 FICA                                                             2,164.00

 110-5160-222 MEDICARE                                                           506.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                              2,670.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 110-5160-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                               4,631.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                             4,631.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5160-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                   0.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                                 0.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5160-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                               79.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                   79.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    10,759.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5160-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                    200.00

 110-5160-319 MISC. SUPPLIES (NUISANCE ENFR)                                       0.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                       200.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  15

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

LEGAL SERVICES

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 BOOKS & PERIODICALS

 110-5160-340 BOOKS & PERIODICALS                                              7,200.00

    TOTAL BOOKS & PERIODICALS                                                  7,200.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               7,400.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 110-5160-515 LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL                                          4,800.00

 110-5160-519 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE                                      20,000.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                               24,800.00

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 110-5160-562 TRAVEL & TRAINING                                                1,500.00

 110-5160-565 CELLULAR TELEPHONE REIMBURSEME                                   1,200.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                2,700.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5160-571 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                                                 759.00

 110-5160-579 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                             0.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               759.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              28,259.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 110-5160-863 COMPUTERS                                                            0.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                                 0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES                                                         81,318.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  16

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                      111,427.00

 110-5170-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES                                           0.00

 110-5170-113 OVERTIME                                                             0.00

 110-5170-114 COMPENSATED ABSCENSES                                                0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                   111,427.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                   111,427.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5170-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                           8,448.00

 110-5170-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                               288.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                      8,736.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5170-221 FICA                                                             6,908.00

 110-5170-222 MEDICARE                                                         1,616.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                              8,524.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 110-5170-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                              14,786.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                            14,786.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5170-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                 331.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                               331.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5170-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                              252.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                  252.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    32,629.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5170-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                    400.00

 110-5170-312 CLEANING SUPPLIES                                                    0.00

 110-5170-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                1,800.00

 110-5170-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                             600.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     2,800.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  17

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 ENERGY

 110-5170-325 SOFTWARE                                                         2,000.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                               2,000.00

 BOOKS & PERIODICALS

 110-5170-340 BOOKS & PERIODICALS                                                415.00

    TOTAL BOOKS & PERIODICALS                                                    415.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               5,215.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 110-5170-516 TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVIC                                       10,600.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                               10,600.00

 COMMUNICATION

 110-5170-533 CELLULAR PHONE                                                   1,200.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                        1,200.00

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 110-5170-562 TRAVEL & TRAINING                                                5,450.00

 110-5170-564 PRIVATE VEHICLE REIMBURSEMENT                                      100.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                5,550.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5170-571 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                                                 575.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               575.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              17,925.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 110-5170-841 WIDE AREA NETWORK SOFTWARE                                       8,170.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                             8,170.00

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 110-5170-851 WIDE AREA NETWORK SERVERS                                       14,400.00

 110-5170-852 NETWORK SECURITY SYSTEMS                                         4,300.00

 110-5170-854 WIDE AREA NETWORK WIRING ADSL                                    2,200.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                            20,900.00

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 110-5170-863 COMPUTERS                                                        2,000.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                             2,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                         31,070.00

 TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                                                 198,266.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  18

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

PLANNING & ZONING

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5180-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                       25,698.00

 110-5180-113 OVERTIME                                                             0.00

 110-5180-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                    25,698.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                    25,698.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5180-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                           4,224.00

 110-5180-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                                72.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                      4,296.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5180-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                               1,593.00

 110-5180-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                             373.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                              1,966.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 110-5180-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                               3,410.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                             3,410.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5180-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                  83.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                                83.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5180-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                            1,068.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                1,068.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    10,823.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5180-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                    100.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                       100.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                                 100.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  19

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

PLANNING & ZONING

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 110-5180-511 PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES                                      50,500.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                               50,500.00

 COMMUNICATION

 110-5180-531 POSTAGE                                                            150.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                          150.00

 ADVERTISING

 110-5180-540 ADVERTISING                                                        500.00

    TOTAL ADVERTISING                                                            500.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5180-579 MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                        0.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                 0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              51,150.00

 TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING                                                      87,771.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  20

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

COUNCIL CONTINGENCY

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5190-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           4,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     4,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               4,000.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5190-579 MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                    7,500.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                             7,500.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               7,500.00

 TOTAL COUNCIL CONTINGENCY                                                    11,500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  21

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

POLICE ADMINISTRATION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                      225,746.00

 110-5211-113 OVERTIME                                                             0.00

 110-5211-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                   225,746.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                   225,746.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5211-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                          24,002.00

 110-5211-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                               576.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                     24,578.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5211-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                               4,936.00

 110-5211-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                           3,302.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                              8,238.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 110-5211-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                              10,564.00

 110-5211-232 POLICE PENSION CONTRIBUTION                                  1,152,945.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                         1,163,509.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5211-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                 662.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                               662.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5211-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                            3,690.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                3,690.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                 1,200,677.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5211-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                  4,000.00

 110-5211-313 MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES                                          200.00

 110-5211-315 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING                                             25,000.00

 110-5211-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                1,500.00

 110-5211-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           2,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                    32,700.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                              32,700.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  22

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

POLICE ADMINISTRATION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 110-5211-515 LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL                                          5,000.00

 110-5211-519 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE                                       7,000.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                               12,000.00

 INSURANCE

 110-5211-522 NOTARY FEES                                                        100.00

    TOTAL INSURANCE                                                              100.00

 COMMUNICATION

 110-5211-531 POSTAGE                                                          2,500.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                        2,500.00

 ADVERTISING

 110-5211-540 ADVERTISING                                                        500.00

    TOTAL ADVERTISING                                                            500.00

 PRINTING & BUILDING

 110-5211-550 PRINTING & BINDING                                               2,000.00

    TOTAL PRINTING & BUILDING                                                  2,000.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5211-571 DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                                                2,000.00

 110-5211-573 LAUNDRY SERVICE                                                    350.00

 110-5211-579 MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI                                       4,000.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                             6,350.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              23,450.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5211-814 PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MAINT                                    7,500.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                              7,500.00

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 110-5211-863 DESKTOP COMPUTERS                                                2,200.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                             2,200.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                          9,700.00

 TOTAL POLICE ADMINISTRATION                                               1,492,273.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  23

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                      229,106.00

 110-5212-113 OVERTIME                                                        15,000.00

 110-5212-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                   244,106.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                   244,106.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5212-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                          33,791.00

 110-5212-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                               576.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                     34,367.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5212-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                                   0.00

 110-5212-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                           3,540.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                              3,540.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5212-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                 662.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                               662.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5212-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                            5,863.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                5,863.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    44,432.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5212-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           3,500.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     3,500.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               3,500.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5212-579 MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI                                       1,800.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                             1,800.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               1,800.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  24

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 OTHER OBJECTS

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 110-5212-863 COMPUTERS                                                            0.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                                 0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                                                293,838.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  25

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

PATROL

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                    1,678,202.00

 110-5213-113 OVERTIME                                                        75,000.00

 110-5213-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                 1,753,202.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                 1,753,202.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5213-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                         204,958.00

 110-5213-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                             4,032.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                    208,990.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5213-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                                   0.00

 110-5213-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                          23,444.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                             23,444.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5213-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                               4,637.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                             4,637.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5213-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                           42,112.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                               42,112.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                   279,183.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5213-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           4,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     4,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               4,000.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5213-579 MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI                                      20,000.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                            20,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              20,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  26

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

PATROL

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 OTHER OBJECTS

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 110-5213-863 DESKTOP COMPUTERS                                                    0.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                                 0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL PATROL                                                              2,056,385.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  27

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

K-9 SERVICE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                       54,809.00

 110-5214-113 OVERTIME                                                         3,000.00

 110-5214-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                    57,809.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                    57,809.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5214-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                           8,448.00

 110-5214-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                               144.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                      8,592.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5214-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                                   0.00

 110-5214-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                             838.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                                838.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5214-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                 166.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                               166.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5214-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                            1,389.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                1,389.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    10,985.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5214-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                             200.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                       200.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                                 200.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5214-579 MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI                                         650.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               650.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                 650.00

 TOTAL K-9 SERVICE                                                            69,644.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  28

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

POLICE RECORDS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5216-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                       84,329.00

 110-5216-113 OVERTIME                                                             0.00

 110-5216-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                    84,329.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                    84,329.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5216-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                               0.00

 110-5216-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                               288.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                        288.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5216-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                               5,228.00

 110-5216-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                           1,223.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                              6,451.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 110-5216-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                              11,190.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                            11,190.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5216-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                 331.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                               331.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5216-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                              191.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                  191.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    18,451.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5216-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                               0.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                         0.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                                   0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  29

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

POLICE RECORDS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5216-579 MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI                                       5,000.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                             5,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               5,000.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5216-817 DEBT SERVICE                                                         0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5216-826 SEX OFFENDER REGIST FEE REMIT                                      120.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                120.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                            120.00

 TOTAL POLICE RECORDS                                                        107,900.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  30

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

CUSTODY OF PRISONERS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5217-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                             100.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                       100.00

 FOOD

 110-5217-330 FOOD                                                               250.00

    TOTAL FOOD                                                                   250.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                                 350.00

 TOTAL CUSTODY OF PRISONERS                                                      350.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  31

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

TRAFFIC CONTROL

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5220-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                        8,200.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                     8,200.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                     8,200.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5220-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                                 508.00

 110-5220-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                             119.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                                627.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5220-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                 107.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                               107.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5220-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                              190.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                  190.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                       924.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5220-579 MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI                                           0.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                 0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                   0.00

 TOTAL TRAFFIC CONTROL                                                         9,124.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  32

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

POLICE TRAINING

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5221-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                9,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     9,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               9,000.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 110-5221-562 TRAVEL & TRAINING                                               15,000.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                               15,000.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5221-579 MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI                                           0.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                 0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              15,000.00

 TOTAL POLICE TRAINING                                                        24,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  33

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

COMMUNICATION SERVICES

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5222-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                            0.00

 110-5222-113 OVERTIME                                                             0.00

 110-5222-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                         0.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                         0.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5222-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                               0.00

 110-5222-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                                 0.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                          0.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5222-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                                   0.00

 110-5222-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                               0.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                                  0.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 110-5222-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                                   0.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                                 0.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5222-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                   0.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                                 0.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5222-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                                0.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                    0.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                         0.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5222-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                      0.00

 110-5222-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                               14,000.00

 110-5222-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           1,500.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                    15,500.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                              15,500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  34

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

COMMUNICATION SERVICES

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 COMMUNICATION

 110-5222-532 TELEPHONE                                                       26,000.00

 110-5222-533 CELLULAR PHONE                                                   8,000.00

 110-5222-534 PAGERS                                                               0.00

 110-5222-535 RADIOS                                                          15,000.00

 110-5222-536 LEADS ACCESS CHARGE                                              1,500.00

 110-5222-537 I-WIN ACCESS CHARGE                                              9,000.00

 110-5222-539 MISC COMMUNICATION CHGS                                          8,000.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                       67,500.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5222-579 MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI                                     200,000.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                           200,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                             267,500.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 110-5222-863 DESKTOP COMPUTERS                                                    0.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                                 0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL COMMUNICATION SERVICES                                                283,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  35

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5223-316 TOOL & EQUIPMENT                                                   250.00

 110-5223-318 VEHICLE PARTS                                                    2,500.00

 110-5223-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           2,500.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     5,250.00

 ENERGY

 110-5223-326 FUEL                                                            90,000.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                              90,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                              95,250.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 110-5223-434 REPAIR OF VEHICLES                                              25,000.00

 110-5223-439 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS                                           0.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                             25,000.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                              25,000.00

 PROPERTY

 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

 110-5223-742 VEHICLES                                                        47,867.80

    TOTAL MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                               47,867.80

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                              47,867.80

 TOTAL AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                                                   168,117.80



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  36

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

POLICE BUILDINGS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5224-312 CLEANING SUPPLIES                                                3,500.00

 110-5224-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                1,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     4,500.00

 ENERGY

 110-5224-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CIPS)                                  100,000.00

 110-5224-322 ELECTRICITY                                                      1,500.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                             101,500.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                             106,000.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 UTILITY SERVICES

 110-5224-410 UTILITY SERVICES                                                 2,500.00

    TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                                                     2,500.00

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 110-5224-432 REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                                             24,000.00

 110-5224-435 ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN                                       10,000.00

 110-5224-439 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS                                      15,000.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                             49,000.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                              51,500.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5224-828 REAL ESTATE TAXES                                                   20.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                 20.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                             20.00

 TOTAL POLICE BUILDINGS                                                      157,520.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  37

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                       57,197.00

 110-5227-113 OVERTIME                                                         4,000.00

 110-5227-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                    61,197.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                    61,197.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5227-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                           8,448.00

 110-5227-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                               144.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                      8,592.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5227-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                                   0.00

 110-5227-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                             887.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                                887.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5227-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                 166.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                               166.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5227-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                            1,470.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                1,470.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    11,115.00

 TOTAL SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM                                                72,312.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  38

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

TEEN COURT

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5228-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                             500.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                       500.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                                 500.00

 TOTAL TEEN COURT                                                                500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  39

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

AREA CRIME TASK FORCE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5229-821 INTERGOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES                                 107,122.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                            107,122.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                        107,122.00

 TOTAL AREA CRIME TASK FORCE                                                 107,122.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  40

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

DRUG TRAFFIC PREVENTION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5232-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                             500.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                       500.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                                 500.00

 TOTAL DRUG TRAFFIC PREVENTION                                                   500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  41

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

DUI ASSESSMENT EXPENDS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5233-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                          15,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                    15,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                              15,000.00

 TOTAL DUI ASSESSMENT EXPENDS                                                 15,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  42

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

SEIZURES/FOREFIETURE EXP

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5234-826 DOJ - FEDERAL SHARING EXPENSES                                       0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL SEIZURES/FOREFIETURE EXP                                                    0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  43

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                    1,965,101.00

 110-5241-113 OVERTIME                                                        80,000.00

 110-5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                 2,045,101.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                 2,045,101.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5241-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                         242,302.00

 110-5241-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                             4,608.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                    246,910.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5241-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                                   0.00

 110-5241-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                          28,652.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                             28,652.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 110-5241-233 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION CONTRI                                  1,349,661.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                         1,349,661.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5241-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                               5,300.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                             5,300.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5241-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                          181,237.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                              181,237.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                 1,811,760.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5241-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                  2,260.00

 110-5241-312 CLEANING SUPPLIES                                                4,100.00

 110-5241-313 MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES                                       33,570.00

 110-5241-314 CHEMICALS                                                            0.00

 110-5241-315 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING                                             10,050.00

 110-5241-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                               11,700.00

 110-5241-318 VEHICLE PARTS                                                    8,200.00

 110-5241-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           5,255.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                    75,135.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  44

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 ENERGY

 110-5241-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC                                          10,000.00

 110-5241-326 FUEL                                                            17,900.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                              27,900.00

 BOOKS & PERIODICALS

 110-5241-340 BOOKS & PERIODICALS                                              1,470.00

    TOTAL BOOKS & PERIODICALS                                                  1,470.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                             104,505.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 UTILITY SERVICES

 110-5241-410 UTILITY SERVICES                                                 1,472.00

    TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                                                     1,472.00

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 110-5241-432 REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                                              6,500.00

 110-5241-433 REPAIR OF MACHINERY                                             12,100.00

 110-5241-434 REPAIR OF VEHICLES                                              14,634.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                             33,234.00

 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

 110-5241-450 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                                0.00

    TOTAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                                    0.00

 OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE

 110-5241-460 OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES                                            0.00

    TOTAL OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE                                                 0.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                              34,706.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 110-5241-515 LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL                                          5,000.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                                5,000.00

 COMMUNICATION

 110-5241-531 POSTAGE                                                            800.00

 110-5241-532 TELEPHONE                                                        4,519.00

 110-5241-533 CELLULAR PHONE                                                   1,200.00

 110-5241-534 PAGERS                                                               0.00

 110-5241-535 RADIOS                                                           3,800.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                       10,319.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  45

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 ADVERTISING

 110-5241-541 SOFTWARE                                                         2,800.00

    TOTAL ADVERTISING                                                          2,800.00

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 110-5241-562 TRAVEL & TRAINING                                               15,285.00

 110-5241-568 PHYSICALS                                                            0.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                               15,285.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5241-571 DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                                                1,095.00

 110-5241-573 LAUNDRY SERVICES                                                   800.00

 110-5241-574 SPECIAL EVENT SERVICES                                               0.00

 110-5241-578 AMBULANCE BILLING EXPENSES                                       7,500.00

 110-5241-579 MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI                                      29,100.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                            38,495.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              71,899.00

 PROPERTY

 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

 110-5241-741 MACHINERY                                                        1,000.00

 110-5241-742 VEHICLES                                                       273,266.05

    TOTAL MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                              274,266.05

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                             274,266.05

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5241-814 PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MAINT                                      500.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                500.00

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5241-828 REAL ESTATE TAXES                                                    0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 110-5241-863 DESKTOP PC WORKSTATIONS                                          1,500.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                             1,500.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                          2,000.00

 TOTAL FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                                              4,344,237.05



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  46

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

FIRE PREVENTION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5243-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                    0.00

 110-5243-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           2,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     2,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               2,000.00

 TOTAL FIRE PREVENTION                                                         2,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  47

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

FIRE INSURANCE TAX EXP.

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5250-579 MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI                                      32,500.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                            32,500.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              32,500.00

 TOTAL FIRE INSURANCE TAX EXP.                                                32,500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  48

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

FEMA GRANT EXPENDITURES

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5251-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                    0.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                         0.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                                   0.00

 TOTAL FEMA GRANT EXPENDITURES                                                     0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  49

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                       88,908.00

 110-5261-113 OVERTIME                                                             0.00

 110-5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                    88,908.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                    88,908.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5261-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                          14,448.00

 110-5261-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                               288.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                     14,736.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5261-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                               5,512.00

 110-5261-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                           1,289.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                              6,801.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 110-5261-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                              11,798.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                            11,798.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5261-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                 331.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                               331.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5261-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                            2,881.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                2,881.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    36,547.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5261-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                    950.00

 110-5261-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                             300.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     1,250.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  50

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 BOOKS & PERIODICALS

 110-5261-340 BOOKS & PERIODICALS                                                500.00

    TOTAL BOOKS & PERIODICALS                                                    500.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               1,750.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 COMMUNICATION

 110-5261-531 POSTAGE                                                            400.00

 110-5261-532 TELEPHONE                                                        3,000.00

 110-5261-533 CELLULAR PHONE                                                   1,800.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                        5,200.00

 PRINTING & BUILDING

 110-5261-550 PRINTING & BINDING                                                 200.00

    TOTAL PRINTING & BUILDING                                                    200.00

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 110-5261-562 TRAVEL & TRAINING                                                3,000.00

 110-5261-563 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT                                                0.00

 110-5261-564 PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB                                        2,000.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                5,000.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5261-571 DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                                                  500.00

 110-5261-577 DEMOLITION SERVICES                                             25,000.00

 110-5261-579 MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI                                           0.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                            25,500.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              35,900.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5261-828 REAL ESTATE TAXES                                                    0.00

 110-5261-829 REAL ESTATE TAXES                                                    0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 110-5261-863 DESKTOP PC WORKSTATION                                           1,200.00

 110-5261-865 PRINTERS                                                             0.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                             1,200.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                          1,200.00

 TOTAL CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN                                                164,305.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  51

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

EMERGENCY PLANNING

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5270-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                         0.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                         0.00

 TOTAL EMERGENCY PLANNING                                                          0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  52

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

ANIMAL CONTROL

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 110-5280-512 ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES                                         27,437.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                               27,437.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              27,437.00

 TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL                                                         27,437.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  53

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                       96,578.00

 110-5310-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES                                           0.00

 110-5310-113 OVERTIME                                                           298.00

 110-5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                    96,876.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                    96,876.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5310-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                           9,825.00

 110-5310-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                               245.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                     10,070.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5310-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                               6,006.00

 110-5310-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                           1,405.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                              7,411.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 110-5310-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                              12,855.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                            12,855.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5310-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                 282.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                               282.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5310-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                            3,073.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                3,073.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    33,691.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5310-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                    400.00

 110-5310-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                  200.00

 110-5310-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                             400.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     1,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  54

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 BOOKS & PERIODICALS

 110-5310-340 BOOKS & PERIODICALS                                                100.00

    TOTAL BOOKS & PERIODICALS                                                    100.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               1,100.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 110-5310-515 LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL                                          5,000.00

 110-5310-519 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE                                       1,000.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                                6,000.00

 COMMUNICATION

 110-5310-532 TELEPHONE                                                            0.00

 110-5310-533 CELLULAR PHONE                                                     700.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                          700.00

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 110-5310-561 BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE                                           200.00

 110-5310-562 TRAVEL & TRAINING                                                  200.00

 110-5310-564 PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB                                          100.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                  500.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5310-571 DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                                                  200.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               200.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               7,400.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5310-814 PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MAINT                                    2,500.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                              2,500.00

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 110-5310-863 DESKTOP PC WORK STATIONS                                         2,200.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                             2,200.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                          4,700.00

 TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN                                                    143,767.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  55

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

STREETS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                      516,466.00

 110-5320-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES                                      25,000.00

 110-5320-113 OVERTIME                                                        16,687.00

 110-5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                   558,153.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                   558,153.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5320-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                          76,765.00

 110-5320-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                             1,475.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                     78,240.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5320-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                              34,606.00

 110-5320-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                           8,093.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                             42,699.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 110-5320-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                              70,078.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                            70,078.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5320-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                               2,021.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                             2,021.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5320-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                           71,056.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                               71,056.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                   264,094.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5320-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                  1,000.00

 110-5320-312 CLEANING SUPPLIES                                                1,000.00

 110-5320-313 MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES                                        1,750.00

 110-5320-316 TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT                                              4,000.00

 110-5320-318 VEHICLE PARTS                                                   30,000.00

 110-5320-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                          10,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                    47,750.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  56

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

STREETS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 ENERGY

 110-5320-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC                                          20,000.00

 110-5320-326 FUEL                                                            40,000.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                              60,000.00

 STREET MAINT SUPPLIES

 110-5320-359 OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIES                                     30,000.00

    TOTAL STREET MAINT SUPPLIES                                               30,000.00

 SWR SYSTM MAINT SUPPLIES

 110-5320-363 BACKFILL AND SURFACE MATERIAL                                    8,000.00

    TOTAL SWR SYSTM MAINT SUPPLIES                                             8,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                             145,750.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 UTILITY SERVICES

 110-5320-410 UTILITY SERVICES                                                   850.00

    TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                                                       850.00

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 110-5320-432 REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                                              4,000.00

 110-5320-433 REPAIR OF MACHINERY                                             15,000.00

 110-5320-434 REPAIR OF VEHICLES                                              10,000.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                             29,000.00

 RENTALS

 110-5320-440 RENTALS                                                          4,000.00

    TOTAL RENTALS                                                              4,000.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                              33,850.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 110-5320-519 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE                                       2,500.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                                2,500.00

 COMMUNICATION

 110-5320-531 POSTAGE                                                            300.00

 110-5320-532 TELEPHONE                                                        5,000.00

 110-5320-533 CELLULAR PHONE                                                   2,000.00

 110-5320-535 RADIOS                                                           2,400.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                        9,700.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  57

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

STREETS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 110-5320-562 TRAVEL & TRAINING                                                1,800.00

 110-5320-569 DRUG & ALCOHOL TESTING                                             500.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                2,300.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5320-571 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                                                 300.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               300.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              14,800.00

 PROPERTY

 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

 110-5320-741 MACHINERY                                                       31,202.38

 110-5320-742 VEHICLES                                                       183,059.29

    TOTAL MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                              214,261.67

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                             214,261.67

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5320-828 REAL ESTATE TAXES                                                   13.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                 13.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                             13.00

 TOTAL STREETS                                                             1,230,921.67



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  58

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 STREET MAINT SUPPLIES

 110-5323-351 CONCRETE                                                        30,000.00

    TOTAL STREET MAINT SUPPLIES                                               30,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                              30,000.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

 110-5323-459 OTHER CONSTRUCTION COSTS                                             0.00

    TOTAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                                    0.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                                   0.00

 PROPERTY

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 110-5323-730 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDGS                                        0.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                                   0.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5323-828 REAL ESTATE TAXES                                                  135.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                135.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                            135.00

 TOTAL SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                                                 30,135.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  59

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

STREET LIGHTING

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 ENERGY

 110-5326-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CIPS)                                        0.00

 110-5326-322 ELECTRIC                                                             0.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                                   0.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                                   0.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 110-5326-432 REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                                                  0.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                                  0.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                                   0.00

 TOTAL STREET LIGHTING                                                             0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  60

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 STREET MAINT SUPPLIES

 110-5327-356 STREET SIGNS                                                         0.00

 110-5327-359 OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE                                           0.00

    TOTAL STREET MAINT SUPPLIES                                                    0.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                                   0.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 110-5327-432 REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                                                  0.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                                  0.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                                   0.00

 TOTAL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                                                     0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  61

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

STORM DRAINAGE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5328-828 REAL ESTATE TAXES                                                   10.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                 10.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                             10.00

 TOTAL STORM DRAINAGE                                                             10.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  62

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

STREET CLEANING

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5331-318 VEHICLE PARTS                                                   15,000.00

 110-5331-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                               0.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                    15,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                              15,000.00

 PROPERTY

 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

 110-5331-742 VEHICLES                                                             0.00

    TOTAL MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                                    0.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                                   0.00

 TOTAL STREET CLEANING                                                        15,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  63

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

MOSQUITO ABATEMENT

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5332-314 CHEMICALS                                                        6,000.00

 110-5332-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                               0.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     6,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               6,000.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 110-5332-562 TRAVEL & TRAINING                                                  400.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                  400.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                 400.00

 TOTAL MOSQUITO ABATEMENT                                                      6,400.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  64

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

WEED CONTROL

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5334-314 CHEMICALS                                                        4,000.00

 110-5334-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           4,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     8,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               8,000.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5334-579 MISC PURCHASED SERVICES                                            400.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               400.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                 400.00

 TOTAL WEED CONTROL                                                            8,400.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  65

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

YARD WASTE COLLECTION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5335-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                            0.00

 110-5335-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES                                           0.00

 110-5335-113 OVERTIME                                                             0.00

 110-5335-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                         0.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                         0.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5335-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                               0.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                          0.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5335-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                                   0.00

 110-5335-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                               0.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                                  0.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 110-5335-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                                   0.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                                 0.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5335-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                   0.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                                 0.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5335-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                                0.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                    0.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                         0.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5335-318 VEHICLE PARTS                                                   30,000.00

 110-5335-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                             250.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                    30,250.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                              30,250.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  66

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

YARD WASTE COLLECTION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 UTILITY SERVICES

 110-5335-410 UTILITY SERVICES                                                   300.00

    TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                                                       300.00

 CLEANING SERVICES

 110-5335-421 DISPOSAL SERVICES                                                    0.00

    TOTAL CLEANING SERVICES                                                        0.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                                 300.00

 PROPERTY

 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

 110-5335-741 MACHINERY                                                       41,014.00

    TOTAL MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                               41,014.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                              41,014.00

 TOTAL YARD WASTE COLLECTION                                                  71,564.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  67

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSAL

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 CLEANING SERVICES

 110-5338-421 DISPOSAL SERVICES                                               15,000.00

    TOTAL CLEANING SERVICES                                                   15,000.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                              15,000.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5338-579 MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI                                       8,000.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                             8,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               8,000.00

 TOTAL REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSAL                                              23,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  68

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5370-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                       91,636.00

 110-5370-112 SALARIES OF TEMP. EMPLOYEES                                      6,000.00

 110-5370-113 OVERTIME                                                        14,753.00

 110-5370-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                   112,389.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                   112,389.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5370-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                          12,001.00

 110-5370-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                               288.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                     12,289.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5370-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                               6,968.00

 110-5370-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                           1,630.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                              8,598.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 110-5370-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                              14,118.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                            14,118.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5370-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                 513.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                               513.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5370-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                            4,669.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                4,669.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    40,187.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5370-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                1,200.00

 110-5370-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                             600.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     1,800.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               1,800.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  69

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 110-5370-511 PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES                                           0.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                                    0.00

 COMMUNICATION

 110-5370-533 CELLULAR PHONE                                                   1,100.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                        1,100.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               1,100.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 110-5370-863 DESKTOP PC WORK STATIONS                                         2,500.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                             2,500.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                          2,500.00

 TOTAL CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION                                               157,976.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  70

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

CUSTODIAL SERVICES

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                       74,182.00

 110-5381-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES                                           0.00

 110-5381-113 OVERTIME                                                             0.00

 110-5381-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                    74,182.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                    74,182.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5381-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                           8,448.00

 110-5381-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                               288.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                      8,736.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5381-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                               4,599.00

 110-5381-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                           1,076.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                              5,675.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 110-5381-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                               9,844.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                             9,844.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5381-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                 331.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                               331.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5381-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                            3,082.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                3,082.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    27,668.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5381-312 CLEANING SUPPLIES                                                2,000.00

 110-5381-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                  200.00

 110-5381-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                             500.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     2,700.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  71

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

CUSTODIAL SERVICES

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 ENERGY

 110-5381-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC                                          37,500.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                              37,500.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                              40,200.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 UTILITY SERVICES

 110-5381-410 UTILITY SERVICES                                                 2,500.00

    TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                                                     2,500.00

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 110-5381-432 REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                                              3,000.00

 110-5381-435 ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN                                        3,000.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                              6,000.00

 OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE

 110-5381-460 OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES                                        6,800.00

    TOTAL OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE                                             6,800.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                              15,300.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 COMMUNICATION

 110-5381-532 TELEPHONE                                                            0.00

 110-5381-534 PAGERS                                                               0.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                            0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                   0.00

 TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                                    157,350.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  72

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

BURGESS OSBORNE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5383-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           1,500.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     1,500.00

 ENERGY

 110-5383-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC                                           7,000.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                               7,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               8,500.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 UTILITY SERVICES

 110-5383-410 UTILITY SERVICES                                                   400.00

    TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                                                       400.00

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 110-5383-432 REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                                              2,500.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                              2,500.00

 OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE

 110-5383-460 OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES                                          200.00

    TOTAL OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE                                               200.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                               3,100.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5383-828 REAL ESTATE TAXES                                                    9.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  9.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              9.00

 TOTAL BURGESS OSBORNE                                                        11,609.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  73

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

RAILROAD DEPOT

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5384-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           6,500.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     6,500.00

 ENERGY

 110-5384-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC                                           2,000.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                               2,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               8,500.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 UTILITY SERVICES

 110-5384-410 UTILITY SERVICES                                                     0.00

    TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                                                         0.00

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 110-5384-432 REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                                                  0.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                                  0.00

 OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE

 110-5384-460 OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES                                        5,380.00

    TOTAL OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE                                             5,380.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                               5,380.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5384-576 SECURITY SERVICES                                                    0.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                 0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                   0.00

 TOTAL RAILROAD DEPOT                                                         13,880.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  74

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

PARKING LOTS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5385-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                               0.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                         0.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                                   0.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5385-828 REAL ESTATE TAXES                                                   50.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                 50.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                             50.00

 TOTAL PARKING LOTS                                                               50.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  75

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

TREE MAINTENANCE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5386-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                               0.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                         0.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                                   0.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE

 110-5386-460 OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES                                            0.00

    TOTAL OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE                                                 0.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                                   0.00

 TOTAL TREE MAINTENANCE                                                            0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  76

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

GARMENT FACTORY

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5388-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                               0.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                         0.00

 ENERGY

 110-5388-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC                                               0.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                                   0.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                                   0.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 110-5388-432 REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                                                  0.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                                  0.00

 OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE

 110-5388-460 OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES                                            0.00

    TOTAL OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE                                                 0.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                                   0.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5388-828 REAL ESTATE TAXES                                                    0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL GARMENT FACTORY                                                             0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  77

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                            0.00

 110-5390-113 OVERTIME                                                             0.00

 110-5390-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                         0.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                         0.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5390-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                               0.00

 110-5390-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                                 0.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                          0.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5390-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                                   0.00

 110-5390-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                               0.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                                  0.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 110-5390-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                                   0.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                                 0.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5390-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                   0.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                                 0.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5390-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                                0.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                    0.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                         0.00

 TOTAL EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                       0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  78

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

COUNCIL ON AGING

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 FOOD

 110-5421-330 FOOD                                                                 0.00

    TOTAL FOOD                                                                     0.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                                   0.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5421-825 GRANTS                                                          33,000.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                             33,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                         33,000.00

 TOTAL COUNCIL ON AGING                                                       33,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  79

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

ACADEMIC & VOC SCHOLARSHP

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5423-825 GRANTS                                                               0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL ACADEMIC & VOC SCHOLARSHP                                                   0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  80

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

RETIREE BENEFITS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5424-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                         875,000.00

 110-5424-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                                 0.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                    875,000.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                   875,000.00

 TOTAL RETIREE BENEFITS                                                      875,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  81

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

PROPERTY & CASUALTY INS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 INSURANCE

 110-5430-523 PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INS                                       91,898.00

    TOTAL INSURANCE                                                           91,898.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              91,898.00

 TOTAL PROPERTY & CASUALTY INS                                                91,898.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  82

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

ARTS COUNCIL

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5505-579 MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI                                       5,000.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                             5,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               5,000.00

 TOTAL ARTS COUNCIL                                                            5,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  83

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

PARK ADMINISTRATION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                      196,008.00

 110-5511-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES                                      21,000.00

 110-5511-113 OVERTIME                                                         8,565.00

 110-5511-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                   225,573.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                   225,573.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5511-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                          18,759.00

 110-5511-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                               547.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                     19,306.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5511-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                              13,986.00

 110-5511-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                           3,271.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                             17,257.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 110-5511-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                              27,147.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                            27,147.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5511-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                 902.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                               902.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5511-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                            7,196.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                7,196.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    71,808.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5511-312 CLEANING SUPPLIES                                                    0.00

 110-5511-313 MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES                                          500.00

 110-5511-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                6,000.00

 110-5511-318 VEHICLE PARTS                                                    1,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     7,500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  84

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

PARK ADMINISTRATION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 ENERGY

 110-5511-326 FUEL                                                            13,000.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                              13,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                              20,500.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 110-5511-433 REPAIR OF MACHINERY                                             12,000.00

 110-5511-434 REPAIR OF VEHICLES                                               6,000.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                             18,000.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                              18,000.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 COMMUNICATION

 110-5511-531 POSTAGE                                                              0.00

 110-5511-532 TELEPHONE                                                            0.00

 110-5511-533 CELLULAR PHONE                                                       0.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                            0.00

 PRINTING & BUILDING

 110-5511-550 PRINTING & BINDING                                                   0.00

    TOTAL PRINTING & BUILDING                                                      0.00

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 110-5511-562 TRAVEL & TRAINING                                                    0.00

 110-5511-569 MISC EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                           0.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                    0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                   0.00

 PROPERTY

 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

 110-5511-741 MACHINERY                                                       10,399.00

 110-5511-742 VEHICLES                                                             0.00

    TOTAL MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                               10,399.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                              10,399.00

 OTHER OBJECTS



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  85

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

PARK ADMINISTRATION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5511-825 TOURISM GRANT EXPENDITURES                                      28,000.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                             28,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                         28,000.00

 TOTAL PARK ADMINISTRATION                                                   374,280.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  86

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

LAKE ADMINISTRATION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                       53,632.00

 110-5512-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES                                      21,000.00

 110-5512-113 OVERTIME                                                         5,807.00

 110-5512-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                    80,439.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                    80,439.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5512-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                           4,398.00

 110-5512-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                               158.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                      4,556.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5512-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                               4,987.00

 110-5512-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                           1,166.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                              6,153.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 110-5512-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                               7,888.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                             7,888.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5512-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                 455.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                               455.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5512-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                            2,566.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                2,566.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    21,618.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5512-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                    500.00

 110-5512-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           4,500.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     5,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  87

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

LAKE ADMINISTRATION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 ENERGY

 110-5512-326 FUEL                                                             2,000.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                               2,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               7,000.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 110-5512-433 REPAIR OF MACHINERY                                              4,000.00

 110-5512-434 REPAIR OF VEHICLES                                               4,000.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                              8,000.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                               8,000.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 COMMUNICATION

 110-5512-531 POSTAGE                                                            200.00

 110-5512-533 CELLULAR PHONE                                                   1,100.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                        1,300.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               1,300.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 CITY CLERK DEPT OBJECTS

 110-5512-802 HUNTING/FISHING REMITTANCE                                      12,000.00

 110-5512-803 SALES TAX REMITTANCE                                             3,500.00

    TOTAL CITY CLERK DEPT OBJECTS                                             15,500.00

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5512-825 TOURISM GRANT EXPENDITURES                                           0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                         15,500.00

 TOTAL LAKE ADMINISTRATION                                                   133,857.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  88

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

DEMARS CENTER

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5521-312 CLEANING SUPPLIES                                                1,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     1,000.00

 ENERGY

 110-5521-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC                                             300.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                                 300.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               1,300.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 UTILITY SERVICES

 110-5521-410 UTILITY SERVICES                                                   500.00

    TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                                                       500.00

 CLEANING SERVICES

 110-5521-423 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                                   0.00

    TOTAL CLEANING SERVICES                                                        0.00

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 110-5521-432 REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                                                500.00

 110-5521-436 PEST CONTROL SERVICES                                              300.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                                800.00

 RENTALS

 110-5521-440 RENTALS                                                              0.00

    TOTAL RENTALS                                                                  0.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                               1,300.00

 TOTAL DEMARS CENTER                                                           2,600.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  89

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

PETERSON PARK

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5541-314 CHEMICALS                                                            0.00

 110-5541-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                          10,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                    10,000.00

 ENERGY

 110-5541-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC                                          15,000.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                              15,000.00

 STREET MAINT SUPPLIES

 110-5541-352 AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT                                             200.00

    TOTAL STREET MAINT SUPPLIES                                                  200.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                              25,200.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 UTILITY SERVICES

 110-5541-410 UTILITY SERVICES                                                10,000.00

    TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                                                    10,000.00

 CLEANING SERVICES

 110-5541-424 LAWN CARE                                                        3,000.00

    TOTAL CLEANING SERVICES                                                    3,000.00

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 110-5541-432 REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                                              7,500.00

 110-5541-436 PEST CONTROL SERVICES                                              250.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                              7,750.00

 RENTALS

 110-5541-440 RENTALS                                                          2,000.00

    TOTAL RENTALS                                                              2,000.00

 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

 110-5541-450 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                            6,000.00

    TOTAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                                6,000.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                              28,750.00

 OTHER OBJECTS



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  90

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

PETERSON PARK

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5541-828 REAL ESTATE TAXES                                                  200.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                200.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                            200.00

 TOTAL PETERSON PARK                                                          54,150.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  91

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

LAWSON PARK

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5542-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           2,500.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     2,500.00

 ENERGY

 110-5542-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CIPS)                                    3,500.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                               3,500.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               6,000.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 UTILITY SERVICES

 110-5542-410 UTILITY SERVICES                                                 1,000.00

    TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                                                     1,000.00

 CLEANING SERVICES

 110-5542-424 LAWN CARE                                                        2,000.00

    TOTAL CLEANING SERVICES                                                    2,000.00

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 110-5542-432 REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                                                500.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                                500.00

 RENTALS

 110-5542-440 RENTALS                                                          1,000.00

    TOTAL RENTALS                                                              1,000.00

 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

 110-5542-450 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                            1,000.00

    TOTAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                                1,000.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                               5,500.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5542-828 REAL ESTATE TAXES                                                  125.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                125.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                            125.00

 TOTAL LAWSON PARK                                                            11,625.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  92

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

VANLANINGHAM PARK

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5543-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                             500.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                       500.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                                 500.00

 TOTAL VANLANINGHAM PARK                                                         500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  93

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

CUNNINGHAM PARK

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5544-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                               0.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                         0.00

 ENERGY

 110-5544-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CIPS)                                      500.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                                 500.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                                 500.00

 TOTAL CUNNINGHAM PARK                                                           500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  94

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

BOYS COMPLEX

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5551-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           2,500.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     2,500.00

 ENERGY

 110-5551-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CIPS)                                    4,500.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                               4,500.00

 STREET MAINT SUPPLIES

 110-5551-352 AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT                                           1,000.00

    TOTAL STREET MAINT SUPPLIES                                                1,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               8,000.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 UTILITY SERVICES

 110-5551-410 UTILITY SERVICES                                                 4,000.00

    TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                                                     4,000.00

 CLEANING SERVICES

 110-5551-424 LAWN CARE                                                        1,500.00

    TOTAL CLEANING SERVICES                                                    1,500.00

 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

 110-5551-450 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                            2,000.00

    TOTAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                                2,000.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                               7,500.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5551-828 REAL ESTATE TAXES                                                  160.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                160.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                            160.00

 TOTAL BOYS COMPLEX                                                           15,660.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  95

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

GIRLS COMPLEX

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5552-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           2,500.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     2,500.00

 ENERGY

 110-5552-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CIPS)                                    4,500.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                               4,500.00

 STREET MAINT SUPPLIES

 110-5552-352 AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT                                           1,000.00

    TOTAL STREET MAINT SUPPLIES                                                1,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               8,000.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 UTILITY SERVICES

 110-5552-410 UTILITY SERVICES                                                 3,000.00

    TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                                                     3,000.00

 CLEANING SERVICES

 110-5552-424 LAWN CARE                                                        1,500.00

    TOTAL CLEANING SERVICES                                                    1,500.00

 RENTALS

 110-5552-440 RENTALS                                                            200.00

    TOTAL RENTALS                                                                200.00

 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

 110-5552-450 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                            1,000.00

    TOTAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                                1,000.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                               5,700.00

 TOTAL GIRLS COMPLEX                                                          13,700.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  96

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5553-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                    0.00

 110-5553-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           3,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     3,000.00

 ENERGY

 110-5553-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CIPS)                                    3,500.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                               3,500.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               6,500.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 UTILITY SERVICES

 110-5553-410 UTILITY SERVICES                                                 5,000.00

    TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                                                     5,000.00

 CLEANING SERVICES

 110-5553-424 LAWN CARE                                                        3,000.00

    TOTAL CLEANING SERVICES                                                    3,000.00

 RENTALS

 110-5553-440 RENTALS                                                            500.00

    TOTAL RENTALS                                                                500.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                               8,500.00

 TOTAL JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX                                                    15,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  97

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

LITTLE KINZEL PARK

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5554-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                    0.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                         0.00

 ENERGY

 110-5554-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CIPS)                                      200.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                                 200.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                                 200.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 110-5554-432 REPAIR OF STRUCTURES                                               900.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                                900.00

 OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE

 110-5554-460 OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES                                            0.00

    TOTAL OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE                                                 0.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                                 900.00

 TOTAL LITTLE KINZEL PARK                                                      1,100.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  98

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

KINZEL FIELD

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5555-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                    0.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                         0.00

 ENERGY

 110-5555-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CIPS)                                    1,000.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                               1,000.00

 STREET MAINT SUPPLIES

 110-5555-352 AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT                                               0.00

    TOTAL STREET MAINT SUPPLIES                                                    0.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               1,000.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 UTILITY SERVICES

 110-5555-410 UTILITY SERVICES                                                     0.00

    TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                                                         0.00

 RENTALS

 110-5555-440 RENTALS                                                              0.00

    TOTAL RENTALS                                                                  0.00

 OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE

 110-5555-460 OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES                                            0.00

    TOTAL OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE                                                 0.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                                   0.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5555-828 REAL ESTATE TAXES                                                    0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL KINZEL FIELD                                                            1,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  99

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

T-BALL COMPLEX

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5556-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           1,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     1,000.00

 ENERGY

 110-5556-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC                                           1,750.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                               1,750.00

 STREET MAINT SUPPLIES

 110-5556-352 AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT                                               0.00

    TOTAL STREET MAINT SUPPLIES                                                    0.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               2,750.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 CLEANING SERVICES

 110-5556-424 LAWN CARE                                                          500.00

    TOTAL CLEANING SERVICES                                                      500.00

 RENTALS

 110-5556-440 RENTALS                                                            500.00

    TOTAL RENTALS                                                                500.00

 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

 110-5556-450 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                                0.00

    TOTAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                                    0.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                               1,000.00

 TOTAL T-BALL COMPLEX                                                          3,750.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE: 100

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

BIKE TRAIL

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5557-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                             400.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                       400.00

 STREET MAINT SUPPLIES

 110-5557-352 AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT                                           5,000.00

    TOTAL STREET MAINT SUPPLIES                                                5,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               5,400.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 CLEANING SERVICES

 110-5557-424 LAWN CARE                                                          200.00

    TOTAL CLEANING SERVICES                                                      200.00

 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

 110-5557-450 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                            1,700.00

    TOTAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                                1,700.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                               1,900.00

 TOTAL BIKE TRAIL                                                              7,300.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE: 101

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

SKATE PARK

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5558-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           1,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     1,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               1,000.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 110-5558-432 REPAIR OF STRUCTURES                                               500.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                                500.00

 RENTALS

 110-5558-440 RENTALS                                                            500.00

    TOTAL RENTALS                                                                500.00

 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

 110-5558-450 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                            1,000.00

    TOTAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                                1,000.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                               2,000.00

 TOTAL SKATE PARK                                                              3,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE: 102

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

SOCCER COMPLEX

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5559-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                             500.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                       500.00

 ENERGY

 110-5559-321 UTILITIES                                                        2,000.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                               2,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               2,500.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 CLEANING SERVICES

 110-5559-424 LAWN CARE                                                          500.00

    TOTAL CLEANING SERVICES                                                      500.00

 RENTALS

 110-5559-440 RENTALS                                                            500.00

    TOTAL RENTALS                                                                500.00

 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

 110-5559-450 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                            1,200.00

    TOTAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                                1,200.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                               2,200.00

 TOTAL SOCCER COMPLEX                                                          4,700.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE: 103

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

EAST CAMPGROUND

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5561-312 CLEANING SUPPLIES                                                  300.00

 110-5561-313 MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES                                            0.00

 110-5561-314 CHEMICALS                                                          100.00

 110-5561-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                1,000.00

 110-5561-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           1,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     2,400.00

 ENERGY

 110-5561-322 ELECTRICITY                                                     11,000.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                              11,000.00

 STREET MAINT SUPPLIES

 110-5561-352 AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT                                           1,000.00

    TOTAL STREET MAINT SUPPLIES                                                1,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                              14,400.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 UTILITY SERVICES

 110-5561-410 UTILITY SERVICES                                                 5,000.00

    TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                                                     5,000.00

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 110-5561-432 REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                                              3,000.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                              3,000.00

 RENTALS

 110-5561-440 RENTALS                                                            400.00

    TOTAL RENTALS                                                                400.00

 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

 110-5561-450 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                            5,000.00

    TOTAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                                5,000.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                              13,400.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 COMMUNICATION

 110-5561-532 TELEPHONE                                                            0.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                            0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                   0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE: 104

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

EAST CAMPGROUND

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5561-828 REAL ESTATE TAXES                                                1,500.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                              1,500.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                          1,500.00

 TOTAL EAST CAMPGROUND                                                        29,300.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE: 105

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

WEST CAMPGROUND

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5562-312 CLEANING SUPPLIES                                                  400.00

 110-5562-313 MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES                                          100.00

 110-5562-314 CHEMICALS                                                          100.00

 110-5562-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                1,000.00

 110-5562-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           1,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     2,600.00

 ENERGY

 110-5562-322 ELECTRICITY                                                     15,000.00

 110-5562-326 FUEL                                                             3,500.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                              18,500.00

 STREET MAINT SUPPLIES

 110-5562-352 AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT                                           1,000.00

    TOTAL STREET MAINT SUPPLIES                                                1,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                              22,100.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 UTILITY SERVICES

 110-5562-410 UTILITY SERVICES                                                 2,000.00

    TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                                                     2,000.00

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 110-5562-432 REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                                              3,000.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                              3,000.00

 RENTALS

 110-5562-440 RENTALS                                                          1,000.00

    TOTAL RENTALS                                                              1,000.00

 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

 110-5562-450 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                           10,000.00

    TOTAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                               10,000.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                              16,000.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE: 106

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

WEST CAMPGROUND

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 COMMUNICATION

 110-5562-532 TELEPHONE                                                            0.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                            0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                   0.00

 TOTAL WEST CAMPGROUND                                                        38,100.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE: 107

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

MARINA AREA

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5563-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                    300.00

 110-5563-312 CLEANING SUPPLIES                                                  200.00

 110-5563-314 CHEMICALS                                                          100.00

 110-5563-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                  200.00

 110-5563-317 CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP.                                     25,000.00

 110-5563-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           8,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                    33,800.00

 ENERGY

 110-5563-322 ELECTRICITY                                                      6,000.00

 110-5563-323 BOTTLED GAS                                                          0.00

 110-5563-327 FUEL - RESALE                                                   20,000.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                              26,000.00

 STREET MAINT SUPPLIES

 110-5563-352 AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT                                             500.00

    TOTAL STREET MAINT SUPPLIES                                                  500.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                              60,300.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 UTILITY SERVICES

 110-5563-410 UTILITY SERVICES                                                 1,000.00

    TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                                                     1,000.00

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 110-5563-432 REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                                              3,000.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                              3,000.00

 RENTALS

 110-5563-440 RENTALS                                                          1,000.00

    TOTAL RENTALS                                                              1,000.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                               5,000.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 COMMUNICATION

 110-5563-532 TELEPHONE                                                          800.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                          800.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE: 108

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

MARINA AREA

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5563-576 SECURITY SERVICES                                                  800.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               800.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               1,600.00

 TOTAL MARINA AREA                                                            66,900.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE: 109

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

BEACH AREA

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5564-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           1,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     1,000.00

 ENERGY

 110-5564-322 ELECTRICITY                                                      1,000.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                               1,000.00

 STREET MAINT SUPPLIES

 110-5564-352 AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT                                           1,500.00

    TOTAL STREET MAINT SUPPLIES                                                1,500.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               3,500.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 UTILITY SERVICES

 110-5564-410 UTILITY SERVICES                                                   250.00

    TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                                                       250.00

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 110-5564-432 REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                                              1,000.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                              1,000.00

 RENTALS

 110-5564-440 RENTALS                                                            700.00

    TOTAL RENTALS                                                                700.00

 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

 110-5564-450 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                            4,000.00

    TOTAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                                4,000.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                               5,950.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 COMMUNICATION

 110-5564-532 TELEPHONE                                                            0.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                            0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                   0.00

 TOTAL BEACH AREA                                                              9,450.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE: 110

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 110-5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                       76,220.00

 110-5570-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES                                      25,000.00

 110-5570-113 OVERTIME                                                         1,304.00

 110-5570-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                   102,524.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                   102,524.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 110-5570-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                          13,516.00

 110-5570-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                               230.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                     13,746.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 110-5570-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                               6,356.00

 110-5570-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                           1,487.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                              7,843.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 110-5570-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                              10,287.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                            10,287.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 110-5570-240 UNEMPLOYMENT                                                       590.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                               590.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 110-5570-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                            5,339.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                5,339.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    37,805.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 110-5570-311 SUPPLIES                                                         1,000.00

 110-5570-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                1,500.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     2,500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE: 111

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 ENERGY

 110-5570-321 UTILITIES                                                        6,000.00

 110-5570-326 FUEL                                                             4,500.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                              10,500.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                              13,000.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 110-5570-432 REPAIR OF BUILDINGS/STRUCTURES                                     500.00

 110-5570-433 REPAIR OF MACHINERY                                              8,000.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                              8,500.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                               8,500.00

 PROPERTY

 BUILDINGS

 110-5570-720 BUILDINGS & STRUCTURES                                               0.00

    TOTAL BUILDINGS                                                                0.00

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 110-5570-730 IMPROVMENTS OTHER THAN BLDGS                                     4,000.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                              4,000.00

 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

 110-5570-740 MACHINERY                                                       10,399.00

    TOTAL MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                               10,399.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                              14,399.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5570-816 FARM EXPENSES                                                        0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5570-828 REAL ESTATE TAXES                                                    0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                                                  176,228.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE: 112

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 110-5651-519 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE                                           0.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                                    0.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 110-5651-571 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                                              60,000.00

 110-5651-579 FUTUREGEN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                                  70,000.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                           130,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                             130,000.00

 TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                                                  130,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE: 113

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

SOUTH RT45 BUSINESS DIST

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 110-5652-511 SOUTH RT45 BUSINESS DISTRICT                                         0.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                                    0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                   0.00

 TOTAL SOUTH RT45 BUSINESS DIST                                                    0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE: 114

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

2003 LIBRARY REF GO BOND

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5716-817 SERIES 2003 LIBRARY REFUNDING                                   78,614.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                             78,614.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                         78,614.00

 TOTAL 2003 LIBRARY REF GO BOND                                               78,614.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE: 115

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

2003A ERI GO BONDS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5717-817 2003A PENSION BENEFIT GO BONDS                                 198,707.50

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                            198,707.50

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                        198,707.50

 TOTAL 2003A ERI GO BONDS                                                    198,707.50



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE: 116

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

ERI/ENERGY SAVINGS LOAN

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5718-817 FMIB&T ERI/ENERGY SAVINGS LOAN                                 228,399.46

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                            228,399.46

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                        228,399.46

 TOTAL ERI/ENERGY SAVINGS LOAN                                               228,399.46



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE: 117

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

2005B REF GO BONDS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5719-817 2005B REFUNDING BONDS                                          194,850.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                            194,850.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                        194,850.00

 TOTAL 2005B REF GO BONDS                                                    194,850.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE: 118

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

RURAL KING WTR/SWR EXT

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5751-817 DEBT SERVICES                                                   59,513.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                             59,513.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                         59,513.00

 TOTAL RURAL KING WTR/SWR EXT                                                 59,513.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE: 119

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5752-817 DEBT SERVICES                                                    7,000.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                              7,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                          7,000.00

 TOTAL KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT                                                     7,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE: 120

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

HOME DEPOT INFRASTRUCTURE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5753-817 DEBT SERVICES-HOME DEPOT INFRA                                       0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL HOME DEPOT INFRASTRUCTURE                                                   0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE: 121

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

FISCAL AGENT FEES

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5760-817 FISCAL AGENT'S FEE                                                   0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL FISCAL AGENT FEES                                                           0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE: 122

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

110-GENERAL FUND

INTEREST EXPENSE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 110-5795-817 INTEREST EXPENSE                                                     0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL INTEREST EXPENSE                                                            0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                                        14,998,312.48

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                                         1,263,605.43

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

 110-4902-010 TRFR FROM MOTOR FUEL TAX                                             0.00

 110-4911-010 TRFR FROM WATER FUND                                                 0.00

 110-4912-010 TRFR FROM SEWER FUND                                                 0.00

 110-4918-010 INTERFUND CHRG - CAPITAL PROJ                                   92,500.00

 110-4949-010 LOAN PROCEEDS                                                        0.00

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                                               92,500.00

 OTHER FINANCING (USES)

 110-5902-822 TRANSFER TO MOTOR FUEL TAX                                           0.00

 110-5912-822 TRANSFER TO LIBRARY FUND                                       432,500.00

 110-5915-822 TRANSFER TO INS & TORT JUDGMT                                        0.00

 110-5922-822 TRANSFER TO LIBRARY FUND                                        32,500.00

 110-5933-822 TRANSFERS TO CEMETERY FUND                                           0.00

 110-5945-822 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL IMPROV FD                                  735,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING (USES)                                             1,200,000.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)                                     ( 1,107,500.00)

________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)                                          156,105.43

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   1

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

121-MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

 

 

REVENUES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV

 FEDERAL GOVT GRANTS

 121-4313-023 FEDERAL CAPITAL GRANTS                                               0.00

  TOTAL FEDERAL GOVT GRANTS                                                        0.00

 STATE GOVT GRANTS

 121-4323-023 STATE CAPITAL GRANTS                                           600,000.00

  TOTAL STATE GOVT GRANTS                                                    600,000.00

 STATE GOVT SHARED REV

 121-4332-010 MOTOR FUEL TAX                                                 470,000.00

  TOTAL STATE GOVT SHARED REV                                                470,000.00

    TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV                                            1,070,000.00

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

 INTEREST EARNINGS

 121-4610-010 INTEREST EARNINGS                                                1,750.00

  TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS                                                      1,750.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                                                  1,750.00

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

 CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV

 121-4800-010 CONTRIBUTIONS & OTHER MISC REV                                       0.00

  TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                                                   0.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV                                                 0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                                                             1,071,750.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   2

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

121-MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

STREETS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 STREET MAINT SUPPLIES

 121-5321-351 CONCRETE                                                        19,950.00

 121-5321-352 AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT                                          20,025.00

 121-5321-353 BITUMINOUS PATCHING                                             72,000.00

 121-5321-355 CRACK SEALER                                                    18,480.00

 121-5321-356 STREET SIGNS                                                         0.00

 121-5321-359 OTHER STREET MTCE SUPPLIES                                       5,000.00

    TOTAL STREET MAINT SUPPLIES                                              135,455.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                             135,455.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 RENTALS

 121-5321-440 RENTALS                                                          1,000.00

    TOTAL RENTALS                                                              1,000.00

 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

 121-5321-451 SEAL COAT                                                      132,000.00

 121-5321-452 AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT                                          45,323.00

 121-5321-453 BITUMINOUS PATCHING                                                  0.00

 121-5321-455 BRICK STREET MAINTENANCE                                             0.00

 121-5321-459 OTHER CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                          0.00

    TOTAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                              177,323.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                             178,323.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 121-5321-511 PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES                                           0.00

 121-5321-519 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                          0.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                                    0.00

 ADVERTISING

 121-5321-540 ADVERTISING                                                      1,000.00

    TOTAL ADVERTISING                                                          1,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               1,000.00

 PROPERTY



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   3

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

121-MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

STREETS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 121-5321-730 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDGS                                  800,000.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                            800,000.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                             800,000.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 121-5321-821 INTERGOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES                                       0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL STREETS                                                             1,114,778.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   4

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

121-MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 STREET MAINT SUPPLIES

 121-5323-351 CONCRETE                                                         5,000.00

    TOTAL STREET MAINT SUPPLIES                                                5,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               5,000.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

 121-5323-459 OTHER CONSTRUCTION COST                                              0.00

    TOTAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                                    0.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                                   0.00

 TOTAL SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                                                  5,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   5

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

121-MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

BRIDGES, VIADUCTS & GRADE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PROPERTY

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 121-5324-730 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDGS                                        0.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                                   0.00

 TOTAL BRIDGES, VIADUCTS & GRADE                                                   0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   6

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

121-MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

SNOW & ICE REMOVAL

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 STREET MAINT SUPPLIES

 121-5325-354 ICE REMOVAL CHEMICALS                                           28,800.00

    TOTAL STREET MAINT SUPPLIES                                               28,800.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                              28,800.00

 TOTAL SNOW & ICE REMOVAL                                                     28,800.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   7

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

121-MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

STREET LIGHTING

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 ENERGY

 121-5326-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC                                         161,000.00

 121-5326-322 ELECTRIC (COLES MOULTRIE)                                        4,000.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                             165,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                             165,000.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 121-5326-432 REPAIR OF STRUCTURES                                            25,000.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                             25,000.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                              25,000.00

 TOTAL STREET LIGHTING                                                       190,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   8

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

121-MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 STREET MAINT SUPPLIES

 121-5327-356 STREET SIGNS                                                     5,000.00

 121-5327-359 OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIES                                      3,500.00

    TOTAL STREET MAINT SUPPLIES                                                8,500.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               8,500.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 121-5327-432 REPAIR OF STRUCTURE                                             19,000.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                             19,000.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                              19,000.00

 PROPERTY

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 121-5327-730 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDGS                                        0.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                                   0.00

 TOTAL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                                                27,500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   9

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

121-MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

STORM DRAINAGE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 STREET MAINT SUPPLIES

 121-5328-357 CATCH BASINS                                                     9,000.00

 121-5328-358 PIPE                                                             8,000.00

    TOTAL STREET MAINT SUPPLIES                                               17,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                              17,000.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

 121-5328-459 OTHER CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                          0.00

    TOTAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                                    0.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                                   0.00

 TOTAL STORM DRAINAGE                                                         17,000.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                                         1,383,078.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                                       (   311,328.00)

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

 121-4941-023 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND                                           0.00

 121-4948-023 FROM REVOLVING LOAN FUND                                             0.00

 121-4955-023 DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS                                              0.00

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                                                    0.00

 OTHER FINANCING (USES)

 121-5901-100 TRFR TO GENERAL FUND                                                 0.00

 121-5935-822 TRNFS TO GENERAL FUND                                                0.00

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING (USES)                                                     0.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)                                               0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)                                      (   311,328.00)

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   1

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

122-HOTEL TAX FUND

 

 

REVENUES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAXES

 HOTEL & MOTEL TAX

 122-4170-100 HOTEL & MOTEL TAXES                                            275,000.00

  TOTAL HOTEL & MOTEL TAX                                                    275,000.00

    TOTAL TAXES                                                              275,000.00

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

 GENERAL GOVT CHARGES

 122-4419-100 OTHER MISC GENERAL GOVT CHGS                                         0.00

  TOTAL GENERAL GOVT CHARGES                                                       0.00

    TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES                                                     0.00

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

 CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV

 122-4800-100 CONTRIBUTIONS & OTHER MISC REV                                       0.00

  TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                                                   0.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV                                                 0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                                                               275,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   2

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

122-HOTEL TAX FUND

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 122-5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                       44,200.00

 122-5653-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES                                      10,000.00

 122-5653-113 OVERTIME                                                             0.00

 122-5653-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                    54,200.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                    54,200.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 122-5653-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                           9,467.00

 122-5653-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                               144.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                      9,611.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 122-5653-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                               3,360.00

 122-5653-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                             786.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                              4,146.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 122-5653-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                               5,865.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                             5,865.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 122-5653-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                 296.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                               296.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 122-5653-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                              122.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                  122.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    20,040.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 122-5653-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                  1,000.00

 122-5653-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                1,000.00

 122-5653-317 CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPPLIES                                   1,000.00

 122-5653-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           1,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     4,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   3

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

122-HOTEL TAX FUND

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 ENERGY

 122-5653-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CIPS)                                      800.00

 122-5653-322 ELECTRICITY (COLES MOULTRIE)                                       500.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                               1,300.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               5,300.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 122-5653-513 AUDITING SERVICES                                                1,100.00

 122-5653-516 TECHNOLOGY SERVICES                                             12,964.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                               14,064.00

 COMMUNICATION

 122-5653-531 POSTAGE                                                            500.00

 122-5653-532 TELEPHONE                                                        3,000.00

 122-5653-533 CELLULAR PHONE                                                     600.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                        4,100.00

 ADVERTISING

 122-5653-540 ADVERTISING                                                     15,000.00

    TOTAL ADVERTISING                                                         15,000.00

 PRINTING & BUILDING

 122-5653-550 PRINTING & BINDING                                               3,000.00

    TOTAL PRINTING & BUILDING                                                  3,000.00

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 122-5653-561 BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE                                         2,000.00

 122-5653-562 TRAVEL & TRAINING                                                5,000.00

 122-5653-564 PRIVATE VEHICLE EXPENSE REIMB                                        0.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                7,000.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 122-5653-571 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                                               1,750.00

 122-5653-572 COMMUNITY PROMOTION & RELATION                                  13,800.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                            15,550.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              58,714.00

 PROPERTY

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 122-5653-730 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDGS                                        0.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                                   0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   4

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

122-HOTEL TAX FUND

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 122-5653-814 PRINTING & COPY MACHINE MAINT                                        0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 122-5653-825 TOURISM GRANTS                                                 125,000.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                            125,000.00

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 122-5653-863 COMPUTERS                                                            0.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                                 0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                        125,000.00

 TOTAL HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                                              263,254.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                                           263,254.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                                            11,746.00

 OTHER FINANCING (USES)

 122-5904-822 TRFR TO FESTIVAL MANAGEMENT                                     37,500.00

 122-5909-822 TRFR TO CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                                         0.00

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING (USES)                                                37,500.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)                                     (    37,500.00)

________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)                                      (    25,754.00)

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   1

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

123-FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

 

 

REVENUES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

 CEMETERY DEPT CHRGS

 123-4491-010 CONTRIBUTIONS FOR FIREWORKS                                     12,500.00

 123-4492-010 CONTRIBUTIONS F OR LIGHTWORKS                                   33,500.00

 123-4494-010 CONTRIBUTIONS FOR BAGELFEST                                     75,000.00

  TOTAL CEMETERY DEPT CHRGS                                                  121,000.00

    TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES                                               121,000.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                                                               121,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   2

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

123-FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

FESTIVAL ADMINISTRATION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 123-5581-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                      0.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                         0.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                                   0.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 123-5581-561 BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE                                           200.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                  200.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                 200.00

 TOTAL FESTIVAL ADMINISTRATION                                                   200.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   3

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

123-FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

JULY 4TH FIREWORKS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 123-5582-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                             100.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                       100.00

 FOOD

 123-5582-330 FOOD                                                               100.00

    TOTAL FOOD                                                                   100.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                                 200.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 RENTALS

 123-5582-440 RENTALS                                                          3,870.00

    TOTAL RENTALS                                                              3,870.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                               3,870.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 123-5582-519 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                      3,850.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                                3,850.00

 COMMUNICATION

 123-5582-531 POSTAGE                                                              0.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                            0.00

 ADVERTISING

 123-5582-540 ADVERTISING                                                      1,900.00

    TOTAL ADVERTISING                                                          1,900.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 123-5582-574 SPECIAL EVENT SERVICES                                               0.00

 123-5582-579 MISC. OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                       0.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                 0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               5,750.00

 OTHER OBJECTS



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   4

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

123-FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

JULY 4TH FIREWORKS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 SPECIAL EVENT OBJECTS

 123-5582-831 PARADES                                                            600.00

 123-5582-834 ENTERTAINMENT                                                        0.00

 123-5582-835 FIREWORKS                                                       15,000.00

    TOTAL SPECIAL EVENT OBJECTS                                               15,600.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                         15,600.00

 TOTAL JULY 4TH FIREWORKS                                                     25,420.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   5

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

123-FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

BAGELFEST

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 123-5584-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                    100.00

 123-5584-312 CLEANING SUPPLIES                                                    0.00

 123-5584-317 CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPPLIES                                   1,500.00

 123-5584-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                             400.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     2,000.00

 ENERGY

 123-5584-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC                                               0.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                                   0.00

 FOOD

 123-5584-330 FOOD                                                               150.00

    TOTAL FOOD                                                                   150.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               2,150.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 RENTALS

 123-5584-440 RENTALS                                                         20,000.00

    TOTAL RENTALS                                                             20,000.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                              20,000.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 INSURANCE

 123-5584-525 SPECIAL EVENT INSURANCE                                          3,500.00

    TOTAL INSURANCE                                                            3,500.00

 COMMUNICATION

 123-5584-531 POSTAGE                                                            300.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                          300.00

 ADVERTISING

 123-5584-540 ADVERTISING                                                     10,000.00

    TOTAL ADVERTISING                                                         10,000.00

 PRINTING & BUILDING

 123-5584-550 PRINTING & BINDING                                               1,500.00

    TOTAL PRINTING & BUILDING                                                  1,500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   6

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

123-FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

BAGELFEST

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 123-5584-561 BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE                                           500.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                  500.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 123-5584-574 SPECIAL EVENT SERVICES                                          12,000.00

 123-5584-579 MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                      500.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                            12,500.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              28,300.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 123-5584-813 OTHER REFUND                                                         0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

 SPECIAL EVENT OBJECTS

 123-5584-831 PARADES                                                            600.00

 123-5584-832 BEER TENT                                                       13,000.00

 123-5584-833 QUEEN PAGEANT                                                      600.00

 123-5584-834 ENTERTAINMENT                                                   15,000.00

    TOTAL SPECIAL EVENT OBJECTS                                               29,200.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                         29,200.00

 TOTAL BAGELFEST                                                              79,650.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   7

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

123-FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

LIGHTWORKS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 123-5586-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                  500.00

 123-5586-317 CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPPLIES                                       0.00

 123-5586-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           1,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     1,500.00

 ENERGY

 123-5586-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC                                           1,500.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                               1,500.00

 FOOD

 123-5586-330 FOOD                                                             2,400.00

    TOTAL FOOD                                                                 2,400.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               5,400.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 123-5586-432 REPAIR OF STRUCTURES                                             5,000.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                              5,000.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                               5,000.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 123-5586-519 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES                                              0.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                                    0.00

 COMMUNICATION

 123-5586-531 POSTAGE                                                            150.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                          150.00

 ADVERTISING

 123-5586-540 ADVERTISING                                                      4,655.00

    TOTAL ADVERTISING                                                          4,655.00

 PRINTING & BUILDING

 123-5586-550 PRINTING & BINDING                                               2,400.00

    TOTAL PRINTING & BUILDING                                                  2,400.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   8

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

123-FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

LIGHTWORKS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 123-5586-571 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                                                   0.00

 123-5586-574 SPECIAL EVENT SERVICES                                             600.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               600.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               7,805.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 SPECIAL EVENT OBJECTS

 123-5586-831 PARADES                                                          1,600.00

    TOTAL SPECIAL EVENT OBJECTS                                                1,600.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                          1,600.00

 TOTAL LIGHTWORKS                                                             19,805.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                                           125,075.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                                       (     4,075.00)

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

 123-4901-016 TRFR FRM GEN. FUND - SESQUINCE                                       0.00

 123-4903-011 TRFR FRM H&M TAX-FIREWORKS                                      15,000.00

 123-4903-012 TRFR FRM H&M TAX-LIGHTWORKS                                      2,500.00

 123-4903-013 TRFR FRM H&M TAX-WATER SPORTS                                        0.00

 123-4903-014 TRFR FRM H&M TAX-BAGELFEST                                      20,000.00

 123-4903-015 TRFR FRM H&M FALL FESTIVAL                                           0.00

 123-4903-016 TRFR FRM H&M UNDESIGNATD GRANT                                       0.00

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                                               37,500.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)                                          37,500.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)                                           33,425.00

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   1

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

125-INSURANCE & TORT JDG

 

 

REVENUES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAXES

 UNLIMITED RATE PROP TAX

 125-4123-010 PROPERTY TAXES                                                       0.00

  TOTAL UNLIMITED RATE PROP TAX                                                    0.00

    TOTAL TAXES                                                                    0.00

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

 INTEREST EARNINGS

 125-4610-010 INTEREST EARNINGS                                                    0.00

  TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS                                                          0.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                                                      0.00

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

 CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV

 125-4807-010 MISC. FINANCE DEPT REVENUE                                      70,284.44

  TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                                              70,284.44

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV                                            70,284.44

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                                                                70,284.44



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   2

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

125-INSURANCE & TORT JDG

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 125-5150-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                              24,725.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                            24,725.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 125-5150-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                          429,737.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                              429,737.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                   454,462.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 125-5150-519 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                     19,500.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                               19,500.00

 INSURANCE

 125-5150-523 PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE                                  167,506.00

 125-5150-526 BOILER & MACHINERY INSURANCE                                         0.00

 125-5150-527 SELF INSURED RETENTION/DEDUCT.                                  65,000.00

 125-5150-528 UNINSURED JUDGEMENTS                                                 0.00

    TOTAL INSURANCE                                                          232,506.00

 COMMUNICATION

 125-5150-531 POSTAGE                                                              0.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                            0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                             252,006.00

 TOTAL FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                                              706,468.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                                           706,468.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                                       (   636,183.56)

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

 125-4901-010 INTERFUND XFRS FROM GEN FUND                                         0.00

 125-4901-021 INTERFUND CHG - GENERAL FUND                                   446,612.00

 125-4903-010 INTERFUND XFR-HOTEL MOTEL TAX                                        0.00

 125-4903-021 INTERFUND CHG - HOTEL TAX FUND                                     418.00

 125-4911-010 INTERFUND XFRS FROM WATER FUND                                       0.00

 125-4911-021 INTERFUND CHG - WATER FUND                                      71,731.00

 125-4912-010 INTERFUND XFRS FROM SEWER FUND                                       0.00

 125-4912-021 INTERFUND CHG - SEWER FUND                                     106,066.00

 125-4913-010 INTERFUND XFRS - CEMETERY FUND                                       0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   3

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

125-INSURANCE & TORT JDG

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 125-4913-021 INTERFUND CHG - CEMETERY FUND                                        0.00

 125-4917-010 INTERFUND XFRS - LIBRARY FUND                                        0.00

 125-4917-021 INTERFUND CHG - LIBRARY FUND                                    11,356.56

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                                              636,183.56

 OTHER FINANCING (USES)

 125-5944-822 INTRFD TRNFRS - CAPITAL PROJ                                         0.00

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING (USES)                                                     0.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)                                         636,183.56

________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)                                                0.00

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   1

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

126-HOME REHAB GRANT FUN

 

 

REVENUES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV

 FEDERAL GOVT GRANTS

 126-4311-023 FED'L OPER. CATEGORICAL GRANT                                  170,000.00

 126-4313-023 FEDERAL CAPITAL GRANTS                                               0.00

  TOTAL FEDERAL GOVT GRANTS                                                  170,000.00

 STATE GOVT GRANTS

 126-4323-023 STATE CAPITAL GRANTS                                                 0.00

  TOTAL STATE GOVT GRANTS                                                          0.00

    TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV                                              170,000.00

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

 CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV

 126-4800-023 CONTRIBUTIONS & OTHER MISC REV                                       0.00

  TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                                                   0.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV                                                 0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                                                               170,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   2

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

126-HOME REHAB GRANT FUN

CDAP HOME REHABILITATION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

 126-5601-459 OTHER CONSTRUCTION SVCS                                        144,500.00

    TOTAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                              144,500.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                             144,500.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 126-5601-519 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                     25,500.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                               25,500.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              25,500.00

 TOTAL CDAP HOME REHABILITATION                                              170,000.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                                           170,000.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                                                 0.00

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   1

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

127-REVOLVING LOAN FUND

 

 

REVENUES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

 INTEREST EARNINGS

 127-4610-022 INTEREST EARNINGS                                                1,500.00

  TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS                                                      1,500.00

 REVOLVING LOAN FUND

 127-4630-022 REVOLVING LOAN FUND REPAYMENTS                                 123,000.00

  TOTAL REVOLVING LOAN FUND                                                  123,000.00

 NET INCREASE(DECREASE)

 127-4640-022 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN INV                                       0.00

  TOTAL NET INCREASE(DECREASE)                                                     0.00

 RENTS & ROYALTIES

 127-4650-022 GAIN(LOSS) ON SALE OF INVEST                                         0.00

  TOTAL RENTS & ROYALTIES                                                          0.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                                                124,500.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                                                               124,500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   2

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

127-REVOLVING LOAN FUND

REVOLVING LOANS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 127-5652-513 AUDITING SERVICES                                                1,100.00

 127-5652-519 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                      1,000.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                                2,100.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               2,100.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 127-5652-826 SPECIAL ITEMS                                                  129,400.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                            129,400.00

 SPECIAL EVENT OBJECTS

 127-5652-830 BAD DEBT EXPENSE                                                     0.00

    TOTAL SPECIAL EVENT OBJECTS                                                    0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                        129,400.00

 TOTAL REVOLVING LOANS                                                       131,500.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                                           131,500.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                                       (     7,000.00)

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

 127-4901-022 INTERFUND XFRS FROM GEN. FUND                                    7,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                                                7,000.00

 OTHER FINANCING (USES)

 127-5935-822 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND                                             0.00

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING (USES)                                                     0.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)                                           7,000.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)                                                0.00

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   1

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

128-MIDTOWN TIF FUND

 

 

REVENUES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAXES

 TIF/BD TAX RECEIPTS

 128-4192-023 PROPERTY TAX RECEIPTS                                          230,000.00

  TOTAL TIF/BD TAX RECEIPTS                                                  230,000.00

    TOTAL TAXES                                                              230,000.00

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

 INTEREST EARNINGS

 128-4610-023 INTEREST EARNINGS                                                  500.00

  TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS                                                        500.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                                                    500.00

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

 CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV

 128-4805-023 CONTRIBUTIONS & OTHER MISC REV                                       0.00

  TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                                                   0.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV                                                 0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                                                               230,500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   2

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

128-MIDTOWN TIF FUND

MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 128-5604-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                      0.00

 128-5604-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                               0.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                         0.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                                   0.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 128-5604-511 PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES                                           0.00

 128-5604-513 AUDITING SERVICES                                                1,100.00

 128-5604-519 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                          0.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                                1,100.00

 COMMUNICATION

 128-5604-531 POSTAGE                                                              0.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                            0.00

 ADVERTISING

 128-5604-540 ADVERTISING                                                          0.00

    TOTAL ADVERTISING                                                              0.00

 PRINTING & BUILDING

 128-5604-550 PRINTING AND BINDING                                                 0.00

    TOTAL PRINTING & BUILDING                                                      0.00

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 128-5604-561 BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE                                           500.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                  500.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 128-5604-571 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                                                   0.00

 128-5604-577 DEMOLITION SERVICES                                                  0.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                 0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               1,600.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 128-5604-817 TIF ALTERNATE SOURCE GO BONDS                                        0.00

 128-5604-818 OTHER TIF DEBT INSTRUMENTS                                           0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   3

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

128-MIDTOWN TIF FUND

MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 128-5604-821 SHARED INCREMENT (20%)                                          46,000.00

 128-5604-825 TIF GRANTS                                                     130,000.00

 128-5604-826 TIF LOANS                                                            0.00

 128-5604-827 JOB TRAINING                                                         0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                            176,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                        176,000.00

 CAPITAL PROJECTS

 CAPITAL PROJECTS

 128-5604-900 PARKS                                                           10,000.00

 128-5604-901 STREETS                                                          5,000.00

 128-5604-902 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                                           5,000.00

 128-5604-903 STREET LIGHTING                                                      0.00

 128-5604-904 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                                              0.00

 128-5604-905 STORM DRAINAGE                                                       0.00

 128-5604-906 SANITARY SEWER                                                       0.00

 128-5604-907 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                                   0.00

 128-5604-908 PARKING LOTS                                                         0.00

 128-5604-909 PUBLIC BUILDINGS                                                     0.00

    TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS                                                    20,000.00

  TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS                                                      20,000.00

 TOTAL MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                                                  197,600.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                                           197,600.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                                            32,900.00

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

 128-4909-023 TRANS FROM CAPITAL IMPROV FUND                                       0.00

 128-4931-023 LAND / BUILDING SALE PROCEEDS                                        0.00

 128-4949-023 LONG TERM DEBT PROCEEDS                                              0.00

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                                                    0.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)                                               0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)                                           32,900.00

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   1

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

130-CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

 

 

REVENUES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV

 FEDERAL GOVT GRANTS

 130-4313-023 FEDERAL CAPITAL GRANTS                                               0.00

 130-4319-022 FED CAPITAL GRANT - ECON DEVE                                        0.00

  TOTAL FEDERAL GOVT GRANTS                                                        0.00

 STATE GOVT GRANTS

 130-4323-023 STATE CAPITAL GRANTS                                           865,000.00

  TOTAL STATE GOVT GRANTS                                                    865,000.00

    TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV                                              865,000.00

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

 INTEREST EARNINGS

 130-4610-010 INTEREST EARNINGS                                                5,000.00

  TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS                                                      5,000.00

 RENTS & ROYALTIES

 130-4650-010 FARM INCOME                                                      7,500.00

  TOTAL RENTS & ROYALTIES                                                      7,500.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                                                 12,500.00

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

 CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV

 130-4811-023 HIST. SOC. GRANT-DEPOT RESTORE                                       0.00

  TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                                                   0.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV                                                 0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                                                               877,500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   2

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

130-CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 130-5150-513 AUDITING SERVICES                                                    0.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                                    0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                   0.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 130-5150-811 BANK SERVICE CHARGES                                                 0.00

 130-5150-816 FARM EXPENSES                                                        0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                                                    0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   3

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

130-CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

POLICE ADMINISTRATION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PROPERTY

 BUILDINGS

 130-5211-720 POLICE BUILDINGS                                               150,000.00

    TOTAL BUILDINGS                                                          150,000.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                             150,000.00

 TOTAL POLICE ADMINISTRATION                                                 150,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   4

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

130-CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

FIRE ADMINISTRATION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PROPERTY

 BUILDINGS

 130-5241-720 FIRE BUILDINGS                                                 205,000.00

    TOTAL BUILDINGS                                                          205,000.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                             205,000.00

 TOTAL FIRE ADMINISTRATION                                                   205,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   5

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

130-CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

STREETS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PROPERTY

 BUILDINGS

 130-5321-720 PUBLIC WORKS BUILDINGS                                       1,710,000.00

    TOTAL BUILDINGS                                                        1,710,000.00

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 130-5321-730 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDGS                                  960,000.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                            960,000.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                           2,670,000.00

 TOTAL STREETS                                                             2,670,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   6

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

130-CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

STORM DRAINAGE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PROPERTY

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 130-5328-730 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDGS                                  805,000.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                            805,000.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                             805,000.00

 TOTAL STORM DRAINAGE                                                        805,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   7

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

130-CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

CITY HALL

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PROPERTY

 BUILDINGS

 130-5382-721 CAPITAL IMPROV TO CITY HALL                                     20,000.00

    TOTAL BUILDINGS                                                           20,000.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                              20,000.00

 TOTAL CITY HALL                                                              20,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   8

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

130-CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

RAILROAD

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PROPERTY

 BUILDINGS

 130-5384-720 IC DEPOT RESTORATION                                           700,000.00

    TOTAL BUILDINGS                                                          700,000.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                             700,000.00

 TOTAL RAILROAD                                                              700,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   9

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

130-CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

CULTURE AND RECREATION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PROPERTY

 BUILDINGS

 130-5385-720 CULTURE AND RECREATION                                          25,000.00

    TOTAL BUILDINGS                                                           25,000.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                              25,000.00

 TOTAL CULTURE AND RECREATION                                                 25,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  10

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

130-CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 130-5603-511 PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES                                           0.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                                    0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                   0.00

 TOTAL I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT                                                      0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  11

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

130-CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

CONDEMNATIONS/DEMOLITIONS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 130-5606-577 DEMOLITION SERVICES                                                  0.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                 0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                   0.00

 TOTAL CONDEMNATIONS/DEMOLITIONS                                                   0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  12

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

130-CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

SOUTH 45 TIF DISTRICT

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 130-5607-511 SOUTH 45 TIF DISCTIRCT                                               0.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                                    0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                   0.00

 TOTAL SOUTH 45 TIF DISTRICT                                                       0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  13

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

130-CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

YMCA PARKING LOT

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 130-5608-577 YMCA LAND ACQUISITION                                          220,000.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                           220,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                             220,000.00

 TOTAL YMCA PARKING LOT                                                      220,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  14

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

130-CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

JUSTRITE CDAP EXPENSES

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 130-5609-577 JUSTRITE CDAP EXPENSES                                               0.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                 0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                   0.00

 TOTAL JUSTRITE CDAP EXPENSES                                                      0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  15

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

130-CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

GO BONDS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 130-5719-817 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS                                       446,320.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                            446,320.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                        446,320.00

 TOTAL GO BONDS                                                              446,320.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  16

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

130-CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEBT SERVICES

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 130-5800-817 DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS                                                  0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL DEBT SERVICES                                                               0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                                         5,241,320.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                                       ( 4,363,820.00)

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

 130-4901-010 INTERFUND XFRS FROM GEN. FUND                                  750,000.00

 130-4911-010 INTERFUND XFRS FROM WATER FUND                                       0.00

 130-4912-010 INTERFUND XFRS FROM SEWER FUND                                       0.00

 130-4931-010 SALE OF GENERAL CAPITAL ASSETS                                       0.00

 130-4941-023 PROCEEDS - GEN. OBLIGATION BND                                       0.00

 130-4941-024 PROCEEDS - GO BOND 2009A PREM                                        0.00

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                                              750,000.00

 OTHER FINANCING (USES)

 130-5938-822 TRANSFERS TO GENERAL FUND                                       65,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING (USES)                                                65,000.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)                                         685,000.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)                                      ( 3,678,820.00)

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   1

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

150-I-57 EAST TIF DISTRI

 

 

REVENUES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAXES

 TIF/BD TAX RECEIPTS

 150-4192-023 PROPERTY TAX RECEIPTS                                           26,000.00

  TOTAL TIF/BD TAX RECEIPTS                                                   26,000.00

    TOTAL TAXES                                                               26,000.00

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

 INTEREST EARNINGS

 150-4610-023 INTEREST EARNINGS                                                    0.00

  TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS                                                          0.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                                                      0.00

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

 CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV

 150-4805-023 CONTRIBUTIONS & OTHER MISC REV                                       0.00

  TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                                                   0.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV                                                 0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                                                                26,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   2

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

150-I-57 EAST TIF DISTRI

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PROPERTY

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 150-5327-730 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                                              0.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                                   0.00

 TOTAL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                                                     0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   3

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

150-I-57 EAST TIF DISTRI

STORM DRAINAGE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PROPERTY

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 150-5328-730 STORM DRAINAGE                                                       0.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                                   0.00

 TOTAL STORM DRAINAGE                                                              0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   4

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

150-I-57 EAST TIF DISTRI

SANITARY SEWER

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PROPERTY

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 150-5341-730 SANITARY SEWER                                                       0.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                                   0.00

 TOTAL SANITARY SEWER                                                              0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   5

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

150-I-57 EAST TIF DISTRI

WATER DISTRIBUTION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PROPERTY

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 150-5354-730 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                                   0.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                                   0.00

 TOTAL WATER DISTRIBUTION                                                          0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   6

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

150-I-57 EAST TIF DISTRI

PARKING LOTS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PROPERTY

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 150-5385-730 PARKING LOTS                                                         0.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                                   0.00

 TOTAL PARKING LOTS                                                                0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   7

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

150-I-57 EAST TIF DISTRI

PUBLIC BUILDINGS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PROPERTY

 BUILDINGS

 150-5389-720 PUBLIC BUILDINGS                                                     0.00

    TOTAL BUILDINGS                                                                0.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                                   0.00

 TOTAL PUBLIC BUILDINGS                                                            0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   8

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

150-I-57 EAST TIF DISTRI

PARKS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PROPERTY

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 150-5511-730 PARKS                                                                0.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                                   0.00

 TOTAL PARKS                                                                       0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   9

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

150-I-57 EAST TIF DISTRI

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 150-5604-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                      0.00

 150-5604-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                               0.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                         0.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                                   0.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 150-5604-511 PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES                                           0.00

 150-5604-513 AUDITING SERVICES                                                    0.00

 150-5604-519 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                      1,000.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                                1,000.00

 COMMUNICATION

 150-5604-531 POSTAGE                                                              0.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                            0.00

 ADVERTISING

 150-5604-540 ADVERTISING                                                          0.00

    TOTAL ADVERTISING                                                              0.00

 PRINTING & BUILDING

 150-5604-550 PRINTING AND BINDING                                                 0.00

    TOTAL PRINTING & BUILDING                                                      0.00

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 150-5604-561 BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE                                             0.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                    0.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 150-5604-571 DUE & MEMBERSHIP                                                     0.00

 150-5604-577 DEMOLITION SERVICES                                                  0.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                 0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               1,000.00

 CAPITAL PROJECTS

 CAPITAL PROJECTS

 150-5604-901 STREETS                                                              0.00

 150-5604-902 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                                               0.00

 150-5604-903 STREET LIGHTING                                                      0.00

    TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS                                                         0.00

  TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS                                                           0.00

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES                                                 1,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  10

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

150-I-57 EAST TIF DISTRI

TIF GRANTS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 150-5654-825 TIF GRANTS                                                           0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL TIF GRANTS                                                                  0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  11

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

150-I-57 EAST TIF DISTRI

TIF LOANS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 150-5655-826 TIF LOANS                                                            0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL TIF LOANS                                                                   0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  12

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

150-I-57 EAST TIF DISTRI

TIF ALT REV GO BONDS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 150-5719-817 TIF ALTERNATE SOURCE GO BONDS                                        0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL TIF ALT REV GO BONDS                                                        0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  13

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

150-I-57 EAST TIF DISTRI

OTHER DEBT SERVICES

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 150-5756-817 OTHER TIF DEBT INSTRUMENTS                                           0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL OTHER DEBT SERVICES                                                         0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  14

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

150-I-57 EAST TIF DISTRI

INTERGOVERNMENTAL EXP

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 150-5800-817 DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS                                                  0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 150-5800-821 SHARED INCREMENT (20%)                                           5,200.00

 150-5800-822 PROPERTY TAX REIMBURSEMENTS                                          0.00

 150-5800-826 JOB TRAINING                                                         0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                              5,200.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                          5,200.00

 TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL EXP                                                   5,200.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                                             6,200.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                                            19,800.00

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

 150-4909-023 TRANS FROM CAPITAL IMPROV FUND                                       0.00

 150-4949-023 LONG TERM DEBT PROCEEDS                                              0.00

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                                                    0.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)                                               0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)                                           19,800.00

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   1

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

151-SOUTH RT 45 TIF DIST

 

 

REVENUES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAXES

 TIF/BD TAX RECEIPTS

 151-4192-023 PROPERTY TAX RECEIPTS                                            5,400.00

  TOTAL TIF/BD TAX RECEIPTS                                                    5,400.00

    TOTAL TAXES                                                                5,400.00

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

 INTEREST EARNINGS

 151-4610-023 INVESTMENT EARNINGS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS                                                          0.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                                                      0.00

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

 CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV

 151-4805-023 CONTRIBUTIONS & OTHER REVENUE                                        0.00

  TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                                                   0.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV                                                 0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                                                                 5,400.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   2

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

151-SOUTH RT 45 TIF DIST

SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 151-5604-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                      0.00

 151-5604-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                               0.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                         0.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                                   0.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 151-5604-511 PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES                                           0.00

 151-5604-513 AUDITING SERVICES                                                    0.00

 151-5604-519 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                          0.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                                    0.00

 COMMUNICATION

 151-5604-531 POSTAGE                                                              0.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                            0.00

 ADVERTISING

 151-5604-540 ADVERTISING                                                          0.00

    TOTAL ADVERTISING                                                              0.00

 PRINTING & BUILDING

 151-5604-550 PRINTING AND BINDING                                                 0.00

    TOTAL PRINTING & BUILDING                                                      0.00

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 151-5604-561 BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE                                             0.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                    0.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 151-5604-571 DUES & MEMBERSHIP                                                    0.00

 151-5604-577 DEMOLITION EXPENSES                                                  0.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                 0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                   0.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 151-5604-817 TIF ALTERNATE SOURCE GO BONDS                                        0.00

 151-5604-818 OTHER TIF DEBT INSTRUMENTS                                      61,000.00

 151-5604-819 DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS                                                  0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                             61,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   3

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

151-SOUTH RT 45 TIF DIST

SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 151-5604-821 SHARED INCREMENT (20%)                                           1,080.00

 151-5604-822 PROPERTY TAX REIMBURSEMENTS                                          0.00

 151-5604-825 TIF GRANTS                                                           0.00

 151-5604-826 TIF LOANS                                                            0.00

 151-5604-827 JOB TRAINING                                                         0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                              1,080.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                         62,080.00

 CAPITAL PROJECTS

 CAPITAL PROJECTS

 151-5604-900 PARKS                                                                0.00

 151-5604-901 STREETS                                                              0.00

 151-5604-902 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                                               0.00

 151-5604-903 STREET LIGHTING                                                      0.00

 151-5604-904 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                                              0.00

 151-5604-905 STORM DRAINAGE                                                       0.00

 151-5604-906 SANITARY SEWER                                                       0.00

 151-5604-907 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                                   0.00

 151-5604-908 PARKING LOTS                                                         0.00

 151-5604-909 PUBLIC BUILDINGS                                                     0.00

    TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS                                                         0.00

  TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS                                                           0.00

 TOTAL SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT                                               62,080.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                                            62,080.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                                       (    56,680.00)

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

 151-4949-023 LONG TERM DEBT PROCEEDS                                              0.00

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                                                    0.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)                                               0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)                                      (    56,680.00)

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   1

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

152-SOUTH RT 45 BUSINESS

 

 

REVENUES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAXES

 TIF/BD TAX RECEIPTS

 152-4193-023 SALES TAX RECEIPTS                                              37,500.00

 152-4194-023 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX RECEIPTS                                         6,000.00

  TOTAL TIF/BD TAX RECEIPTS                                                   43,500.00

    TOTAL TAXES                                                               43,500.00

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

 INTEREST EARNINGS

 152-4610-023 INVESTMENT INCOME                                                    0.00

  TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS                                                          0.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                                                      0.00

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

 CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV

 152-4805-023 CONTRIBUTIONS & OTHER INCOME                                         0.00

  TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                                                   0.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV                                                 0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                                                                43,500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   2

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

152-SOUTH RT 45 BUSINESS

SOUTH RT 45 BUSINESS DIS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 152-5604-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                      0.00

 152-5604-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                               0.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                         0.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                                   0.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 152-5604-511 PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES                                           0.00

 152-5604-513 AUDITING SERVICES                                                    0.00

 152-5604-519 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                          0.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                                    0.00

 COMMUNICATION

 152-5604-531 POSTAGE                                                              0.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                            0.00

 ADVERTISING

 152-5604-540 ADVERTISING                                                          0.00

    TOTAL ADVERTISING                                                              0.00

 PRINTING & BUILDING

 152-5604-550 PRINTING & BINDING                                                   0.00

    TOTAL PRINTING & BUILDING                                                      0.00

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 152-5604-561 BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE                                             0.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                    0.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 152-5604-571 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                                                   0.00

 152-5604-577 DEMOLITION EXPENSES                                                  0.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                 0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                   0.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 152-5604-817 BD ALTERNATE SOURCE GO BONDS                                         0.00

 152-5604-818 OTHER BD DEBT INSTRUMENTS                                            0.00

 152-5604-819 DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS                                                  0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   3

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

152-SOUTH RT 45 BUSINESS

SOUTH RT 45 BUSINESS DIS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 152-5604-825 BD GRANTS                                                            0.00

 152-5604-826 BD LOANS                                                             0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 CAPITAL PROJECTS

 CAPITAL PROJECTS

 152-5604-900 PARKS                                                                0.00

 152-5604-901 STREETS                                                              0.00

    TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS                                                         0.00

  TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS                                                           0.00

 TOTAL SOUTH RT 45 BUSINESS DIS                                                    0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                                                 0.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                                            43,500.00

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   1

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

153-BROADWAY EAST TIF DI

 

 

REVENUES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAXES

 TIF/BD TAX RECEIPTS

 153-4192-023 PROPERTY TAX RECEIPTS                                           24,000.00

  TOTAL TIF/BD TAX RECEIPTS                                                   24,000.00

    TOTAL TAXES                                                               24,000.00

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

 INTEREST EARNINGS

 153-4610-023 INVESTMENT INCOME                                                    0.00

  TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS                                                          0.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                                                      0.00

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

 CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV

 153-4805-023 CONTRIBUTIONS & OTHER INCOME                                         0.00

  TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                                                   0.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV                                                 0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                                                                24,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   2

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

153-BROADWAY EAST TIF DI

BROADWAY EAST TIF DIST

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 153-5604-511 PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES                                           0.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                                    0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                   0.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 153-5604-821 SHARED INCREMENT (20%)                                           4,800.00

 153-5604-825 TIF GRANTS                                                       5,000.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                              9,800.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                          9,800.00

 TOTAL BROADWAY EAST TIF DIST                                                  9,800.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                                             9,800.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                                            14,200.00

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   1

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

154-BROADWAY EAST BUS DI

 

 

REVENUES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAXES

 TIF/BD TAX RECEIPTS

 154-4193-023 SALES TAX RECEIPTS                                             330,000.00

 154-4194-023 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX RECEIPTS                                         6,500.00

  TOTAL TIF/BD TAX RECEIPTS                                                  336,500.00

    TOTAL TAXES                                                              336,500.00

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

 INTEREST EARNINGS

 154-4610-023 INVESTMENT INCOME                                                    0.00

  TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS                                                          0.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                                                      0.00

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

 CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV

 154-4805-023 CONTRIBUTIONS & OTHER INCOME                                         0.00

  TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                                                   0.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV                                                 0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                                                               336,500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   2

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

154-BROADWAY EAST BUS DI

BROADWAY EAST BUSINESS D

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 154-5604-511 PLANNING AND DESIGN SERVICES                                         0.00

 154-5604-519 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                          0.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                                    0.00

 COMMUNICATION

 154-5604-531 POSTAGE                                                              0.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                            0.00

 PRINTING & BUILDING

 154-5604-550 PRINTING & BINDING                                                   0.00

    TOTAL PRINTING & BUILDING                                                      0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                   0.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 154-5604-811 BANK SERVICE CHARGES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 154-5604-825 BUSINESS DISTRICT GRANTS                                             0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL BROADWAY EAST BUSINESS D                                                    0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   3

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

154-BROADWAY EAST BUS DI

GO BONDS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 154-5719-817 BD ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCE BD                                 328,312.50

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                            328,312.50

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                        328,312.50

 TOTAL GO BONDS                                                              328,312.50



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   4

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

154-BROADWAY EAST BUS DI

DEBT SERVICES

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 154-5800-817 DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS                                                  0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL DEBT SERVICES                                                               0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                                           328,312.50

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                                             8,187.50

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

 154-4941-023 GO BOND PROCEEDS                                                     0.00

 154-4941-024 PROCEEDS - GO BOND 2009B PREM                                        0.00

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                                                    0.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)                                               0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)                                            8,187.50

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   1

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

171-MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRA

 

 

REVENUES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAXES

 LIMITED RATE PROP TAXES

 171-4118-010 PROPERTY TAXES                                                 430,000.00

  TOTAL LIMITED RATE PROP TAXES                                              430,000.00

    TOTAL TAXES                                                              430,000.00

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV

 STATE GOVT GRANTS

 171-4321-022 STATE OPERATING (LSTA) GRANT                                         0.00

 171-4322-022 STATE OPERATING (PER CAPITA)                                         0.00

 171-4323-023 STATE CAPITAL (LSCA) GRANT                                           0.00

  TOTAL STATE GOVT GRANTS                                                          0.00

    TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV                                                    0.00

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

 GENERAL GOVT CHARGES

 171-4419-010 MISC. CHARGES                                                    3,620.00

  TOTAL GENERAL GOVT CHARGES                                                   3,620.00

    TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES                                                 3,620.00

FINES & FORFEITURES

 OTHER FINES

 171-4520-010 FINES & FORFEITS                                                15,500.00

  TOTAL OTHER FINES                                                           15,500.00

    TOTAL FINES & FORFEITURES                                                 15,500.00

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

 INTEREST EARNINGS

 171-4610-010 INTEREST EARNINGS                                                    0.00

  TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS                                                          0.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                                                      0.00

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   2

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

171-MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRA

 

 

REVENUES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV

 171-4805-010 CONTRIBUTIONS & OTHER MISC REV                                   8,000.00

  TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                                               8,000.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV                                             8,000.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                                                               457,120.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   3

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

171-MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRA

MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRARY

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 171-5507-111 SALARIES OF REGULAR EMPLOYEES                                  206,000.00

 171-5507-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES                                           0.00

 171-5507-113 OVERTIME                                                             0.00

 171-5507-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                   206,000.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                   206,000.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 171-5507-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                          50,000.00

 171-5507-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                             1,045.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                     51,045.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 171-5507-221 FICA                                                            16,000.00

 171-5507-222 MEDICARE                                                             0.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                             16,000.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 171-5507-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                              31,000.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                            31,000.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 171-5507-240 UNEMPLOYMENT CONTRIBUTIONS                                       2,500.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                             2,500.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 171-5507-250 WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                            1,000.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                1,000.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                   101,545.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 171-5507-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                  2,000.00

 171-5507-312 CLEANING SUPPLIES                                                3,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     5,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   4

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

171-MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRA

MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRARY

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 ENERGY

 171-5507-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRICITY                                       30,000.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                              30,000.00

 BOOKS & PERIODICALS

 171-5507-340 BOOKS                                                           52,500.00

    TOTAL BOOKS & PERIODICALS                                                 52,500.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                              87,500.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 UTILITY SERVICES

 171-5507-410 WATER & SEWER                                                    1,500.00

    TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                                                     1,500.00

 CLEANING SERVICES

 171-5507-424 LAWN CARE                                                          750.00

    TOTAL CLEANING SERVICES                                                      750.00

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 171-5507-432 REPAIR OF STRUCTURES                                             2,000.00

 171-5507-435 ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT                                           0.00

 171-5507-436 PEST CONTROL SERVICES                                                0.00

 171-5507-437 SECURITY MONITORING SERVICES                                     1,500.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                              3,500.00

 RENTALS

 171-5507-440 EQUIPMENT RENTAL                                                     0.00

    TOTAL RENTALS                                                                  0.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                               5,750.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 171-5507-513 AUDITING                                                         1,250.00

 171-5507-516 TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICES                                      8,000.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                                9,250.00

 INSURANCE

 171-5507-521 PUBLIC OFFICIAL BONDS                                            1,025.00

 171-5507-523 PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE                                   10,000.00

    TOTAL INSURANCE                                                           11,025.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   5

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

171-MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRA

MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRARY

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 COMMUNICATION

 171-5507-531 POSTAGE                                                          1,500.00

 171-5507-532 TELEPHONE                                                       14,000.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                       15,500.00

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 171-5507-562 TRAVEL & TRAINING                                                1,450.00

 171-5507-563 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT                                                0.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                1,450.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 171-5507-571 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                                                   0.00

 171-5507-572 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS                                                 0.00

 171-5507-579 MISCELLANEOUS PURCHASED SERV                                     9,600.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                             9,600.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              46,825.00

 PROPERTY

 LAND

 171-5507-710 LAND                                                                 0.00

    TOTAL LAND                                                                     0.00

 BUILDINGS

 171-5507-720 BUILDINGS                                                       10,000.00

    TOTAL BUILDINGS                                                           10,000.00

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 171-5507-730 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BUILD                                        0.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                                  0.00

 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

 171-5507-740 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                           11,500.00

    TOTAL MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                               11,500.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                              21,500.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 171-5507-825 PER CAPITA GRANT EXPENDITURES                                        0.00

 171-5507-826 LSTA GRANT EXPENDITURES                                              0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   6

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

171-MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRA

MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRARY

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 171-5507-841 WIDE AREA NETWORK SOFTWARE                                           0.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                                 0.00

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 171-5507-863 COMPUTERS                                                            0.00

 171-5507-865 PRINTERS                                                             0.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                                 0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRARY                                                469,120.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   7

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

171-MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRA

DEBT SERVICE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 171-5717-817 TRANS TO GENERAL FD PENSION BD                                  18,000.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                             18,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                         18,000.00

 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                                                           18,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   8

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

171-MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRA

INTEREST EXPENSE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 171-5790-817 INTEREST EXPENSE                                                     0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL INTEREST EXPENSE                                                            0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                                           487,120.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                                       (    30,000.00)

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

 171-4901-010 TRANSFER OF REPLACEMENT TAXES                                   30,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                                               30,000.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)                                          30,000.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)                                                0.00

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   1

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

 

 

REVENUES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV

 FEDERAL GOVT GRANTS

 211-4313-023 FEDERAL CAPITAL GRANT                                                0.00

  TOTAL FEDERAL GOVT GRANTS                                                        0.00

 STATE GOVT GRANTS

 211-4323-023 STATE CAPITAL GRANTS                                                 0.00

  TOTAL STATE GOVT GRANTS                                                          0.00

    TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV                                                    0.00

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

 WTR FD REVENUES & OTHER

 211-4461-021 WATER SALES                                                  3,250,000.00

 211-4462-021 UTILITY TAX                                                    107,000.00

 211-4463-021 RELIANT ENERGY SALES                                            75,000.00

 211-4464-021 FARM INCOME                                                     11,350.00

 211-4465-021 LEASES & RENTALS                                                12,000.00

 211-4466-021 PERMITS & TAPPING FEES                                           5,100.00

 211-4469-021 MISC. & SUNDRY SEWER CHARGES                                    35,000.00

  TOTAL WTR FD REVENUES & OTHER                                            3,495,450.00

    TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES                                             3,495,450.00

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

 INTEREST EARNINGS

 211-4610-021 INTEREST EARNINGS                                               10,000.00

  TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS                                                     10,000.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                                                 10,000.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                                                             3,505,450.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   2

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 211-5351-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                            0.00

 211-5351-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES                                           0.00

 211-5351-113 OVERTIME                                                             0.00

 211-5351-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                         0.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                         0.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 211-5351-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                               0.00

 211-5351-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                                 0.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                          0.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 211-5351-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                                   0.00

 211-5351-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                               0.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                                  0.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 211-5351-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                                   0.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                                 0.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 211-5351-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                   0.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                                 0.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 211-5351-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                                0.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                    0.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                         0.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 211-5351-312 CLEANING SUPPLIES                                                  100.00

 211-5351-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                1,000.00

 211-5351-318 VEHICLE PARTS                                                      400.00

 211-5351-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           1,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     2,500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   3

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 ENERGY

 211-5351-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC                                           1,500.00

 211-5351-322 ELECTRICITY                                                        100.00

 211-5351-326 FUEL                                                                 0.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                               1,600.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               4,100.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 211-5351-432 REPAIR OF STRUCTURES                                             1,000.00

 211-5351-433 REPAIR OF MACHINERY                                                500.00

 211-5351-434 REPAIR OF VEHICLES                                                 200.00

 211-5351-439 OTHER REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SVC                                       0.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                              1,700.00

 OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE

 211-5351-460 OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SVCS                                       2,500.00

    TOTAL OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE                                             2,500.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                               4,200.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 211-5351-519 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVCS                                          1,000.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                                1,000.00

 INSURANCE

 211-5351-524 WATER RESERVOIR DAM INSURANCE                                    3,500.00

    TOTAL INSURANCE                                                            3,500.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 211-5351-579 MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                    3,000.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                             3,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                               7,500.00

 PROPERTY

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 211-5351-730 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDG                                   138,000.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                            138,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   4

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

 211-5351-740 MACHINNERY & EQUIPMENT                                               0.00

    TOTAL MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                                    0.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                             138,000.00

 TOTAL RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                                              153,800.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   5

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

RESTRICTED RELIANT EXPS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PROPERTY

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 211-5352-730 IMPROVEMNTS OTHER THAN BUILDS                                    3,000.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                              3,000.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                               3,000.00

 TOTAL RESTRICTED RELIANT EXPS                                                 3,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   6

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

WATER TREATMENT PLANT

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 211-5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                      281,853.00

 211-5353-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES                                           0.00

 211-5353-113 OVERTIME                                                        18,062.00

 211-5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                   299,915.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                   299,915.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 211-5353-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                          40,897.00

 211-5353-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                               864.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                     41,761.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 211-5353-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                              18,595.00

 211-5353-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                           4,349.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                             22,944.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 211-5353-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                              39,799.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                            39,799.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 211-5353-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                 994.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                               994.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 211-5353-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                           16,594.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                               16,594.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                   122,092.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 211-5353-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                    600.00

 211-5353-312 CLEANING SUPPLIES                                                1,000.00

 211-5353-313 MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES                                          300.00

 211-5353-314 CHEMICALS                                                      250,000.00

 211-5353-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                1,200.00

 211-5353-318 VEHICLE PARTS                                                      500.00

 211-5353-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                          16,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                   269,600.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   7

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

WATER TREATMENT PLANT

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 ENERGY

 211-5353-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC                                          47,000.00

 211-5353-322 ELECTRICITY                                                     70,000.00

 211-5353-326 FUEL                                                             3,500.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                             120,500.00

 BOOKS & PERIODICALS

 211-5353-340 BOOKS & PERIODICALS                                                300.00

    TOTAL BOOKS & PERIODICALS                                                    300.00

 WTR SYSTM MAINT SUPPLIES

 211-5353-377 PLANT EQUIPMENT                                                  9,000.00

 211-5353-378 PLANT MTCE & REPAIR                                              3,000.00

 211-5353-379 OTHER WATER MNTCE MATERIALS                                      1,000.00

    TOTAL WTR SYSTM MAINT SUPPLIES                                            13,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                             403,400.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 211-5353-431 REPAIR OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT                                           0.00

 211-5353-432 REPAIR OF STRUCTURES                                               500.00

 211-5353-433 REPAIR OF MACHINERY                                              6,000.00

 211-5353-434 REPAIR OF VEHICLES                                               1,000.00

 211-5353-435 ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT                                       2,900.00

 211-5353-439 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERVICES                                   2,000.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                             12,400.00

 RENTALS

 211-5353-440 RENTALS                                                              0.00

    TOTAL RENTALS                                                                  0.00

 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

 211-5353-459 OTHER CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                          0.00

    TOTAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                                    0.00

 OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE

 211-5353-460 OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERVICES                                  48,500.00

    TOTAL OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE                                            48,500.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                              60,900.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   8

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

WATER TREATMENT PLANT

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 211-5353-516 TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICES                                      4,000.00

 211-5353-519 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                     20,000.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                               24,000.00

 COMMUNICATION

 211-5353-531 POSTAGE                                                          1,200.00

 211-5353-532 TELEPHONE                                                        2,200.00

 211-5353-533 CELLULAR PHONE                                                     600.00

 211-5353-538 INTERNET ACCESS CHARGE                                               0.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                        4,000.00

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 211-5353-562 TRAVEL & TRAINING                                                1,200.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                1,200.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 211-5353-579 MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                    1,200.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                             1,200.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              30,400.00

 PROPERTY

 BUILDINGS

 211-5353-720 BUILDINGS                                                            0.00

    TOTAL BUILDINGS                                                                0.00

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 211-5353-730 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDG                                    52,000.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                             52,000.00

 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

 211-5353-740 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                           12,500.00

 211-5353-742 VEHICLES                                                             0.00

    TOTAL MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                               12,500.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                              64,500.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 211-5353-814 PRINTING & COPY MACHINE LEASE                                      500.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   9

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

WATER TREATMENT PLANT

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 211-5353-847 WATER DEPT SOFTWARE                                                  0.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                                 0.00

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 211-5353-863 COMPUTERS                                                        2,000.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                             2,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                          2,500.00

 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT PLANT                                                 983,707.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  10

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

WATER DISTRIBUTION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 211-5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                      216,533.00

 211-5354-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES                                       5,000.00

 211-5354-113 OVERTIME                                                         7,234.00

 211-5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                   228,767.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                   228,767.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 211-5354-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                          32,082.00

 211-5354-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                               631.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                     32,713.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 211-5354-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                              14,184.00

 211-5354-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                           3,317.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                             17,501.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 211-5354-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                              29,694.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                            29,694.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 211-5354-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                 819.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                               819.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 211-5354-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                           19,198.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                               19,198.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    99,925.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 211-5354-313 MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES                                        1,200.00

 211-5354-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                5,000.00

 211-5354-318 VEHICLE PARTS                                                   10,000.00

 211-5354-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           2,500.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                    18,700.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  11

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

WATER DISTRIBUTION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 ENERGY

 211-5354-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC                                          20,000.00

 211-5354-322 ELECTRICITY                                                      2,500.00

 211-5354-323 BOTTLED GAS                                                      2,500.00

 211-5354-326 FUEL                                                                 0.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                              25,000.00

 SWR SYSTM MAINT SUPPLIES

 211-5354-363 BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIAL                                          0.00

    TOTAL SWR SYSTM MAINT SUPPLIES                                                 0.00

 WTR SYSTM MAINT SUPPLIES

 211-5354-371 WATER PIPE                                                       5,000.00

 211-5354-374 SERVICE LINE MATERIALS                                           5,000.00

 211-5354-375 LEAK REPAIR MATERIALS                                            5,000.00

 211-5354-376 BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIAL                                      5,000.00

 211-5354-379 OTHER WATER MAINT. MATERIALS                                     5,000.00

    TOTAL WTR SYSTM MAINT SUPPLIES                                            25,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                              68,700.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 211-5354-432 REPAIR OF STRUCTURES                                             1,500.00

 211-5354-433 REPAIR OF MACHINERY                                             10,000.00

 211-5354-434 REPAIR OF VEHICLES                                               5,000.00

 211-5354-439 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERVICES                                  10,000.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                             26,500.00

 RENTALS

 211-5354-440 RENTALS                                                          2,000.00

    TOTAL RENTALS                                                              2,000.00

 OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE

 211-5354-460 OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERVICES                                  20,000.00

    TOTAL OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE                                            20,000.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                              48,500.00

 PROPERTY

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 211-5354-730 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDG                                   238,000.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                            238,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  12

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

WATER DISTRIBUTION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

 211-5354-740 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                           65,000.00

 211-5354-742 VEHICLES                                                        44,041.16

    TOTAL MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                              109,041.16

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                             347,041.16

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 211-5354-828 REAL ESTATE TAXES                                                    0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL WATER DISTRIBUTION                                                    792,933.16



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  13

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 211-5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                      134,466.00

 211-5355-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES                                           0.00

 211-5355-113 OVERTIME                                                           270.00

 211-5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                   134,736.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                   134,736.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 211-5355-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                          21,800.00

 211-5355-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                               455.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                     22,255.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 211-5355-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                               8,354.00

 211-5355-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                           1,954.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                             10,308.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 211-5355-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                              17,879.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                            17,879.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 211-5355-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                 523.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                               523.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 211-5355-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                            4,221.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                4,221.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    55,186.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 211-5355-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                  3,000.00

 211-5355-318 VEHICLE PARTS                                                    1,000.00

 211-5355-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                             500.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     4,500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  14

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 ENERGY

 211-5355-326 FUEL                                                            32,500.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                              32,500.00

 WTR SYSTM MAINT SUPPLIES

 211-5355-372 METER TILES, RIMS & LIDS                                         3,000.00

 211-5355-373 WATER METERS                                                         0.00

    TOTAL WTR SYSTM MAINT SUPPLIES                                             3,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                              40,000.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 211-5355-431 REPAIR OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT                                         100.00

 211-5355-434 REPAIR OF VEHICLES                                                   0.00

 211-5355-439 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERVICES                                     100.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                                200.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                                 200.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 211-5355-516 TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICES                                     14,500.00

 211-5355-518 ACCOUNTING SERVICES                                                  0.00

 211-5355-519 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                          0.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                               14,500.00

 COMMUNICATION

 211-5355-531 POSTAGE                                                         15,000.00

 211-5355-532 TELEPHONE                                                        1,500.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                       16,500.00

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 211-5355-562 TRAVEL & TRAINING                                                  100.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                  100.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 211-5355-579 COLLECTION FEES                                                      0.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                 0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              31,100.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  15

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 PROPERTY

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 211-5355-730 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDG                                    75,000.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                             75,000.00

 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

 211-5355-740 MACHINERY &  EQUIPMENT                                               0.00

    TOTAL MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                                    0.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                              75,000.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 CITY CLERK DEPT OBJECTS

 211-5355-804 UTILITY TAX REMITTANCE                                         107,000.00

    TOTAL CITY CLERK DEPT OBJECTS                                            107,000.00

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 211-5355-811 BANK SERVICE CHARGES                                             5,000.00

 211-5355-812 METER DEPOSIT REFUNDS                                                0.00

 211-5355-813 OTHER REFUNDS                                                        0.00

 211-5355-814 PRINTING/COPY MACH LEASE/MAINT                                   2,000.00

 211-5355-815 POSTAGE METER LEASE & MAINT                                        750.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                              7,750.00

 SPECIAL EVENT OBJECTS

 211-5355-830 BAD DEBT EXPENSE                                                     0.00

    TOTAL SPECIAL EVENT OBJECTS                                                    0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                        114,750.00

 TOTAL ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                                               450,972.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  16

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 211-5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                      148,807.00

 211-5356-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES                                           0.00

 211-5356-113 OVERTIME                                                           289.00

 211-5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                   149,096.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                   149,096.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 211-5356-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                          18,163.00

 211-5356-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                               357.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                     18,520.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 211-5356-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                               9,244.00

 211-5356-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                           2,162.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                             11,406.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 211-5356-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                              19,785.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                            19,785.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 211-5356-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                 411.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                               411.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 211-5356-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                            3,942.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                3,942.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    54,064.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 211-5356-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                    400.00

 211-5356-313 MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLEIES                                           0.00

 211-5356-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                  200.00

 211-5356-318 VEHICLE PARTS                                                        0.00

 211-5356-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                             400.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     1,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  17

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 ENERGY

 211-5356-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC                                          15,000.00

 211-5356-326 FUEL                                                               100.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                              15,100.00

 BOOKS & PERIODICALS

 211-5356-340 BOOKS & PERIODICALS                                                100.00

    TOTAL BOOKS & PERIODICALS                                                    100.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                              16,200.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 211-5356-431 REPAIR OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT                                           0.00

 211-5356-434 REPAIR OF VEHICLES                                                 100.00

 211-5356-439 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERVICES                                       0.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                                100.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                                 100.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 211-5356-511 PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES                                       7,500.00

 211-5356-513 AUDITING SERVICES                                               14,500.00

 211-5356-519 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                      1,000.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                               23,000.00

 INSURANCE

 211-5356-523 PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE                                   25,525.00

    TOTAL INSURANCE                                                           25,525.00

 COMMUNICATION

 211-5356-531 POSTAGE                                                              0.00

 211-5356-532 TELEPHONE                                                            0.00

 211-5356-533 CELLULAR PHONE                                                     700.00

 211-5356-534 PAGERS                                                               0.00

 211-5356-535 RADIOS                                                               0.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                          700.00

 ADVERTISING

 211-5356-540 ADVERTISING                                                      1,000.00

    TOTAL ADVERTISING                                                          1,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  18

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 211-5356-562 TRAVEL & TRAINING                                                  800.00

 211-5356-563 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT                                                0.00

 211-5356-564 PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP. REIMB.                                          0.00

 211-5356-565 CELLULAR PHONE EXPENSE REIMB.                                        0.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                  800.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 211-5356-571 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                                               2,000.00

 211-5356-572 COMMUNITY PROMOTION & RELATION                                   5,000.00

 211-5356-579 MISC. OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                   1,000.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                             8,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              59,025.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 211-5356-816 FARM EXPENSES                                                    1,000.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                              1,000.00

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 211-5356-826 SPECIAL ITEMS                                                        0.00

 211-5356-827 EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS                                                  0.00

 211-5356-828 REAL ESTATE TAXES                                                  500.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                500.00

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 211-5356-841 W.A.N. SOFTWARE,LIC,SVC AGRMT                                        0.00

 211-5356-842 GENERAL LEDGER SOFTWARE                                              0.00

 211-5356-843 UTILITY SOFTWARE,LIC,SVC AGRMT                                       0.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                                 0.00

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 211-5356-853 LOCAL AREA NETWORK                                                   0.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                                 0.00

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 211-5356-863 NEW DESKTOP PC WORK STATIONS                                     2,200.00

 211-5356-864 LAPTOP NOTEBOOK & DOCKING STAT                                       0.00

 211-5356-865 PRINTERS                                                             0.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                             2,200.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                          3,700.00

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                                              282,185.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  19

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

DEPRECIATION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 211-5357-829 DEPRECIATION                                                   620,000.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                            620,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                        620,000.00

 TOTAL DEPRECIATION                                                          620,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  20

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 211-5710-211 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE                                        98,437.50

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                     98,437.50

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    98,437.50

 TOTAL RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE                                               98,437.50



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  21

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

DEBT SERVICE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 211-5713-817 1996 GO BONDS - WATER SYSTEM                                         0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                                                                0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  22

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

2003 REFUNDING GO BONDS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 211-5714-817 2003 WATERWORKS REFUNDING BOND                                 607,507.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                            607,507.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                        607,507.00

 TOTAL 2003 REFUNDING GO BONDS                                               607,507.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  23

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

2003A ERI GO BONDS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 211-5717-817 2003A PENSION BENEFIT GO BONDS                                  48,391.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                             48,391.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                         48,391.00

 TOTAL 2003A ERI GO BONDS                                                     48,391.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  24

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

09-10 ERI DEBT PAYMENT

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 211-5718-817 09 - 10 ERI DEBT PAYMENT                                        72,629.56

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                             72,629.56

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                         72,629.56

 TOTAL 09-10 ERI DEBT PAYMENT                                                 72,629.56



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  25

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

1998 IEPA NOTE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 211-5731-817 DEBT SERVICES                                                  522,429.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                            522,429.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                        522,429.00

 TOTAL 1998 IEPA NOTE                                                        522,429.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  26

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

FISCAL AGENT FEES

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 211-5760-817 DEBT SERVICES                                                    1,500.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                              1,500.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                          1,500.00

 TOTAL FISCAL AGENT FEES                                                       1,500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  27

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 211-5770-817 DEBT SERVICES                                                        0.00

 211-5770-819 DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS                                                  0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS                                                         0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  28

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

211-WATER FUND

INTEREST EXPENSE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 211-5795-817 INTEREST EXPENSE                                                     0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL INTEREST EXPENSE                                                            0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                                         4,637,491.22

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                                       ( 1,132,041.22)

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

 211-4905-021 INTERFUND XFR-IMRF FUND                                              0.00

 211-4910-021 INTERFUND XFR-DEBT SVC FUND                                          0.00

 211-4931-021 SALE OF CAPITAL ASSETS                                               0.00

 211-4945-021 REFUNDING BONDS ISSUED                                               0.00

 211-4946-021 PREMIUMS ON BONDS SOLD                                               0.00

 211-4947-021 VEHICLE LOAN PROCEEDS                                                0.00

 211-4955-021 DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION                                               0.00

 211-4956-021 OTHER CONTRIBUTION CAPITAL                                           0.00

 211-4990-023 LAKE LEASE PROCEEDS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                                                    0.00

 OTHER FINANCING (USES)

 211-5936-822 INTERFUND TRANSFERS                                             17,500.00

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING (USES)                                                17,500.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)                                     (    17,500.00)

________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)                                      ( 1,149,541.22)

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   1

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

 

 

REVENUES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV

 FEDERAL GOVT GRANTS

 212-4313-023 FEDERAL CAPITAL GRANTS                                               0.00

  TOTAL FEDERAL GOVT GRANTS                                                        0.00

    TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV                                                    0.00

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

 SWR FD REVENUES & OTHER

 212-4451-021 SEWER USE CHARGES                                            3,675,000.00

 212-4452-021 SEWER CHARGE PENALTIES                                          62,500.00

 212-4453-021 BOD SURCHARGES                                                  17,500.00

 212-4454-021 SUSPENDED SOLIDS SURCHARGES                                      2,250.00

 212-4455-021 PERMITS & TAPPING FEES                                           1,500.00

 212-4456-021 ERC LECHATE CHARGES                                             45,000.00

 212-4459-021 MISC & SUNDRY SEWER CHARGES                                     12,000.00

  TOTAL SWR FD REVENUES & OTHER                                            3,815,750.00

    TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES                                             3,815,750.00

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

 INTEREST EARNINGS

 212-4610-021 INTEREST EARNINGS                                               15,000.00

  TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS                                                     15,000.00

 NET INCREASE(DECREASE)

 212-4640-021 NET INCREASE IN VALUE OF INVES                                       0.00

  TOTAL NET INCREASE(DECREASE)                                                     0.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                                                 15,000.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                                                             3,830,750.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   2

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 212-5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                      216,533.00

 212-5342-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES                                       5,000.00

 212-5342-113 OVERTIME                                                         7,234.00

 212-5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                   228,767.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                   228,767.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 212-5342-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                          32,082.00

 212-5342-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                               631.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                     32,713.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 212-5342-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                              14,184.00

 212-5342-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                           3,317.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                             17,501.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 212-5342-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                              29,694.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                            29,694.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 212-5342-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                 819.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                               819.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 212-5342-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                           27,367.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                               27,367.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                   108,094.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 212-5342-313 MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES                                        1,500.00

 212-5342-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                2,500.00

 212-5342-318 VEHICLE PARTS                                                   20,000.00

 212-5342-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           1,500.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                    25,500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   3

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 ENERGY

 212-5342-326 FUEL                                                                 0.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                                   0.00

 SWR SYSTM MAINT SUPPLIES

 212-5342-361 SEWER PIPE                                                       3,000.00

 212-5342-362 MANHOLES CASINGS & LIDS                                          5,000.00

 212-5342-363 BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIAL                                     25,000.00

 212-5342-364 SEWER LINE REPAIR MATERIALS                                      3,000.00

 212-5342-369 OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES                                        9,000.00

    TOTAL SWR SYSTM MAINT SUPPLIES                                            45,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                              70,500.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 212-5342-433 REPAIR OF MACHINERY                                              5,000.00

 212-5342-434 REPAIR OF VEHICLES                                               5,000.00

 212-5342-439 OTHER REPAIR & MTCE SERVICES                                    15,000.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                             25,000.00

 RENTALS

 212-5342-440 RENTALS                                                          1,000.00

    TOTAL RENTALS                                                              1,000.00

 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

 212-5342-454 ROTO-TILLING                                                         0.00

    TOTAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                                    0.00

 OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE

 212-5342-460 OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVICE                                          0.00

    TOTAL OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE                                                 0.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                              26,000.00

 PROPERTY

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 212-5342-730 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDGS                                  425,000.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                            425,000.00

 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

 212-5342-740 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                          125,780.83

    TOTAL MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                              125,780.83

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                             550,780.83



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   4

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 OTHER OBJECTS

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 212-5342-863 DESKTOP PC WORK STATIONS                                             0.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                                 0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                                               984,141.83



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   5

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

SEWER LIFT STATIONS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 212-5343-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                2,000.00

 212-5343-318 VEHICLE PARTS                                                        0.00

 212-5343-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                             500.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     2,500.00

 ENERGY

 212-5343-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AMEREN                                  30,000.00

 212-5343-322 ELECTRICITY (COLES-MOULTRIE)                                     5,000.00

 212-5343-323 BOTTLED GAS                                                        600.00

 212-5343-326 FUEL                                                                 0.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                              35,600.00

 SWR SYSTM MAINT SUPPLIES

 212-5343-365 LIFT STATION REPAIR MATERIALS                                    9,000.00

 212-5343-369 OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES                                          500.00

    TOTAL SWR SYSTM MAINT SUPPLIES                                             9,500.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                              47,600.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 212-5343-432 REPAIR OF STRUCTURES                                               500.00

 212-5343-433 REPAIR OF MACHINERY                                             10,000.00

 212-5343-434 REPAIR OF VEHICLES                                                   0.00

 212-5343-435 ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT                                       1,000.00

 212-5343-439 OTHER REPAIR & MTCE SERVICES                                     5,000.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                             16,500.00

 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

 212-5343-454 ROTO-TILLING                                                         0.00

    TOTAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                                    0.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                              16,500.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 212-5343-511 PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES                                           0.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                                    0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   6

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

SEWER LIFT STATIONS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 COMMUNICATION

 212-5343-533 CELLULAR PHONE                                                       0.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                            0.00

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 212-5343-562 TRAVEL & TRAINING                                                    0.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                    0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                   0.00

 PROPERTY

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 212-5343-730 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDGS                                  150,000.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                            150,000.00

 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

 212-5343-741 MACHINERY                                                            0.00

    TOTAL MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                                    0.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                             150,000.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 212-5343-828 REAL ESTATE TAXES                                                   25.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                 25.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                             25.00

 TOTAL SEWER LIFT STATIONS                                                   214,125.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   7

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 212-5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                      342,297.00

 212-5344-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES                                           0.00

 212-5344-113 OVERTIME                                                         2,754.00

 212-5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                   345,051.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                   345,051.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 212-5344-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                          40,897.00

 212-5344-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                             1,008.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                     41,905.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 212-5344-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                              21,393.00

 212-5344-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                           5,003.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                             26,396.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 212-5344-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                              45,788.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                            45,788.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 212-5344-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                               1,159.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                             1,159.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 212-5344-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                           15,465.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                               15,465.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                   130,713.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 212-5344-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                  2,000.00

 212-5344-312 CLEANING SUPPLIES                                                1,500.00

 212-5344-313 MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES                                        1,500.00

 212-5344-314 CHEMICALS                                                       10,000.00

 212-5344-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                6,000.00

 212-5344-318 VEHICLE PARTS                                                    1,500.00

 212-5344-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                          10,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                    32,500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   8

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 ENERGY

 212-5344-321 NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AMEREN                                 330,000.00

 212-5344-323 BOTTLED GAS                                                        600.00

 212-5344-326 FUEL                                                                 0.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                             330,600.00

 BOOKS & PERIODICALS

 212-5344-340 BOOKS & PERIODICALS                                                500.00

    TOTAL BOOKS & PERIODICALS                                                    500.00

 SWR SYSTM MAINT SUPPLIES

 212-5344-366 PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERIALS                                   40,000.00

    TOTAL SWR SYSTM MAINT SUPPLIES                                            40,000.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                             403,600.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 212-5344-431 REPAIR OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT                                           0.00

 212-5344-432 REPAIR OF STRUCTURES                                             1,000.00

 212-5344-433 REPAIR OF MACHINERY                                             40,000.00

 212-5344-434 REPAIR OF VEHICLES                                               5,000.00

 212-5344-436 PEST CONTROL SERVICES                                                0.00

 212-5344-439 OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVICES                                   30,000.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                             76,000.00

 RENTALS

 212-5344-440 RENTALS                                                          1,000.00

    TOTAL RENTALS                                                              1,000.00

 OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE

 212-5344-460 OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVICES                                    30,000.00

    TOTAL OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICE                                            30,000.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                             107,000.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 212-5344-511 PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES                                           0.00

 212-5344-516 TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICES                                      4,000.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                                4,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   9

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 COMMUNICATION

 212-5344-532 TELEPHONE                                                        6,000.00

 212-5344-533 CELLULAR PHONE                                                       0.00

 212-5344-538 INTERNET ACCESS CHARGE                                               0.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                        6,000.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 212-5344-579 MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                   38,000.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                            38,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              48,000.00

 PROPERTY

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 212-5344-730 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDGS                                  250,000.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                            250,000.00

 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

 212-5344-740 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                                0.00

    TOTAL MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                                    0.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                             250,000.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 212-5344-814 COPY MACHINE                                                     1,000.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                              1,000.00

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 212-5344-863 DESKTOP COMPUTERS                                                7,200.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                             7,200.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                          8,200.00

 TOTAL WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                                           1,292,564.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  10

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 212-5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                      134,466.00

 212-5345-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES                                           0.00

 212-5345-113 OVERTIME                                                           270.00

 212-5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                   134,736.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                   134,736.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 212-5345-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                          21,800.00

 212-5345-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                               455.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                     22,255.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 212-5345-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                               8,354.00

 212-5345-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                           1,954.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                             10,308.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 212-5345-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                              17,879.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                            17,879.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 212-5345-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                 523.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                               523.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 212-5345-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                            4,221.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                4,221.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    55,186.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 212-5345-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                  5,000.00

 212-5345-318 VEHICLE PARTS                                                      500.00

 212-5345-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                           1,000.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     6,500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  11

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 ENERGY

 212-5345-326 FUEL                                                            35,000.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                              35,000.00

 WTR SYSTM MAINT SUPPLIES

 212-5345-372 METER TILES RIMS & LIDS                                          1,500.00

 212-5345-373 WATER METERS                                                     4,000.00

    TOTAL WTR SYSTM MAINT SUPPLIES                                             5,500.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                              47,000.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 212-5345-431 REPAIR OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT                                         100.00

 212-5345-434 REPAIR OF VEHICLES                                                   0.00

 212-5345-439 OTHER REPAIR & MTCE SERVICES                                         0.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                                100.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                                 100.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 212-5345-516 TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICES                                     14,300.00

 212-5345-518 ACCOUNTING SERVICES                                                  0.00

 212-5345-519 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                      2,500.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                               16,800.00

 COMMUNICATION

 212-5345-531 POSTAGE                                                         16,000.00

 212-5345-532 TELEPHONE                                                        1,500.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                       17,500.00

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 212-5345-562 TRAVEL & TRAINING                                                1,000.00

 212-5345-569 MISC. EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                          0.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                1,000.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 212-5345-579 MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                        0.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                 0.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              35,300.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  12

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 PROPERTY

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 212-5345-730 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDGS                                   75,000.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                             75,000.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                              75,000.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 212-5345-811 BANK SERVICE CHARGES                                                 0.00

 212-5345-814 PRINT COPY MACHINE LEASE & MTC                                   2,500.00

 212-5345-815 POSTAGE METER LEASE & MTCE AGR                                   1,000.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                              3,500.00

 SPECIAL EVENT OBJECTS

 212-5345-830 BAD DEBT EXPENSE                                                     0.00

    TOTAL SPECIAL EVENT OBJECTS                                                    0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                          3,500.00

 TOTAL ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                                               350,822.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  13

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PERSONNEL SERVICES

 SALARIES & WAGES

 212-5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES                                      147,940.00

 212-5346-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES                                           0.00

 212-5346-113 OVERTIME                                                           289.00

 212-5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES                                                   148,229.00

  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                   148,229.00

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 212-5346-211 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE                                          18,163.00

 212-5346-212 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE                                               333.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                     18,496.00

 SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB

 212-5346-221 FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                                               9,190.00

 212-5346-222 MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS                                           2,149.00

    TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB                                             11,339.00

 RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS

 212-5346-231 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS                                              19,670.00

    TOTAL RETIREMENT CONTRIBTUIONS                                            19,670.00

 UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION

 212-5346-240 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.                                                 411.00

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMNT COMPENSATION                                               411.00

 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

 212-5346-250 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                            3,906.00

    TOTAL WORKER'S COMPENSATION                                                3,906.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    53,822.00

 SUPPLIES

 GENERAL SUPPLIES

 212-5346-311 OFFICE SUPPLIES                                                    400.00

 212-5346-316 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                                                  200.00

 212-5346-319 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES                                             400.00

    TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                                                     1,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  14

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 ENERGY

 212-5346-326 FUEL                                                               400.00

    TOTAL ENERGY                                                                 400.00

 BOOKS & PERIODICALS

 212-5346-340 BOOKS & PERIODICALS                                                100.00

    TOTAL BOOKS & PERIODICALS                                                    100.00

  TOTAL SUPPLIES                                                               1,500.00

 PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV

 REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES

 212-5346-434 REPAIR OF VEHICLES                                                 200.00

    TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES                                                200.00

  TOTAL PURCHASED PROP MAINT SRV                                                 200.00

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 212-5346-511 PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES                                       7,500.00

 212-5346-513 AUDITING SERVICES                                               14,300.00

 212-5346-519 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                      1,000.00

    TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                               22,800.00

 INSURANCE

 212-5346-523 PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE                                   52,942.00

    TOTAL INSURANCE                                                           52,942.00

 COMMUNICATION

 212-5346-531 POSTAGE                                                             25.00

 212-5346-532 TELEPHONE                                                            0.00

 212-5346-533 CELLULAR PHONE                                                   1,000.00

 212-5346-535 RADIOS                                                               0.00

    TOTAL COMMUNICATION                                                        1,025.00

 ADVERTISING

 212-5346-540 ADVERTISING                                                        500.00

    TOTAL ADVERTISING                                                            500.00

 EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP

 212-5346-562 TRAVEL & TRAINING                                                1,000.00

 212-5346-563 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT                                                0.00

 212-5346-564 PRIVATE VEHICLE REIMBURSEMENT                                        0.00

 212-5346-565 CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT                                             0.00

    TOTAL EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP                                                1,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  15

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 212-5346-571 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                                                 300.00

 212-5346-572 COMMUNITY PROMOTION & RELATION                                       0.00

 212-5346-579 MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                    1,000.00

    TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                             1,300.00

  TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                              79,567.00

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 212-5346-826 SPECIAL ITEMS                                                        0.00

 212-5346-827 EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS                                                  0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 212-5346-841 WIDE AREA NETWORK                                                    0.00

 212-5346-842 GENERAL LEDGER SOFTWARE                                              0.00

 212-5346-843 UTILITY BILLING SOFTWARE                                             0.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                                 0.00

 COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT

 212-5346-863 NEW DESKTOP PC WORKSTATIONS                                      2,200.00

    TOTAL COMPUTER INFO SYS OBJECT                                             2,200.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                          2,200.00

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                                              285,518.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  16

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

DEPRECIATION

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 212-5347-829 DEPRECIATION                                                   900,000.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                            900,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                        900,000.00

 TOTAL DEPRECIATION                                                          900,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  17

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

DEBT SERVICE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 PROPERTY

 BUILDINGS

 212-5348-720 BUILDINGS                                                            0.00

    TOTAL BUILDINGS                                                                0.00

 IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS

 212-5348-730 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDGS                                        0.00

    TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS-NOT BLDNGS                                                  0.00

 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

 212-5348-741 MACHINERY                                                            0.00

 212-5348-742 VEHICLES                                                             0.00

 212-5348-743 FURNITURE & FIXTURES                                                 0.00

    TOTAL MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                                    0.00

  TOTAL PROPERTY                                                                   0.00

 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                                                                0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  18

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

RETIREE HEALTH INSRUANCE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 212-5710-211 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE                                       120,312.50

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                    120,312.50

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                   120,312.50

 TOTAL RETIREE HEALTH INSRUANCE                                              120,312.50



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  19

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

DEBT SERVICE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 212-5715-817 DEBT SERVICE                                                         0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                                                                0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  20

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

DEBT SERVICE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 212-5717-817 2003A PENSION BENEFIT GO BONDS                                  91,113.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                             91,113.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                         91,113.00

 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                                                           91,113.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  21

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

09-10 ERI DEBT PAYMENT

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 212-5718-817 09 - 10 ERI DEBT PAYMENT                                        46,742.84

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                             46,742.84

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                         46,742.84

 TOTAL 09-10 ERI DEBT PAYMENT                                                 46,742.84



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  22

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

DEBT SERVICE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 212-5719-817 2005A REFUNDING G.O. BONDS                                     410,041.26

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                            410,041.26

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                        410,041.26

 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                                                          410,041.26



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  23

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

1997 SEWR PLANT IEPA NOTE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 212-5732-817 DEBT SERVICE                                                    35,243.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                             35,243.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                         35,243.00

 TOTAL 1997 SEWR PLANT IEPA NOTE                                              35,243.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  24

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

IEPA INSTALLMENT LOANS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 212-5733-817 DEBT SERVICE                                                   603,456.00

 212-5733-819 DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS                                                  0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                            603,456.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                        603,456.00

 TOTAL IEPA INSTALLMENT LOANS                                                603,456.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  25

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

FISCAL AGENTS FEE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 212-5760-817 DEBT SERVICES                                                    1,500.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                              1,500.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                          1,500.00

 TOTAL FISCAL AGENTS FEE                                                       1,500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  26

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

DEBT SERVICE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 212-5770-817 DEBT SERVICE                                                         0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                                                                0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  27

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

DEBT SERVICE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 212-5780-817 ADVANCE REFUNDING ESCROW                                             0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                                                                0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  28

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

212-SEWER FUND

DEBT SERVICE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 OTHER OBJECTS

 FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS

 212-5795-817 INTEREST EXPENSE                                                     0.00

    TOTAL FINANCIAL TRANS OBJECTS                                                  0.00

  TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS                                                              0.00

 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                                                                0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                                         5,335,579.43

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                                       ( 1,504,829.43)

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

 212-4905-021 INTERFUND TRFR FROM IMRF FUND                                        0.00

 212-4909-021 INTERFUND TRFR-CAPITAL PROJECT                                       0.00

 212-4910-021 INTERFUND TRFR-DEBT SERVICE                                          0.00

 212-4931-021 SALE OF GENERAL CAPITAL ASSETS                                       0.00

 212-4932-021 COMP FOR LOSS OF GEN CAP ASSET                                       0.00

 212-4945-010 REFUNDING BONDS ISSUED                                               0.00

 212-4947-021 VEHICLE LOAN PROCEEDS                                                0.00

 212-4949-021 OTHER LONG TERM DEBT ISSUED                                          0.00

 212-4955-021 DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS                                              0.00

 212-4956-021 OTHER CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL                                            0.00

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                                                    0.00

 OTHER FINANCING (USES)

 212-5936-822 INTERFUND TRANSFER                                              10,000.00

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING (USES)                                                10,000.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)                                     (    10,000.00)

________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)                                      ( 1,514,829.43)

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   1

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

221-HEALTH INSURANCE FUN

 

 

REVENUES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV

 FEDERAL GOVT GRANTS

 221-4311-022 ERRP RECEIPTS                                                        0.00

  TOTAL FEDERAL GOVT GRANTS                                                        0.00

    TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV                                                    0.00

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

 INTEREST EARNINGS

 221-4610-021 INTEREST EARNINGS                                                   35.00

  TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS                                                         35.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                                                     35.00

EMP CONTRIB FOR BENEFITS

 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS

 221-4701-021 EMPLOYEE CONTRIB TO HEALTH PLN                                 170,087.04

  TOTAL EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS                                               170,087.04

 LIBRARY EMPLOYEE CONTRIB

 221-4711-021 LIBRARY EMPLOYEE CONTRIBS                                        5,726.28

  TOTAL LIBRARY EMPLOYEE CONTRIB                                               5,726.28

 RETIREE CONTRIBUTIONS

 221-4721-021 RETIREE CONTRIBS TO HEALTH PLN                                 304,981.92

  TOTAL RETIREE CONTRIBUTIONS                                                304,981.92

    TOTAL EMP CONTRIB FOR BENEFITS                                           480,795.24

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

 CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV

 221-4804-021 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE                                        1,093,750.00

 221-4807-021 INS RELATED RECOVERY REVENUES                                   35,000.00

  TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                                           1,128,750.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV                                         1,128,750.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                                                             1,609,580.24



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   2

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

221-HEALTH INSURANCE FUN

STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 221-5411-211 STOP LOSS INSURANCE                                            189,507.72

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                    189,507.72

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                   189,507.72

 TOTAL STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE                                                189,507.72



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   3

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

221-HEALTH INSURANCE FUN

HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 221-5412-211 HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION                                     118,220.16

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                    118,220.16

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                   118,220.16

 TOTAL HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                                     118,220.16



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   4

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

221-HEALTH INSURANCE FUN

MEDICAL CLAIMS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 221-5413-211 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                               1,590,000.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                  1,590,000.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                 1,590,000.00

 TOTAL MEDICAL CLAIMS                                                      1,590,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   5

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

221-HEALTH INSURANCE FUN

RX CLAIMS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 221-5414-211 RX CLAIMS                                                       90,000.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                     90,000.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    90,000.00

 TOTAL RX CLAIMS                                                              90,000.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   6

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

221-HEALTH INSURANCE FUN

DENTAL CLAIMS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 221-5415-211 DENTAL CLAIMS                                                  601,146.72

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                    601,146.72

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                   601,146.72

 TOTAL DENTAL CLAIMS                                                         601,146.72



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   7

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

221-HEALTH INSURANCE FUN

REFUNDS REIMB & MISC EXPS

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 221-5416-211 REFUNDS REIMBURSEMENTS & MISC                                        0.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                          0.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                         0.00

 TOTAL REFUNDS REIMB & MISC EXPS                                                   0.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   8

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

221-HEALTH INSURANCE FUN

LIFE INSURANCE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 221-5417-212 LIFE INSURANCE                                                  20,926.20

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                     20,926.20

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                    20,926.20

 TOTAL LIFE INSURANCE                                                         20,926.20



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:   9

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

221-HEALTH INSURANCE FUN

SECTION 125 PLAN

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 221-5418-212 SECTION 125 BENEFIT PLAN ADMIN                                   1,500.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                      1,500.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                     1,500.00

 TOTAL SECTION 125 PLAN                                                        1,500.00



 

 4-08-2011 03:23 PM                  CITY   OF   MATTOON                      PAGE:  10

                                       BUDGET LISTING

                                     AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2011

221-HEALTH INSURANCE FUN

MISCELLEANOUS EXPENSE

 

EXPENDITURES

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                                                         BUDGET

________________________________________________________________________________________

 

 EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS

 GROUP INSURANCE

 221-5419-211 MISC EXPENSES                                                        0.00

    TOTAL GROUP INSURANCE                                                          0.00

  TOTAL EMPOLOYEE BENEFITS                                                         0.00

 TOTAL MISCELLEANOUS EXPENSE                                                       0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                                         2,611,300.80

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                                       ( 1,001,720.56)

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

 221-4901-021 TRFR FROM GENERAL FUND                                         734,937.00

 221-4903-021 TRFR FROM HOTEL MOTEL TAX FUND                                   8,448.00

 221-4911-021 TRFR FROM WATER FUND                                           112,943.00

 221-4912-021 TRFR FROM SEWER FUND                                           112,943.00

 221-4913-021 TRFR FROM CEMETERY FUND                                              0.00

 221-4917-021 TRFR FROM LIBRARY FUND                                          32,449.56

 221-4990-021 EXP FOR RETIREES FM GEN FUND                                         0.00

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                                            1,001,720.56

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)                                       1,001,720.56

________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)                                                0.00

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



                      

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2011-2838 
 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING CONTRIBUTIONS REQUIRED OF EMPLOYEES AND 
RETIREES WHO ELECT TO PARTICIPATE IN THE CITY OF MATTOON’S GROUP 

HEALTH, DENTAL AND LIFE INSURANCE PLANS 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon is subject to three collective bargaining agreements which prescribe 
that employees shall pay 15% of the cost of the health insurance plan by payroll deduction beginning with 
the first paycheck of May after the cost for the preceding calendar year are disclosed by the Employer’s 
health insurance administrator; and 
 
WHEREAS, actual costs for stop loss insurance, fees, medical, prescription and dental claim 
expenditures for calendar year 2010 were $348.35 per month for single coverage and $828.21 per month 
for family coverage, as reported by PersonalCare of Illinois and Delta Dental of Illinois, the Employer’s 
health and dental insurance plan administrators; and 
 
WHEREAS, State statutes do not presently require a municipality to pay any portion of the cost of post 
employment benefits for retired employees; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City began to require retired employees, whose pensions are more than $1,625 per 
month, to contribute a higher share of the cost of the health insurance plan by Resolution 2004-2548 
adopted April 6, 2004; and 
 
WHEREAS, group life insurance and coverage was bound by a continuation, Fort Dearborn Life 
Insurance Company for a two-year term effective May 1, 2011; and  
 
WHEREAS, the time is now appropriate to prescribe contributions required of employees and retirees for 
the health and life insurance plans for the 2011/2012 fiscal year.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. The following tables prescribe contributions required of eligible employees and retirees who 
elect to participate in the City of Mattoon’s group health insurance plan.  
 

Eligible Employees and Retirees Whose Pensions Are Less Than $1,625 Per Month 
 

 

 Total Monthly 
Cost 

Employer Share 
85% 

Employee Share 
15% 

    

Single Coverage $  348.35 $  296.10 $  52.24 

Family Coverage $  828.21 $  703.99  $ 124.22 

 

Eligible Retirees Whose Pensions Are More Than $1,625 Per Month 
 

 Total Monthly 
Cost 

Employer Share 
67.50% 

Retiree Share 
32.50% 

    

Single Coverage $  348.35 $  235.13 $  113.21    

Family Coverage $  828.21 $  559.04  $  269.17  

 



                      

Section 2. Retirees, who are currently enrolled, may participate in the City of Mattoon’s group term life 
insurance plan by monthly withholdings from pensions, whether paid by the Illinois Municipal 
Retirement Fund, the Firefighters Pension Fund or the Police Pension Fund. The retiree contribution for 
life insurance shall be $13.40 per month for retirees under 70.  For retirees age 70 or over, the retiree 
contribution for life insurance shall be $6.70 per month. 
 
Section 3. Employee and retiree contributions adopted by this resolution shall become effective May 1, 
2011.  

Section 4. All contributions for payment of health and life insurance shall be deducted directly on a 
monthly basis from the pension benefits received by the retiree. The only exception to the direct 
deduction rule shall be when the IMRF rules and regulations do not allow for said direct deduction.  

Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, adopted this  
  day of __________________, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
      
Approved this    day of    , 2011. 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Tim Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2011. 

 



CITY OF MATTOON

HEALTH INSURANCE PLAN

Fixed Costs Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

 12/31/00  12/31/01 12/31/02 12/31/03 12/31/2004 12/31/2005 12/31/2006 12/31/2007 12/31/2008 12/31/2009 12/31/2010

Specific S/L $213,681.00 $162,219.00 $140,424.39 $164,947.76 $117,206.56 $124,336.22 $125,424.00 $99,382.00 $111,893.00 $131,568.00 160,849.00

Aggregate S/L $18,123.00 $16,794.00 $26,376.24 $19,589.32 $14,007.29 $12,983.56 $10,566.00 $12,752.00 $12,488.00 $12,209.00 13,136.00

*Fees (including run out)$55,256.00 $62,182.00 $62,954.25 $83,150.25 $168,175.59 $157,039.90 $157,860.00 $137,161.20 $139,340.79 $133,206.50 131,940.88

Total Fixed Cost $287,060.00 $241,195.00 $229,754.88 $267,687.33 $299,389.44 $294,359.68 $293,850.00 $249,295.20 $263,721.79 $276,983.50 $305,925.88

Claims

Medical $1,193,514.00 $1,237,977.00 $1,148,034.63 $1,298,244.62 $1,094,717.77 $968,683.00 $1,026,728.00 $1,135,285.00 $1,386,208.32 $1,455,122.00 $1,393,240.00

Dental $47,497.00 $70,416.00 $78,577.66 $65,308.34 $81,628.81 $75,757.88 $80,189.23 $79,559.91 $89,900.53 $94,426.97 $87,233.18

RX $300,438.00 $411,473.00 $475,519.44 $515,577.45 $479,091.91 $444,576.00 $458,610.00 $447,051.00 $471,217.20 $511,092.00 $535,166.00

E.C.(extra contractual)$22,863.00 $4,009.00 $1,681.41 $2,669.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Paid $1,564,312.00 $1,723,875.00 $1,703,813.14 $1,881,800.21 $1,655,438.49 $1,489,016.88 $1,565,527.23 $1,661,895.91 $1,947,326.05 $2,060,640.97 $2,015,639.18

Over Specific $25,312.00 $0.00 -$2,523.22 $0.00 $0.00 $18,703.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Net Paid $1,539,000.00 $1,723,875.00 $1,701,289.92 $1,881,800.21 $1,655,438.49 $1,507,719.88 $1,565,527.23 $1,661,895.91 $1,947,326.05 $2,060,640.97 $2,015,639.18

ERRP Reimb N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A -$89,928.04

Total Cost $1,826,060.00 $1,965,070.00 $1,933,568.02 $2,149,487.54 $1,954,827.93 $1,802,079.56 $1,859,377.23 $1,911,191.11 $2,211,047.84 $2,337,624.47 $2,231,637.02

Average monthly

cost per EE $574.23 $593.32 $596.78 $670.88 $590.23 $544.11 $547.52 $556.87 $674.92 $724.17 $693.92

       (Single) $248.58 $263.70 $260.60 $290.42 $311.69 $449.31 $385.47 $323.47 $443.68 $414.86 $348.35

       (Family) $720.88 $764.73 $755.74 $842.22 $714.61 $586.29 $619.45 $657.24 $767.42 $843.75 $828.21

Enrollment

       (Single) 82 94 85 82 85 85 87 86 78 75 75

       (Family) 183 182 180 185 191 191 196 200 195 194 193
265 276 265 267 276 276 283 286 273 269 268

* Includes Medical Claims Fee, PPO, UR and Annual Administrative Fee

**Specific coverage was $100,000 for 2006

***Specific coverage was $125,000 for 2007



                      

   ---------------------------------------------------------- 
     Nothing follows 


	COUNCIL AGENDA April 12, 2011 
	UNAPPROVED MINUTES:    April 5, 2011 – Regular
	Fire Department Report - March 2011
	CDR NO: 2011-1192 Coles County Airport Authority Re-appointment
	CDR NO: 2011-1193 Firemen's Pension Board O'Brien Re-appointment
	CDR NO: 2011-1194 Festival Mgt Re-appointments Brown, Janssen, Karpus
	CDR NO: 2011-1195 Electrical Commission Re-appointment Dooley
	CDR NO: 2011-1196 Police Pension Board Trustee Re-appointment Stiff
	CDR NO: 2011-1197 13th Street Watermain Dakota/Oak 
	CDR NO: 2011-1198 Elm Ridge Watermain Replacement
	ORDINANCE NO. 2011–5319 Amended Purchasing Policies & Procedures
	CDR NO: 2011-1199 Tourism Grant Mattoon Hit-men
	CDR NO: 2011-1200 Tourism Grant Babe Ruth Baseball
	CDR NO: 2011-1201 Tourism Grant Mattoon Cobra's Baseball
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1431 Garment Factory Property Sale
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1432 Budget Ordinance 2011/2012
	RESOLUTION NO. 2011-2838 Insurance Rates



